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BOARDY'S REPORT

o Edelweliss

To the Members of Edelweiss Securities Limited,

The Directors hereby present their 29t Annual Report on the business, operations and state of
affairs of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2022:

Financial Highlights

Standalone Financial Statements

{Rs. in million)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Revenue from Operations 3,552.15 3,812.68
QOther Income 4.04 1,859.24
Total Income 3,556.19 5,671.92
Total Expenses 3,193.25 347711
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax 362.94 2,194.81
Exceptional items 1,473.13 (1,473.13)
Profit Before Tax 1,836.07 721.68
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax {14.88) 65.60
Deferred Tax (28.46) 21.12
Profit for the year 1,879.41 634.96
Other Comprehensive Income (3.90) 60.12
Total Comprehensive Income 1,875.51 695.08
Opening Balance (13,339.59) 2,516.81
Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed 121.51 -
/ cancelled
Reduction on account of composite scheme of (1,473.13) (15,600.39)
arrangement
Profit for the year 1,879.41 634.96
Other comprehensive income for the year {3.90) 12.61
Transfer from revaluation reserve 19.00 20.55
Profit available for appropriation (12,796.70) {12,415.46)
Appropriations
-Dividend - 924.13
-Dividend Distribution Tax - -
-Transfer to Reserves - -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet (12,796.70) (13,339.59)

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Corporate Identity Number: U871 10MH1983PLC544634
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Consolidated Financial Statements

(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Revenue From Operations 16,093.95 11,996.21
Other Income 101.24 084.28
Total Income 16,195.19 12,980.49
Total Expenses 13,170.45 11,312.20
Profit Before Exceptional Items, Share in Profit of 3,024.74 1,668.29
Associates and Tax
Share in Profit of Associates 10.03 454.00
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax 3,034.77 2,122.29
Exceptional Items:
-Provision for Investment in Associate 5,778.22 (5,779.22)
-Provision for Investment in Subsidiary 537.10 (587.55)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 9,351.09 (4,244.48)
Tax Expenses 779.76 583.56
Profit from Discontinuing Operations 2.60 78.21
Profit/(Loss) for the year 8,573.93 (4,749.83)
Other Comprehensive Income (2.40) 70.80
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) 8,571.53 (4,679.03)
Opening Balance (12,208.76) 9,150.97
-Revaluation Reserve (OCI - shown separately) - (47.51)
-Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve (OCI - shown (16.67) 518
separately)
-Movement on account of loss of control in subsidiary - 4.03
-Transfer from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings 19.00 20.55
-Adjustment of share based payments on lapse/ 172.63 0
cancellation
- Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement (6,316.31) (15,600.39)
Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations
- Interim Dividend - (924.13)
- Transfer to Special Reserves (89.64) (28.70)
- Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve (4.01) (109.73)
- Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve (207.83) -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet (10,080.06) (12,208.76)
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Information on the state of affairs of the Company (Standalone)

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 3,552.15 million as
compared to Rs. 3,812.68 million in the previous year. Of the fotal income earned during the
year, income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 3,426.04 million as compared to Rs. 2,579.70
million in the previous year and interest income stood at Rs. 115.50 million as compared to
Rs. 232.69 million in the previous year.

The Profit after Tax for the year ended March 31, 2022 was Rs. 1,879.41 million as compared to
Rs. 634.96 million during the previous year.

Information on the state of affairs of the Company {Consolidated)

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 16,195.19 million as
compared to Rs. 12,980.49 million in the previous year. Of the total income earned during the
year, income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 8,914.08 million as compared to Rs. 7,142.89
million in the previous year and interest income stood at Rs. 5,120.12 million as compared to Rs.
3,910.28 million in the previous year.

The Profit after Tax including profit from discontinued operations for the year ended
March 31, 2022 was Rs. 8,573.93 million as compared to the loss of Rs. 4,749.83 million during
the previous year.

COVID -19

In Covid - 19 situation, the Company has been agile and responsive to the ever-changing
situation of constant lockdowns and has proactively strengthened its operational and
technological infrastructure to ensure continuity of normal operations.

Composite Scheme of Arrangement beitween the Company, Edelweiss Securities and
Investments Private Limited (‘ESIPL’) and Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
(‘EGWML") (‘Scheme’)

The Company along with its subsidiaries is involved in the wealth management and the asset
management business.

As part of an overall strategy for the optimum running, growth and development of the
aforesaid businesses it was considered desirable and expedient to reorganise and reconstruct:
(i) the Company, by demerging its asset management business into ESIPL; and (ii} EGWML, by
demerging its wealth management business into the Company in the manner as provided for in
the Scheme. This would result in the creation of two separate robust entities viz., ESIPL and ESL
focussing exclusively on asset management and wealth management businesses respectively
and capable of independent evaluation and participation therein by any suitable investor
interested in such businesses, in the future.

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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Pursuant to the above, the company along with ESIPL and EGWML entered into a Composite
Scheme of Arrangement (‘Scheme”). The Scheme was approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company, ESIPL and EGWML on April 7, 2021. Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench, sanctioned the Scheme vide its Order dated March 31, 2022 and certified copy
of the Order was received by the Company on April 5, 2022,

Part [ of the Scheme which deals with the demerger and vesting of Asset Management Business
of the Company into ESIPL became effective on April 22, 2022 (Effective Date 1) (as defined in the
Scheme). Part 11 of the Scheme which deals demerger and vesting of EGWMIL Wealth
Management Business of EGWML into the Company became effective on April 26, 2022
(Effective Date 2) {as defined in the Scheme).

Changes in the Security Capital of the Company

Pursuant to the effectiveness of Part III of Composite Scheme of Arrangement (‘Scheme’)
between the Company, ESIPL and EGWML on April 26, 2022, the Company:

a. issued and allotted 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited, being the shareholder of EGWML on April 27, 2022, as consideration for the
demerger of the EGWML Wealth Management Business of EGWML into the Company;

b. re-issued and allotted 2,20,44,000 - 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs)
of Rs. 1,000 each to PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited on April 27, 2022,

Further, during the year pursuant to the Scheme, following conversions and cancellations took
place:

a. cancellation of 1,75,55,986 Equity Shares held by EGWML in the Company on April 26,
2022;

b. conversion of 2,20,44,000 - 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) of
Rs. 1,000 each held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited (PAGAC) into 1,75,55,986 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each on May 10, 2022, upon such request received from PAGAC on
May 9, 2022;

c. conversion of 3,95,875 - 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) of
Rs. 1,000 each held by Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund into 3,15,277 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10 each on May 10, 2022, in accordance with the terms of the amended and restated
securities subscription agreement dated March 18, 2021, executed between the Company,
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited, Edelweiss Financial Services Limited,
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd. (“PAGAC”) and Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund
(“APSIF”) (as amended from time to time) (“SSA”). Upon request of APSIF on
May 9, 2022, all the CCDs held by APSIF were converted into Equity Shares, as per the
terms of SSA each CCD convertible into 0.7964 Equity Share (rounded to the nearest
whole) and total CCDs converted were not more than an aggregate of 0.9% of the Share
Capital of the Company;

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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Further, during the year, following transfers took place:

a. transfer of 18,34,455 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each held by PAGAC to Edel Finance
Company Limited on December 6, 2021;

b. transfer of 1 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each held by Mr. Tarun Khurana as Nominee of
PAGAC to Ms. Shirin Patel as Nominee of PAGAC on February 9, 2022 which was again
further transferred to Ms. Sonal Tiwari as Nominee of PAGAC on May 19, 2022; and

Consequent to the above, the share capital of the Company stands at Rs, 35,04,22,000 divided
into 3,50,42,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each.

Pursuant to the above, the Company became the subsidiary of PAGAC.
Dividend
During year under review, the Board of Directors did not recommend any dividend.

Subsidiaries and Associates

Subsidiaries

During year under review, Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited ceased to be the
subsidiary of the Company with effect from March 31, 2022,

Associates

During year under review, as part of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst the
Company, Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (“ESIPL”) and Edelweiss
Global Wealth Management Limited ("EGWMIL.”) and their respective shareholders and
creditors (“Scheme”), the Company had on April 25, 2022, transferred 6,89,09,148 Equity Shares
of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited (amounting to 26.176 % of the share
capital) to ESIPL. In view of the above, EARC ceased to be an Associate of the Company
w.e.f. April 25, 2022.

The performance and financial position of the Subsidiaries and Associates as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 is provided as an Annexure I {AOC-1) to this Report.

Loans, Guarantee and Investments

The particulars of the loans given/Investments made by the Company are provided in the
financial statements. Further, during the year under review, the Company has not given any
guarantee/ provided securities.

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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Related Party Transactions

All the related party transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business. The particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related
parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 and forming part of this report is provided
in the financial statements. All the related party transactions as required under the Accounting
Standards have been reported in the Notes to the financial statements.

The particulars of the material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with the
related parties on arm’s length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 (Annexure - ).

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

i,

ii.

iii.

Chairman of the Board

In accordance of Article 172 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board at its
meeting held on January 24, 2022, appointed Mr. Ramesh Abhishek (Non-executive
Director) as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Independent Directors

During the year under review, The Board appointed Ms. Anisha Motwani as an Additional
Director {Independent) vide circular resolution dated June 25, 2021. The effectiveness of her
appointment being subject to receipt of the approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the
Company. Her appointment became effective from July 30, 2021. A proposal to approve her
appointment, as an Independent Director for a period of 5 years, from the members of the
Company will be taken up for voting in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Board appointed Mr. Birendra Kumar as an Additional Director (Independent) vide
circular resolution dated November 3, 2021. The effectiveness of his appointment being
subject to receipt of the approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the Company. His appointment
became effective from November 17, 2021. A proposal to approve his appointment, as an
Independent Director for a period of 5 years, from the members of the Company will be
taken up for voting in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. IHe was
also appointed as the Designated Chairman of the Audit Committee at the Board Meeting
held on April 22, 2022,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Independent Directors have given a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence

as provided in the said section.

Managing Directors / Executive Directors / Chief Executive Officer

During the year under review, the Board appointed Mr. Ashish Kehair as an Additional
Director (Managing Director) and as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company at its

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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meeting held on August 30, 2021. The effectiveness of his appointment being subject to
receipt of the approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the Company. His appointment became
effective from September 21, 2021. The members at the Extraordinary General Meeting of
the Company held on October 23, 2021 had approved the appointment of Mr. Kehair as
Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years.

\f‘%f fg) ,w j

The Board appointed Mr. Shiv Sehgal as an Additional Director (Executive) of the Company
at its meeting held on December 30, 2021. The effectiveness of his appointment being subject
to receipt of the approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the Company. His appointment
became effective from January 11, 2022. The members at the Extraordinary General Meeting
of the Company held on January 31, 2022 had approved the appointment of Mr. Sehgal as
an Executive Director of the Company for a period of 3 years.

During the year under review, Mr. Nitin Jain resigned as the Chief Executive Officer and as
an Executive Director of the Company with effect from August 30, 2021 and
September 30, 2021 respectively. Mr. Pankaj Razdan resigned as the Managing Director and
Vice-Chairman of the Company with effect from January 11, 2022. The Board places on
record its sincere appreciation of the services rendered by Mr. Jain and Mr. Razdan during
their tenure on the Board of the Company.

Non-Executive Directors

During the year under review, the Board appointed Mr. Lincoln Pan as an Additional
Director (Non-executive) of the Company, as nominee of PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Lid.
(PAGAQC), vide circular resolution dated July 8, 2021. The effectiveness of his appointment
being subject to receipt of the approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the Company. IHis
appointment became effective from July 30, 2021. A proposal to approve his appointment,
as Non-executive Director, as nominee of PAGAC, from the members of the Company will
be taken up for voting in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

During the year under review, the Board appointed Mr. Aswin Vikram as an Additional
Director (Non-executive) of the Company, as nominee of PAGAC, at its meeting held on
December 30, 2021. The effectiveness of his appointment being subject to receipt of the
approvals of the Stock Exchanges by the Company. His appointment became effective from
January 11, 2022. A proposal to approve his appointment, as Non-executive Director, as
nominee of PAGAC, from the members of the Company will be taken up for voting in the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

During the year under review, Mr. David Kim resigned as Non-executive Director of the
Company with effect from July 30, 2021. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
of the services rendered by Mr. Kim during his tenure as Non-executive Director of the
Company.

Edelwelss Securities Limited
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Mr. Ashish Kehair- Managing Director & CEO and Mr. Shiv Sehgal- Executive Director,
retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offered
themselves for re-appointment.

v. Retirement of Director by Rotation

vi, Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Shirin Patel resigned as the Company Secretary with effect from December 30, 2021. The
Board places on record its sincere appreciation of the services rendered by Ms, Patel during
her tenure as the Company Secretary of the Company.

Ms. Sonal Tiwari was appointed as the Company Secretary with effect from
December 30, 2021.

Statement on declaration given by the Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) and that they have registered their names in the Independent Directors’
Databank.

The above declarations were placed before the Board and in the opinion of the Board all the
Independent Directors’ fulfill the conditions specified under the Act and are Independent to the
Management.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has followed the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. S5-1 and 55-2, relating to
‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, issued, by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India and approved as such by the Central Government.

Emplovee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)

During the year the Company introduced an employee stock option plan called as the
“Edelweiss Securities Limited - Employee Stock Option Plan 2021”.

The disclosures as required under the Companies Act, 2013, for the aforesaid ESOP Plan, in
respect of the year ended March 31, 2022, are available on the link
https://www.edelweissfin.com/wealth-management/
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Number of Board Meetings held

During the year ended March 31, 2022 the Board met 7 times.

Remuneration Policy

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed a Remuneration Policy pursuant to
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Policy is annexed as Annexure III to this Report.

Committees of the Board of Directors

Audit Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the Board
of Directors of the Company have constituted the Audit Committee (Committee). The
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company presently comprises of the following
Directors as its members:

Mr. Birendra Kumar - Chairman of Audit Committee
Mr. Navtej S. Nandra - Independent Director
Mr. Nikhil Srivastava - Non-executive Director

The constitution and terms of reference of the Committee are in compliance with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Act.

During the year ended March 31, 2022 the Committee met 4 times.

Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the Board
of Directors of the Company have constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(Committee). The Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company presently comprises of
the following Directors as its members:

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah - Independent Director

Mr. Navtej S. Nandra - Independent Director

Mr. Birendra Kumar - Independent Director

Ms. Anisha Motwani - Independent Director

Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - Non-executive Director
Mr. Nikhil Srivastava - Non-executive Director

Mr. Lincoln Pan - Non-executive Director.

The constitution and terms of reference of the Committee are in compliance with the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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During the year ended March 31, 2021, the Committee met 6 times.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
(CSR Committee). The CSR Committee of the Board of Directors presently comprises of the
following Directors as its members:

Mr. Birendra Kumar - Independent Director

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah ~ Independent Director

Mr. Shiv Sehgal - Executive Director

Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - Non-executive Director.

The Terms of Reference of the Committee include the matters specified in Section 135 of the
Act. Additional details in this regard are provided in the Annexure IV to this Report.

During the year under review, the CSR Committee met once.

Evaluation of the Performance of the Board

The Board has framed an Evaluation Policy (‘the Policy”) for evaluating the performance of the
Board, Executive Directors, Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors and its
Committees. Based on the Policy, the performance was evaluated for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022. A meeting of the Independent Directors was held during the year under review
on March 14, 2022,

The Policy inter alia provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness,
quality of discussion, contribution at the meetings, business acumen, strategic thinking, time
commitment, and relationship with the stakeholders, corporate governance practices,
contribution of the Committees to the Board in discharging its functions, etc.

Internal Financial Contrels and Risk Management

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Auditors

The Members at the 25t Annual General Meeting of the Company held on July 16, 2018, had
appointed M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, as Auditors of the Company tll the conclusion of the
30t Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2023.

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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Secretarial Audit

M/s. SVVS & Associates, Company Secretaries LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries, were
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor by the Board at its Meeting held on January 24, 2022 to
conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. The Report of the
Secretarial Auditor is provided as Annexure V to this Report.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks,
or disclaimer.

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace

The Company has framed a Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace Policy. No case was reported under the Policy during the year under review.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo

A. Conservation of energy
i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The operations of your
Company are not energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been
initiated for conservation of energy.
if) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy - though
the operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall
explore alternative source of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

iii} the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s - Nil

B. Technology absorption

i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; The minimum technology
required for the business has been absorbed.

ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution; Not Applicable

iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year); Not Applicable

a. the details of technology imported;

b. the year of import;

c. whether the technology been fully absorbed;

d. if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and
the reascons thereof; and

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not Applicable

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
During the year under review, the Company earned foreign exchange of Rs. 121.08 million
(previous year: Rs. 117.61 million) and there was outgo of foreign exchange of
Rs. 230.66 million (previous year: Rs. 65.05 million).

Annual Return

The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is available on the Company’s website
and can be accessed at https://www.edelweissfin.com/wealth-management/

Other Disclosures

No disclosure is required in respect of the details relating to the deposits covered under
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat equity shares, as there were no transactions on these
matters during the year ended March 31, 2022. There were no significant or material order
passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact the status of the Company as
a going concern and the operations in future. No material changes have occurred between the
end of financial year i.e. March 31, 2022 and the date of the report affecting the financial position
of your Company.

Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism

The Company has Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) for the employees to report genuine
concerns/ grievances. The Vigil Mechanism is overseen by the Audit Committee.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed and implemented a Risk Management
Policy.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has not identified
any elements of risk which in its opinion may threaten the existence of the Company. The
Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business, size and
complexity of its operations.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Directors confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed;

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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(ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as o give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit of the
Company for the financial year ended on that date;

(iii) proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

(v) proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Statutory Disclosures

During the year under review,

a) Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration and employees in receipt of
remuneration as prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 containing details as prescribed under Rule 5(3) of the
said Rules, which form part of Directors’ report, will be made available to any member on
request as prescribed under section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

¢) the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not observed/reported any instance of offence
of fraud, committed against the Company by its officers or employees, to the Audit
Committee or the Board of Directors;

d) there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company;

e) there isno proceeding pending with National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016;

f) no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Acknowledgements
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co-operation extended by the Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, other government authorities, banks, and other
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stakeholders. The Directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their appreciation
for the dedicated efforts of the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Edelweiss Securities Limited

Q}V QMK
Q-

Ashish Kehair Shiv Sehgal

Managing Director and CEO Executive Director

DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524

Mumbai, May 23, 2022
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Form AOC-I

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures

Part “B”: Associates

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Name of the Associate Company

Edelweiss Capital
Services Limited

Edelweiss Asset
Reconstruction
Company Limited

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
No. of equity shares by the company an the year end
Amount of Investment in Associates (At cost}
Extend of Holding %
Description of how there is significant influence
Reason why the associate is not consolidated
Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet
Profit / {Loss) for the year -

(i) Considered in Consolidatation

(ii) Not Considered in Consolidatation

March 31, 2022
26,950,000
269.50

49.00%
Associate

No control

271.80

10.03

March 31, 2022
68,909,148
936.03

26.185%

No control

Note:
1) No Associate was liquidated or sold during the year.

2) Profit/(loss) figures do not include other comprehensive income.

3) As at March 31, 2022, Edelweiss Securities Limited (the Company} holds 26.185% of equity shares of Edelweiss
Asset Recontruction Company Limited (EARC). Effective March 26, 2021, as per IND AS, the Company ceased to
have control/significant influence over EARC (Refer note 65 of the Consolidated Financial Statement).
Subsequently, on April 22, 2022, the Company have demerged investments in EARC as per Composite scheme of
arrangement duly approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated March 31, 2022 (Refer note

58 of the Consolidated Financial Statement).

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ashish Kehair

Managing Director & CEQ
DIN: 07789972

Shivaraman lyer
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

Shiv Sehgal

Executive Director
DIN: 07112524

2.0 R oo
X

Sonal Tiwari
Company Secretary



Form AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of Section 134 of the Act and Rule §(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
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Annexure II

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 213

including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Sr. Name(s) of the [ Nature of - Duration of - Salient terms of Justification for- - |-Dateof ' ' [ Amount Date on: which the special
No. | related party- contracts/ .the contracts/ .:E. contracts. or. entering into- . | .approval " . |- paid as resolution was passed in
" | and nature of * | arrangements/ E.EbmmBmz_m\ |- arrangements or - such contracts. | by the; | advances, if | general meeting as required
relationship transactioms. | transactions. - .| transactions.. -orarrangements ;.- | Board: °|” any . under first proviso-to section
. Sl e e | including or transactions - |7 R ‘188 .
. - =7 o] thevalue, if any . .
1L, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Sr. Name(s) of the related party = | Nature of . Duration of the: Salient terms. of the [ Date of mwm.».oenw c% the . ° | Amount paid as advances, if
No. | and nature of relationship neﬂﬁmnmm\wﬁmﬁmmﬁmnﬁ\# ‘contracts/arrangeme - [ :contracts .~ . or womnn any’
) I _ansactions ntsftransactions. arrangements . or- )
ISR ’ |- transactions including
~the value, if any :

L Edelweiss Custodial Services Corporate guarantee given | One year Corporate  guarantee | February 9, 2021 Nil

Limited to given to

(Subsidiaries/entities which 1,750

are controlled by the Group)
2 Edelweiss Broking Limited Corporate guarantee given | One year Corporate  guarantee | February 9, 2021 Nil

to given to

(Subsidiaries/entities which

are controlled by the Group) ? 2990
3. Edelweiss Finance & Credited for equity One year Credited  for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil

Investments Limited segment segment

(Subsidiaries/ entities which R13,213.14

are controlled by the Group)

Edelweaiss Securities Limited
Corporate Idendity Number: US7110MH1993PLC344634

Registered Office: Edelweiss House, Off. C.8.T. Road. Kalina. Mumbai - 400 058 Tel No.:

EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com

+91 22 4009 4400
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4. ECL Finance Limited Credited for equity One year Credited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity
exercising significant influence R15,119.56
with whom the Group has
transactions)
5, Edelcap Securities Limited Credited for equity One year Credited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity
exercising significant influence *10,805.67
with whom the Group has
transactions)
6. Edelweiss Securities And Credited for equity One year Credited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
Investments Private Limited segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity 'T1,657.72
exercising significant influence
with whom the Group has
transactions)
7. Edel Land Limited Credited for equity Cne year Credited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity
exercising significant influence '7 35,155.94
with whom the Group has
transactions)
& Edelweiss Finance & Debited for equity Cne year Debited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
Investments Limited segment segment
{Subsidiaries/ entities which ' 15,549.11
are controlled by the Group)
9. ECL Finance Limited Debited for equity One year Debited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity
exercising significant influence 'T 14,950.97
with whom the Group has
transactions)

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Corpocate 1dentity Number: UBT110MH1993PLC 344634

Registered Office: Rdelwaiss House, Gt C.5.7. Road. Kalina, Mumbai - 400 098 Tel Na.: +91 22 4009 4400
EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com
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10. Edelcap Securities Limited Debited for equity One year Debited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment segment
{Subsidiaries of Entity
exercising significant influence 'T12,398.18
with whom the Group has
transactions)
11. Edelweiss Securities And Debited for equity One year Debited for equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
Investments Private Eimited segment segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity ?1,590.95
exercising significant influence
with whom the Group has
transactions)
iz Edel Land Limited Debited for equity One year Repayable at demand | February 9, 2021 Nil
segment
(Subsidiaries of Entity 135,468.70
exercising significant influence
with whom the Group has
transactions)
i3, Edelweiss Broking Limited Inter corporate deposit One year Inter corporate deposit | February 9, 2021 Nil
placed with placed with
(Subsidiaries/ entities which
are controfed by the Group) %900.00
14, Edelweiss Broking Limited Inter corporate deposit One year Inter corporate deposit | February 9, 2021 Nil
withdrawn from withdrawn from
{Subsidiaries/ entities which
are controlled by the Group) Z900.00
15, Edelweiss Broking Limited Investment in equity One year Investment in equity | February 9, 2021 Nil
shares of shares of
{Subsidiaries/ entities which
are controlled by the Group) %1,000.00
16. Asia Pragati Strategic Liquidity support availed | One year Liquidity support | February 9, 2021 Nil
Investment Fund from availed from
(Fellow entity of the ultimate ¥6,000.00
holding company)

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Corporate Identity Number: UB7110MH1893PLC344634
Registered Office: Edelweiss House, O C.3.7. Road, Kalina, Mumbai - 400 098 Tai No.- +91 22 4009 4400
EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com
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17. Edelweiss Custodial Services Margin placed with One year Margin placed with February 9, 2021 Nil
Limited
€2,99,825.87
{Subsidiaries/ entities which
are controlied by the Group)
18. Edelweiss Custodial Services Margin withdrawn from One year Margin  withdrawn | February 9, 2021 Nil
Limited from
(Subsidiaries/entities which 7 3,00,199.40
are controlled by the Group)
19. Edelweiss Finance & Purchase of debt One year Purchase of debt | February 9, 2021 Nik
Investments Limited instruments from instruments from
(Subsidiaries/entities which 1223391
are controlled by the Group)
20. Edelweiss Financial Services Sale of equity shares of One year Sale of equity shares of | February 9, 2021 Nil
Limited Edelweiss Alternative Edelweiss Alternative
Asset Advisors Pte. Asset Advisors Pte.
(Entities who excercises Limited Limited
significant influence over
holding company) 102242
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Edelweiss Securities Limited
b _
s @w\
W_ ,.,mf
Ashish Kehair Shiv Sehgal
Managing Director and CEO Executive Director
DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524
Mumbai, May 23, 2022

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Corporate Idenity Nuraber: UST 110MH1983PLC 344634
Registered Offics: Edelwass Fouse, Off. ©.5.7. Road. Kalina. Mumbai - 400 098 Tel No. +81 22 4009 4400
EWM.Secretariai@edelweissfin.com
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Annexure 111

Remuneration Policy

Objective

The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) requires a Company to frame policy for determining
the remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other
employees.

The objective of the Remuneration Policy (the Policy) of the Company is to provide a
framework for the remuneration of the Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors,
Managing Director/Executive Directors, KMPs, and other Senior level employees of the
Company.

The objective of this Policy is to ensure that:

i.  the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain talent required to run the company successfully;

ii.  relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

iii.  remuneration to the Directors, KMPs and senior management comprises a balance of
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

Remuneration of the Independent Directors & Non- executive Directors

o The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are eligible for sitting fees for
attending the meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof.

e The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are also eligible for
commission, subject to limits prescribed under the Act and the Rules framed there
under.

¢ The Independent Directors are not eligible for stock options.

e The Non-executive Directors (other than promoter Directors) shall be eligible for
stock options.

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Carporate ldentity Number: UST1100MH1203PLC 344634

Registered Office: Edelweiss House, Off C.5.T. Read, Kalina, Mumbar - 400 098 Tel Mo @1 22 4009 4400
EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com
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Remuneration of the Managing Director & Executive Directors

L]

The remuneration of the Managing Director/Executive Directors is recommended
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ('NRC') to the Board. Based on the
recommendations of the NRC, the Board determines and approves the remuneration
of the Managing Director/Executive Directors, subject to necessary approvals, if

The remuneration paid to the Managing Director/Executive Directors is within the
limits prescribed under the Act and approved by the shareholders of the Company.
The remuneration structure includes fixed salary, perquisites, bonus, other benefits
and allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.

The Executive Directors (other than the promoter Directors) shall be eligible for
stock options.

Remuneration of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level employees

The key components of remuneration package of the KMP (other than Executive
Directors) and Senior level employees shall comprise of fixed salary, perquisites,
annual bonus, other benefits and allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.

They shall be eligible for stock options.

Policy Review

The Policy may be amended as may be necessary.

The NRC shall implement the Policy, and may issue such guidelines, procedures etc.
as it may deem fit.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Edelweiss Securities Limited

' LR
Ashish Kehair Shiv Sehgal
Managing Director and CEO Executive Director
DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524

Mumbai, May 23, 2022

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Caorporate tdentity Mumber: USTH10MHTO93PLC 344634

Fegistered Office: Edetwveiss House, OF. C.8.7. Road Kakna, Mumbai - 400 008 Tel No.: <91 22 4008 4400
EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com



@Edeéwe?gg

Ideas orepie. values protect

ANNEXURE - IV

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL

YEAR 2021-22

L. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company :

Composition of CSR Committee:

To leverage the capacity and capital to equip and
enable the sccial sector achieve the greatest impact on
the lives of the poor in India.

SI.
No.

Name of Director

Designation /
Nature of
Directorship

Number of meetings| Number of meetings of
of CSR Committee[ CSR Committee attended

during the year

during the year

Mr. Venkatchalam
Ramaswamy

Non-
executive
Director

1 1

Mz, Kunnasagaran
Chinniah

Independent
Director

Mr. Shiv Sehgal

Executive
Director

Mr. Birendra Kumar

Independent
Director

Provide the web-link where
Composition of CSR committee, CSR
Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the
company:

Provide the details of Impact assessment
of CSR projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3} of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report).

Details of the amount available for set
off in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 7
of the Companies {Corporale Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Corporate ldentity Number, UST110NH1983PLC344834
Registered Ofiice: Edelweiss House. Off. C.8 7 Road. Kaling. Murnbai - 400 088 Tel Mo +81 22 4009 4400
EWM.Secretarial@edelweissiin.com

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



company as per section 135(5).

{b)  Surplus arising out of the C5R projects
or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.

(c)

financial year, if any

Amount required to be set off for the

(d) Total C5R obligation for the financial

year (7at+7b-7c).

6. Average net profit of the company as per | Rs.16,71,70,603
section 135(5).
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the | Rs.33,50,000

Rs. 33,50,000

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

(¢) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Corporate identity Number: LG7 110MH199
FRegisterad Offce: Edelweaiss House, O C

SPLC344634

EWM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com

S.T. Road. Kalina. Mumbat - 400 098 Tel No. <91 22 4009 4400

@) @) ) @) (5) (6} ™ (8) ) (10) (11}
51.| Name of Item Local | Location of the | Proj | Amount | Amount | Amou |Mode of Mode of
N the | from area | project ect | aliocated | spent in | nt Implemen | Implementation -
0. Project. | the list | (Yes/ dura| for the transf | ta Through
of No) tion th § current erred  |tion - Implementing
activiti e project | financial | to Agency
es in (inRs.) | Year(in | Unspe | Direct
Sched Rs.) nt
ule CSR (Yes/Ng)
VI to Accou
the nt for
Act. the CSR
State District. project Name Rc?gistr
as per ation
Sectio number
n
135(6)
{in
Rs.)

1. Agastya - No Raigad 3 - No EdelGive |CSR0000
SHM Educati Mah mon | 33,44,048 | 33,44,048 Foundati (0514
mobile on- aras ths on
center Schedu htra

le
VII{ii)

2. Sustainable No Barmer 2 5,952 5,952 - No CSRO000
Effortfor |{Women Raja mon 0514
Financial Empow ths

Edelweiss Securities Limited
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Empowerm |[erment- stha EdelGive
ent of Rural [Schedul n Foundati
Women e VII{iii) on
Artisans
TOTAL 33,50,000 | 33,50,000
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
§3)] Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 33,50,000
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any
Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) | Rs. 33,43,412
{ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 33,50,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii}-(i)] Rs. 6,588
iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of | -
the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Rs. 6,588
[(iii)-(iv)]

10.

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset,
furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial
year (asset-wise details)

Not Applicable

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital
asset(s).

{(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or
acquisition of capital asset.

Not Applicable

(¢} Details of the entity or public authority or
beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address efc,

Not Applicable

(e} Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or
acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset).

Not Applicable

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Corporate ldentity Number: UGT110MH1993PLC344634

Registered Office: Edelwerss House, G, C.5T. Road. Kalina. Mumbai -
EWNM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com

400 098 Tel Mo =91 22 4009 4200
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Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to  Not Applicable

spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(b).

For Edelweiss Securities Limited

YRR

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy  Shiv Sehgal
Chairman - CSR Committee  Executive Director

Mumbai, May 23, 2022

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Corporate identity Number US7T10MHET093PLC344634

Registered Office: Edelwsiss House. OF. C.2T Road. Kalna, Mumbat -

EVVM.Secretarial@edelweissfin.com

400 098 Tel No» +81 22 4009 3400
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CS. SURESH VISWANATHAH, FCS = C5 VEMEATESWARAN SAMBAMURTHY, £C5
CS SUDHIR BABU, FCS o £S5 PAMEAT HMIGAM, FOS
ADDING VALUE, AUHERING T8 vAdlzs

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
EOR THE FIMANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule Ne.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Membaers,

Edelweiss Securities Limited
Edelweiss House, Off. C.5.T.
Road Kalina Mumbai

MH 400098 IN

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Edelweiss Securities Limited (hereinafter calied
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company’'s books, papers, minute baoks, forms and returns fded
and other records maintained by the Company and afse the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company nas, during the audit period covering the firancial year
ended on March 31, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, In the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the

provisions of:

{n The Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA" and the rules madethereunder:

{it) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder?;

! Not appticable to the Company during the Audit Period
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{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and requlations made thereunder to
the extent of Forelgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

(v}  The following Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of Indla Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 20117,

(b) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Tradmng)
Regutations, 2015;

{c) The Securitias and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclasure
Reguirements} Regulations, 20183

(d) The Securities ang Exchange Board of India Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014%;

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Issue and Listing of Non-Cenvertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021%;

] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing withclient®;

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

20217;

{h} The Securlties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities} Regulations,
20189%;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015%nd

{vi} Dther applicable laws as may be applicable spacifically to the company, namely:

{i) SEBI (Stock Brokers & Sub Brokers) Regulations, 1992, and the Circuiars 155ued by
SEBI thereunder,

(i) The Byelaws, Rules, and Circulars jssued by Stock Exchanges of which the Company
is the member;

(iig} SEBI (Investment Advisers} Regulations, 2013 And the regulations made thereunder;

{iv) SEBI (Research Analysts) Regulations, 2014 And the reguiations made thereunder.

2ot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period
¥ ibid
4 ibid
5 ibid
ihid
T ibid
ibid
S ibyict
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We have aiso examlned compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{iy  Secretariat Standards Issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

During the peried under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mantioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with praper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
put in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and cblaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes?,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to moniter and easure compliance with applicabie laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines (Please see Annexure B).

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has transacted only the business of
stock broking. No other business has been transacted that may have & major bearing on the
company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred

to above.
For SYVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
May 23, 2022 ¢S, Suresh Viswanathan
Mumbai Designated Pariner
UPIN  F0D4453C00034877E
FCs : 44583

CP No : 11745

Note: This report is to be read with the list of Applicable Laws and our letter of even date which are
attached as Annexure A and Annexure B respectively and form an Integral part of this report.

®Al resobutions were carried unanimously i
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ANNEXURE A

The Members,

Edelweiss Securities Limited
edelweiss House, Off. C.5.T.
Road Kalina Mumbai

MH 400098 IN

Qur report of even date is to be read atong with this letter.

1, Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these seeretarial records based on our audit.

2 Wwe have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonabie
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
beliave that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, No audit has been conductad on the compliance with finance and taxation laws as the same
are subject to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the Company and their
obsarvations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the comphance
of laws, rules and reguiations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws rules, regulations
is the responsibility of management; our evamination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future vigbility of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

8. Audit of the compliance with Other Laws has been undertaken based on scope of audit and

the applicability of such Laws as ascertained by the Company and informed to us,
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g, we have relied on reports of Internal Audit to the extent made avaiabie [0 us and the
abservations, if any, contained in such reports shali hold good for the purpose of this audit
report,
Far BYYS & Associates Company Secrataries LLP
CA{A}-
5. Suresh Viswanathan
Designated Partner
May 23, 2022 UDIN ; FO04453C000348775
Mumbai FCS 1 4453

CP Mo @ 11745
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ANNEXURE B

No. Governing Act/ Ruies/Regutaticn/c‘ircuiars/ potifications, etc.

1. The Compantes Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under
2. The Securities Contracts {Reguiation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there under
3. prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, and the rules regulations made thare under
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
5. The Regulation and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Boardof
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’}
6. SEBI (Stack Brokers 2 Sub Brokers) Regulations 1992
7. Byelaws, Rules, and Circulars issued by Stock Exchanges of which the Company is the member
8. SEBI {Investment Advisers) Regulations, 7013 and the regulations made thereunder
9. SEBI (Research analysts) Regulations, 2014

10. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

11, payment of Wages Ack, 1936

12. Minimum wages act-regional

13, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

14. Equal Remuneration Act, 19786

15, The Maharashtra tabour welfare Fund Act, 1953

i6. The Maharashira Worlkmen's Minimum House rent Allowance Act, 1983

17. Employee’s grovident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

18, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

19. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, erohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

20. Employee Compensation Act, 1923

21, Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

22. The Maharashtra Privale Security Guards {Regulation of Employment & welfare) Act, 1981
& Maharashtra Private sacurity Agencies, 2005

23. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948
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12th Floor, The Ruby
a%; o ?-555@5 & g@a £§§ 2% Senapati Bapat Marg
Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)

Mumbai » 400 028, India

Tel : +91 22 6819 80GO
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Edelweiss Securities Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 2.57 of the accompanying standalone financial statements which describes
the management's evaluation of impact of uncertainties related to COVID-I9 and its consequential
effects on the carrying value of its investments and assets as at March 31, 2022 and the operations of
the Company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
501 gvath the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

——

e “fgéi ially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

N
ko s
&S

Y

S.R. Bathboi & Co. LLP, a Limated L:aBdity Parknership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Regd. Office : 22, Camag Street. Block ‘B, 3rd Floor, Kotata- 700 018




S

ATLIBOI & Co. LL

Chartered Accountants

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or eITor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Firancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

~E aluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
Al %‘ét nates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv,

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements — Refer Note 2.39 to the standalone financial
statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 2.63 (iv) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 2.63 (v) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

e

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKGUWS314
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Edelweiss Securities Limited (“the Company™)
The information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and

records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
state that:

(i) (a) | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
(A) | quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{a} | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(B)

(b) | The Company has a regular programime of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment and are verified by the management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the Company has physically verified
certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no discrepancies were noticed
in respect of assets verified during the year.

(c) | The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held
in the name of the Company.

(d) | The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(e) | There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) | The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) | As disclosed in note 2.51 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks and/or financial
institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The
quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee and provided security to companies and other parties as follows:

{(Rs in million)
Guarantees | Security L.oans Advances in
nature of loans

(i) | (@)

Aggregate amount 5,750 - 900 -
granted/ provided during

the year

- Subsidiaries 5,750 - 900 -

- Joint Ventures - -
- Associates - -
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- Others - -
Balance outstanding as - - -
at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries 4,740
- Joint Ventures -
- Assoclates -
- Others -

(b)

During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, the terms and conditions of
the grant of all loans and guarantees to companies and other parties are not prejudicial to
the Company's interest.

(c)

The Company has granted loans during the year to companies and other parties where the
repayment and receipts are regular.

(d)

There are no amounts of loans granted to companies and other parties which are overdue
for more than ninety days.

(e)

There were no loans granted to companies and other partics which was fallen due during
the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues
of existing loans given to the same parties.

&y

As disclosed in note 2.40 to the financial statements, the Company has granted loans,
repayable on demand to companies and other parties. Of these, following are the details
of the aggregate amount of loans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in
clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

(Rs in million}
All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ 500 - 900
advances in nature of loans
- Repavable on demand
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% 0% 100%
nature of loans to the total loans

(iv)

The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is
interested to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 apply and hence
not commented upon. The Company has made investments/ given loans /guarantees/
provided security which is in compliance to the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013,

(v)

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

(a)

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax,
cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been delay of one day in depositing of provident fund dues in
one month. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
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they became payable. As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added
tax, excise duty and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

{b) | The dues of income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value
added tax, stamp duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:
Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which l;?::;:; ‘:;lt]:;'se
statute the dues the amount relates p
(Rs In Mn) pending
The Bombay | Stamp Duty 23.27 FY 2004-05 to FY | Maharashtra
Stamp Act, 2006-07 State
1958 Government
Finance Act, | Service Tax 361.30% FY 2013 t0 FY Appellate
1994 2014-15 Tribunal
Income tax Income Tax 209.84 AY 2005-06 to AY | Honorable High
Act 1961 2008-09, Court
AY 2010-11 to AY
2012-13
Income tax Income Tax 3.23 AY 2009-10 CIT (Appeals)
Act 1961
Income tax | Income Tax 6.45% AY 2017-18 CIT (Appeals)
Act,1961
* Amount paid under protest Rs 15.8 Mn
#Amount paid under protest Rs 1.3 Mn
As informed, the provisions of sales tax, weaith tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196] as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3({viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) | The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due
to any lender during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) | The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.
(¢) | The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the

requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(e)

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

&

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x)

(2)

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

)

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
ffully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(x1)

(a)

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(®)

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

()

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii)

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiii)

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)

()

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b)

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(@)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, [934.
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(c)

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@

The Group has total one Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

{xvii)

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year respectively.

(xviii)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 2.61 to the financial staiements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)

()

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2.55 to the
financial statements.

(b)

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a special account in
compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter
has been disclosed in note 2.55 to the financial statements.

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
NCAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number; 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKGUW5314

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the standalone financial
statements of Edelweiss Securities Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Edelweiss Securities Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financiai Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”),
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Respensibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAIl Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of infernal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements
A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
reparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
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reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

L{ﬁv\[@#’\ PE/P

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKGUWS314
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet

{Currency Indian rupees in miliion)

As at As at
Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021**
ASSETS
Financial assets
{a} Cash and cash equivalents 21 747.24 302.09
{») Bank batances other than cash and cash equivajents 2.2 2,750.02 1,678.16
{¢) Stock in trade™ 0.00 0.00
{d) Trade receivables 2.3 491.78 61005
(e} Loans 24 - 1.98
{f} Investments 2.5 12,863.42 11,706.55
(&) Other financial assets 2.6 871.47 866.58
Tetal financiai assets 17,723.83 15,165.41
MNon-financial assets
{a) Current tax assets [net) 2.7 292 .86 174.76
{b} Praperty, plant and equipment 2.8 656.46 745.67
(c} Capital wark in progress 2.10 - 0.45
(d} Intangible assets under development 211 17.22 -
(e} Intangible assets 29 213.85 323.33
(f) Other non- financial assets 212 635.86 671.69
Total nen-financial assets 1,816.25 1,915.90
TOTAEL ASSETS 19,540.18 17,081.31
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
{a) Trade payables 213
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smalf enterprises 31.40 4.50
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 1,763.62 921.26
(b} Barrowings (other than debt securities) 2.14 - 484,83
(¢} Other financial liabilities 2,15 1,582.97 308.73
Total financial liabifities 3,378.99 1,719.32
Non-financial liabilities
{a) Current tax liabilities {net) 2.16 41.13 57.89
{b) Pravisions 2.17 11.65 9.40
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 2.18 72.60 101.06
{d) Other non-financial liabilities 2.19 117.58 405.0%
Total non-financial liabilities 242.96 573.44
TOTAL LHABILITIES 3,621,95 2,292.76
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 2.20 171.71 17171
{b} Instruments entirely equity In nature 2.21 22,439.88 22,439.88
(c} Other equity 2,22 {6,693.36) (7,823.04)
TOTAL EQUITY 15,918.23 14,788.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 19,540.18 17,081.31
* Amount is Jess than X 0.01 miliion
** Refer note 2.59
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 1&2
As per our report of even date attached
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP Far and on bebaif of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
ICAJ Firm Registration Number:301C03E/E300005

mefé’d ’

per Shrawan Jafan
Partner
Membersbip No:102102

e
o %

Shiv Sehgal

Executive Director
DN : 07112524

Sonal Tiwari
Chief Finantial Officer Cormnpany Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

{Currency Indian rupees in millicn)

Far the year ended For the year ended

Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income 2.23 3,426.04 2,579.70
Interest income 2.24 115.50 232.69
Dividend income 2.25 - 995.67
Rental income 2.26 10.61 C.62
Total revenue from operations 3,552.15 3,812.68
Other income 2.28 4.04 1,859.24
Total income 3,556.19 5,671.92
Expenses
Net loss on fair value changes 227 0.89 1.50
Employee benefits expense 2.29 1,572.00 1,212.87
Finance costs 2.30 118.36 956.98
Impairment on financiai instruments 2,31 {3.19} 14.57
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 28829 321.40 198.82
Other expenses 2.32 1,183.79 1,086.37
Total expenses 3,193.25 3,477.11
Profit befare exceptional items and tax 362,94 2,154.81
Exceptional items (refer note 2,60} 1,473.13 {1,473.13})
Profit before tay 1,836.07 721.68
Tax expenses: {refer note 2.33a)
{1) Current tax {14.88) 65.60
{2} Deferred tax {28.46) 21.12
Profit for the year 1,879.41 634.96
Other Comprehensive Income
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans - gratuity (01} [3.90) 12.61
Fair vaive gain on revaluation of assets (net of tax} - 47.51
Other Comprehensive Income (3.90) 50.12
Total Comprehensive lncome 1,875.51 695.08
Earnings per equity share {Face value of % 10 each}):
{1) Basic 134 109.45 22,54
(2) Diluted ) 53.63 22.30
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 182
As per our report of even date attached

or 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
hartered Accountants

CAl Flrm Registration Number:301003E£/E3G0005 " \§

vaﬂ/" ;T/

per Shrawan Jalan .
Partner
Membership No:102102

X

Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director
DIN : 07112524

%\t& R ?‘Lﬁﬁ

Shivaram Sonal Tiwari
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow

{Currency indian rupees in million)

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation / amortisation

Provision for expected credit loss

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Gain on termination of lease

Gain on sale of investment

Cividend income

Expense on employee stock option plans
Interest expense

Exceptional items - impairment of investment (refer note 2.60)
Interest Income on Investenents

Interest axpense on lease liabilities

Interest expense on preference shares

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
{Less} / Add : Adjustments for working capital changes
{Increase} / decrease in trade receivables

Decrease in loans

{increase} f decrease in financial & non - financlal assets
increase in liakilities and provisions

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid {net of refund)

Net cash generated from operating activities - A

B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant, equipment znd intangibles
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of invastments

Sale of investments

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities - B

C  Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of compulserily convertible debentures
Proceeds from issue of equity shares

Adjustment on account of Composite scheme of arrangement (refer note 2.59)
[Repayment of) / proceeds from loan from group companies
(Repayment of) / proceeds from bank overdraft {refer note 1)
Proceeds from working capital demand ioan

Repayment of working capital demand loan

Interest paid on foan

Interest paid on [ease

Dividend paid on equity shares

Dividend paid on compulsorily canvertible preference shares

Net cash generated from [ {used in) financing activities- €

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1,836.07 721.68
321.40 198.82
{5.21) {15.22)
1.08 12.38
- (24.47)
- (1,810.64)
- {999.67)
5161 -
118.36 193.39
(1,473.13) 1,473.13
- {4.53)
- 5.12
. 758.47
850.18 508.46
123.48 (67.98)
1.98 442,95
153.31 1,779.69
776.80 420.74
1,905.75 3,083.86
{123.63) (70.46)
1,782.12 3,013.40
(149.43) {109.51)
8.87 3.65
{1,156.87) {9,033.16)
. 3,138.50
. 599.66
{1,297.43) {5,000.86)
- 3095.88
. 7,057.08
500.00 -
{484.83) (8.47)
- {2,579.01)
- 6,729.21
- {7,901.94)
(54.7%) (196.19)
- (16.01)
- {924.13)
- {803.26)
(39.54) 1,753.16




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Standalone Cash Flow Statement {Continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in miilion)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 445.15 [234.30)
Cash and cash equivaient as at the beginning of the year 302.09 536.3%
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 747.24 302.08
Notes:
1 Netfigures have been reparted on account of valume of transactions.
2 Component of cash and cash equivalents.
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash in hand . -
Balances with banks
- in Current accounts 747.24 302.09
747.24 30209

3 The sbove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 "Cash Flow
Statements® specified under Section 133 of Companies Act ,2013 read with Paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

4 Purchase of tangible and Intangible assets includes movement of Capital Work-in-progress and Intangibie assets under development during
the year.
As per our report of even date attached

For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number:3010G3E/E300005

N aad
Shiv Sehgal

Exectutive Director
CIN : 07112524

Chief Finkncial Officer Company Secretary

per Shrawan Jafan
Partner
Membership No:102102

Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022




Edelwelss Securities timited
Standalone statement of changes in Equity
{Currency Indian rupees in miilion)

A. Equity share capital

Particutars Fortheyear For the year
ended March 31,| ended March
2022 31,2021
Balance at the beginning of the year 17371 262.14
Issue of shares pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement * {fefer note 2,58) - 0.00
Cancellation: of shares held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Manzgement Limited pursuant to composite - {175.56)
scheme of arrangemant {refer note 2.59}
Issue of shares during the year - 85.13
Batance at the end of the year 171.71 171,71
* Armount is less than T D02 million
8. Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve Capital Securities General Revaluatien peemed ESQP Retained Total
Redemption Premium Teserve reserve capital Reserve earniags
Reserve Account cantribaution -
ESOP
Balance 2s at April 1, 2020 - 2.7¢ 807.60 169.41 316.16 138.30 - 2,516.81 3,850.98
Profit or loss for the year . - - - - - B 634.96 634.96
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - 47.51 - - 12.61 60.12
Total Comprehensive Incoma for the year - - - - 47.51 - - 547,57 595.08
Reduction: on account of composite scheme of arrangement B . 5.800.57) ~ B R R {15,600.39) (21,400.96)
{refer note 2.59)
Securities premium on shares issued during the period - 9,915.99 - - - - - 9,915.9%
Transfar from revaluation reserve - - - - {20.55) - - 20.55 -
Dividand paid to shareholders - - - - - - - (924.13} (924.13)
Balance as a1t 31 March 2028 - 2,70 4,923.02 109.41 343.12 138.30 - {13,335.59) (7.823.04}
Profit or loss for the year - - - - - . - 1,87941 1,87941
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - -« - {3.30) (3.90)
Tetal Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - - - ~ 1,875.51 1,875.51
ESOP issued during the perlod - - - - . ips.79 . 105.79
Transfer from revaluation reserve - - - - {19.00) - - 19.00 -
Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed fcancelled - - - - - . 111,51 121.51
Reduction or account of composite scheme of arranpement N B N B ~ (1,473.13) 11,473.13)
{refer note 2.59)
Addition en account of Composite schemic of 3;rangemant 500.00 - - - - - - 500.00
{refer note 2.59)
Balance as ot 31 March 2022 500.00 270 4,923.02 109.41 324.32 138.30 105.7% (12,796.70] {6,693.36)

For 5.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
hartered Accountants
CAl Firm Registration Number:301003E/E300005

er, Raal

per Shrawan Jzlan
Partner
Memberskip No:102102

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors

Chief Filancial Officer

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

s

Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director
DIN: 07112524

wlL R Timi

Sonal Tiwari
Company Secretary




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency : indian rupees in million)

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1. Significant accounting policies
Company background

Edelweiss Securities Limited {“the Company’) is a public limited Company domiciled and incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company was incorporated on August 20, 1993.
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited is the Ultimate Holding Company.

The Company is registered as a trading and clearing member with National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(‘NSEIL’) and BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited {‘MSEV’) and provides
broking services to its clients. The Company is also registered as a repository participant with National E-
Repository Limited ('NERL’}. The Company is also acting as distributor for Mutual Funds.

The Company is a broker with recognized stock exchanges. Also providing research services and acting as a
syndicate member for distribution of IPO’s.

Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to
time).

The Company’s standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI) instruments, and other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair
value. The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded
off to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of standalone financial statements

The Company presents its standalone balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division IIl of
the Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months
after the reporting date {current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is
presented in note 2.37

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the standalone balance sheet. They
are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle
on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

1. The normal course of business
2. The event of default
3. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the contracts and its customary




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

Jor the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

14

1.5

Revenue recognition {Continued)

Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration that are constrained. The Company applies the
five-step approach for recognition of revenue:

i} Identification of contract(s) with customers;

ii) Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;

iii} Determination of transaction price;

iv) Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
v) Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied

e Brokerage income is recognised as per contracted rates at the point in time when transactions
performance obligation is satisfies on behalf of the customers on the trade date and is reflected net of
related stock exchange expenses, goods and service tax and security transaction tax.

e Fee income is accounted for, on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms and contracts entered
into between the Company and the counterparty and is reflected net of related sub-
brokerage/commission expenses.

e Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on equity and currency derivative instruments.

i) Profit/ loss on sale of securities are determined based on the weighted average cost of the
securities sold.
ji) Realised profit/ loss on closed positions of all derivative instruments is recognised on finai

settlement on squaring-up of the contracts.

o Research services fee income is accounted when there is reasonable certainty as to its receipts.

e Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

e Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

e Profit/loss on sale of investment is recognised on trade date basis. Profit/loss on sale of investments is
determined based on the weighted average cost or fair value of the investments sold.

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades;
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributabie to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributabie to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)
for the yeor ended March 31, 2022

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)
15 Financial Instruments {Continued)
Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair
vaiue is based on a valuation technigue using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Company
recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In
those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of
profit and loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and
the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The Company
measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in fair value
of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) exciuding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected ,cne.st\losses, to the
3 mortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

By
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15 Financial Instruments {Continued)
Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR) {Continued)

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
ailowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit is
taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not heid for trading and have been
either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at
fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition
when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis.

» The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis;
Or

e The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy; Or

e The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the
cash flows that wouid otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when
a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the standalone balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of
liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company’s own credit risk. Such changes in fair value
are recorded in the own credit reserve through OCl and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest
earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being
an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is
recorded using contractual interest rate.

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless the
management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at
QL&%QJQ Cl, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such
Q_/ 95 ification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidia 33 and assomate
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Financial Instruments {Continued)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees, and
derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial guarantee

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to reimburse to
holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative
amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
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Financial Instruments {Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under pass
through arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive
the cash flows of a financial asset {the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those
cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following conditions are met:

e The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery
of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

e The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material
delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or
cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of
required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

® The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
e The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell
the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lability. The difference
ween the carrying value of the original financial liahility and the consideration paid is r%ﬁééﬂ@}g;proﬁt
ss. i 8 N

2]

ga

Ways

s
g

:



Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

15

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) for all financial assets, other than financial
assets held at FVTPL together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss aliowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the
expected life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their
performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety
of valuation technigues that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such
as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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1.5

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Determination of fair value (Continued)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A
fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to
show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers
markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liguidity of the
identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the
balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly
observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments

Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whale. For
assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
{based on the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted
methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates for the
expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the
credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.
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1.6

Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by

changing the amortization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting
estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
thereof when those cost meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above, Repairs and maintenance are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets {other than freehold Jand and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In
respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule Il of

the Act for calculating the depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Building {other than factory building) 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and netwarks 6 years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops etc.

Land and buildings are shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external independent valuers, less
subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be carried out on a regular basis, unless the
management consider it appropriate to have an earlier revaluation, such that the carrying amount of
property does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
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1.6

Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress {Continued)
Measurement of land and building under revaluation model:

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to other
comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity. An exception is a gain on
revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease (impairment) on the same asset previously recognised as an
expense. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged in other comprehensive
income and debited against the revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to
profit or loss. Each year the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the
asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset’s original cost is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property, plant and equipment in the statement of financial
position — refer to the accounting policy 1.14. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the period of lease whichever is shorter.

Intangible fixed assets

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangible such as software is amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.
MCX membership rights are amortised over a period of 3 years.
Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of cash
generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss
no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency : Indian rupees in million)

.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Stock-in-trade

a) The securities acquired with the intention of short term holding and trading positions are considered as
stock-in-trade.
b} The securities, including from error trades, held as stock-in-trade are valued at market value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at Banks, on hand and short-term deposits
with original maturities of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Foreign currency transactions

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
Retirement and other employee benefits

The accounting policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee benefits, is set out below:

Provident fund and natianal pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which is a defined
contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized in the
standalone statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the
gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. Such benefit is discounted to determine its
present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognises each period of services as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for
determining the present value are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance
sheet date.

Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance Company approved by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA).
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1.12

Retirement and other employee benefits {Continued)
Compensated Leave Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave
entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge to the standalone
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave henefits are
determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that are granted by

the uitimate parent Group are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant
date.

The fair vaiue of Equity-settled share-based payments determined at the grant date is expensed over the
vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of
the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the 'ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in
instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each
instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the standalone statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have heen enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against whi
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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1.13

1.14

Income tax expenses (Continued)
Deferred tax {Continued)

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused
tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temporary differences which
are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a
tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the
extent it is probable that:

* the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary
difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or
* tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in future.
MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the
amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Goods and Service Tax expenses

During the financial period, the entity avails Input Tax credit(‘ITC’) of GST paid on various expenses incurred.
Based on the ratio of Exempted turnover v/s Taxable turnover of the entity, GST Input Tax credit is being
expensed off on a monthly basis to GST Expense a/c. Further, ITC on ineligible expenses (on whlch [TC is
restricted under GST law) is also debited to GST Expense.

Leases

Company as a lessee:

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a Iease.\ﬁ"ﬁt’i‘irf/zf the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets
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Leases (Continued)
Right of use assets {Continued)

depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incu rred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any iease incentives received. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of
the assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In
calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental berrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease labilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in
the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases of
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated with
these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified leases that transfer substantially all the risk
and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other leases are classified as operating lease
and were not recognised in Company standalone Balance sheet. Payments made under operating lease are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in
which case lease payments are recognised based on contractual terms.

Earnings per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33
- Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could oceur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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1.16  Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the probability of outflow is
considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is
disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the
Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is
no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the standalone financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

1.17  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements requires management to make
iudgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year.

{a) Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans

{b) Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to justify the value of
management rights reported under intangible assets.

{c) Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant and
equipment.

1.18  Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the standalone
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 1.5, recognises interest income / expense using
a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected

behavioral life of financial instruments and recognises the effect of characteristics of the product fife
cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavioral and
life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of
the instrument,

Incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate ('IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental borrowing rate is the rate of
interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar secu rity, the
funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment.

Business Combination

The acquisition method of accounting is used for business combinations by the Company. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair
value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. At the acquisition date, the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values
with certain limited exceptions. Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest
held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if impairment indicators exists. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

Business combination under common control
Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of subsidiaries or businesses,

between entities within a Company. Company has accounted all such transactions based on pooling of
interest method, which is as below:-

o The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.
o No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities.
o The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are restated as if the

business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.
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Business Combination {Continued)

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements of the transferee
in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the transferor. The difference, if any,
between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash
or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor shall be transferred to capital reserve.

Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective upto the date of issuance of the financial
statements.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million}

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2,1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand - .
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 747.24 302.09
747.24 302.09
2.2 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed depasits with banks 21.93 25.13
Fixed deposits with banks {(refer note 2 below) 1,705.65 1,653.03
{held as margin money or security against credit facilities)
Balances with bank in current accounts {refer note 3 below} 1,022.44 -
2,750.02 1,678.16

Note:

1. Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate.

2. Fixed deposits pledged aggregating to X 1,245.75 miliion (previous year ¥ 766.91 million) with exchanges to meet margin
requirement, and Fixed deposits pledged aggregating to < 459.90 million {previous year X 886.12 million) with banks for securing
credit facilities.

3. Bank balances amounting to % 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the
Company into Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does not pertain to the
Company, a liability of equivalent amount is created in schedule 2.15 as 'Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement’ .
Subsequently, on April 25, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Compaosite
scheme of arrangement. {refer note 2.59).
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Notes to the standalane financlal stat {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupezs in miflion)

As at Asat
2.3 Trade receivables March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured considered good B 3.62
Unsecured considered good 494.45 612.06
Recelvable - credit impaired 7179 10.02
502.24 625.70
Eess : Impairment aflowance {provision for expected credit loss)

Secured considered good - N
Unsecured considerad good 2,67 5.63
Receivable - credit impaired 7.79 10.02
1046 15.65
491.78 6510.05

Trade receivable ageing

Cutstanding for following perlods from date of transaction

March 31,2022 Unbiiled Less than 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
manths yoars

Gross recelvables

iy Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 32.18 462.24 .03 - - - 484 45

{ii) Lndi ed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in cradit risk - - - - - - -

{iiii) Undisputed Trade Rezeivables — credit impaired - - - 0.02 0.27 7.50 7.79

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - R R N N “

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
Hincrease in credit risk - - - - - - .

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - . - - - -

Total gross receivables {A) 32,18 462,24 0.03 0.0z 0.27 7.50 502,24

ECL provislon on recejvables

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - 2.64 .03 - - - 2.67

{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in sredit risk - - - . “ -

{iii) Undisputed Trade Regeivables — credit impaired - - - 0.02 0.27 7.50 7.79

{iv] Disputed Trade Raceivables—considered good - - - - - - +

{v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase i credit risk - - - - - - -

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - -

Total ECL Provision on receivables {B] - 2.64 0.03 0.02 0.27 7.50 10.46

Total recelvables net of provision = {A){B] ] 32.18 | 459.60 | -] - | -] -] 491,78

Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction

March 31, 2021 Unbilled l lessthan & I & manths -1 year l 1-2 years 1 2-3 years | More than 3 Total
months years

Gross receivables

I} Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good - 615.38 0.30 - - - 615.68

{ii) Uindisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

tincrease In credit risk - - - - - - -

[iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - 0.76 123 .44 0.08 7.51 10.02

[iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables—considered good - - - - - - .

{v] Disputed Frade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk - - - - - - -

[vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - -

Gross receivables [A} - 616.14 1.53 .44 0.08 751 625.70

ECL provision en recelvables

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — cansidered good . 5.51 0,12 - - - 5.63

{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk - - - - - - -

(i} Undispusted Trade Receivables — credit impaired - 0.76 1.23 0.44 0.08 7.51 10.02

{iv] Disputed Frade Receivables—onsidered good - - - - - - -

(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk - - - - - - -

{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - - B

Total ECL Provision on recelvables (B) - 6.27 1.35 G.44 0.08 7.51 15.65

Total recelvables net of provision = {A]-(B} | - [ £09.87 ! 0.18 ] . | . l N | 6510.05

Reconcillatian of impairment ailowance on trade receivables:

Particufars Amount
impairment allowance measured as per simplified appraach
impairment allowance as on March 31, 2020 29.36
Add/ {less): asset originated ar zcquired {net) (21.76)
Add/ {less}: on account of composite scheme of arrangement (refer note 2.59) B.05
Impairment allowance as on March 31, 2021 15.65
Add/ {less): asset originated er acquired (net} {5.19)
10.46
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Notes ta the standal financial ts [Contl

(Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.4 Loans [At amortised cost)
Unsecured
Accrued interest on loans

2.

w

tnvestments

(A} Investment In equity instruments of subsidiaries - Carried at cost

Edelweiss Finance & lnvestments Limited **
Edefweiss Broking Limited

Edelwelss Custodizal Services Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited
Less : Diminution in value of investments
Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services Inc.

Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited
Edeiweiss Financial Services (UK} Limited

ESE Securities Limited

{B) Investment in equity Instruments of associate companies - Carrled at cost

Edelwetss Capital Services Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited*

Less : Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.59}

Less ; Diminution in vaiue of investments

{C}investment In equity Instruments of other companies - Carried at cost

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Less : Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.59)

1ess : Diminution in value of investments

{0} Investment In AIF
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund —Series 1)

Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series )71 A
Edefweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series )11 B

Total {A+B+C+ D}

Asat
March 31, 2022

e ——
As at March 31, 2022
Face Value Quantity Amount
10 1,14,59,105 6,351.10
10 43,04,54,000 4,657.95
10 52,67,500 714.78
10 1,76,64,144 187.0%
10 18,00,000 115.64
USD .25 million 1 79.67
HKD 1 1,36,36,437 119.66
GBPL 3,00,060 26.26
10 2,69,60,000 269.60
12,521.75
10 2,69,50,000 269.50
- 6,89,09,142 936.03
- {6,89,09,142) (936.03)
263.50
19 10,484,878 0.05
- {10,44,878) {0.05)
0 23,79,484 31.23
10 24,24 556 28.25
10 12,459,900 12.69
7217

12,863.42

As at
March 31, 2021

1.38
1.98

As at March 31, 2021

Face Value Quantity Amount

10 1,14,59,105 6,351.10
10 34,71,80,000 3,657.95
10 62,67,500 714.78
10 92,30,095 537.0%
- - {537.05)
10 1,76,64,144 187.0%
10 18,00,000 115.64
USD 1.25 million 1 7%.67
HKD 1 1,36,36,437 119.66
GBP 1 3,0G,000 26.26
10 1,59,60,000 199.60
11,451.75
10 2,54,80,000 254.80
i 6,89,09,142 936.02
{936.03)
254.80
10 10,44,878 0.05
{0.05)
11,706.55

*Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL} has issued and allotted debentures and in consideration of the debenture holders agreeing to subscribe to the debentures, the ipvestment into
68,909,148 equity shares of Edeiweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited {EARC) in the books of Edelweiss Securities Limited have been pledged by EFSL with Catalyst Trusteeship Limited {the
Debenture Trustee). Further, the obligation to pay secured obligations by EFSL In selation to the Company shall be limited to the value of the Pledged Shares pledged by the Company in accordance
with the terms of Pledge Agreement entered on March 15, 2021. Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement, the shares ate transferred to Edelweiss Securities And Investrents Private ELimited

(refer note 2.60}.

** 'Subsequent to the balance sheet date, 19,03,114 equity shares of £delwelss Finance & investments Limited have beer pledged for intraday facility taken from ICICI bank in favour of Edelweiss
Custodial Services Limited, (outstanding balance Nii as at May 23, 2022). and pledged 18,00,000 equity shares towards non convertible debentures to be issued by Edelweiss Broking Limited in

favour of Catalyst Trusteeship Limited.
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Naotes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.5 Investments

As at March 31, 2022
Particulars At Amortised | Through | Through P&L | Designated at Subtotal At cost Total
cost e]al] {3) fair value 5=(2+3+4)} {subsidiaries, 7= {1+5+6)
{1} {2} through profit associates, and
or loss joint ventures}
{4 {6}
{i} Equity instruments
a) Subsidiaries - Equity Shares
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited -t - - - - 6,351.10 6,351.10
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited - - - - - 714.78 714.78
Edelweiss financial Services Inc, - - - - - 79.67 79.67
Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited - - 119.66 119.66
Edelweiss Financial Services {UK) Limited - - - “ - 26.26 26.26
ESL Securities Limited - - - - - 269.60 269.60
Edelweiss Broking Limited - - - - - 4,657.95 4,657.95
Edelweiss Securities {JFSC) Limited - - - - - 187.09 187.09
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited . - - - - 115.64 115.64
b) Associates - Equity Shares
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - - - 268.50 269.50
{ii} AIF Fung
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund — Series 1| - - 31,23 - 31.23 - 31.23
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series I A - - 28,25 - 28.25 - 28.25
Edelweilss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series Ii B - - 12,69 - 12.69 - 12.69
Total - Gross (A} . - 72.17 - 72,17 12,791.25 12,863.42
fnvestments outside India B - - - - 341.23 341.23
Investment in India - - 72,17 - 72.17 12,450.02 12,522.19
Total - Gross [B) - - 72.17 - 72,17 12,791.25 | 12,863.42
Less: Allowance for impairment (C) - - - - - - -
Total Net [A-C) - - 72.17 - 72.17 12,791.25 | 12,863.42
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars At Amortised | Through | Through P&L | Designated at Subtotal At cost Total
cost od (3} fair value 5=(2+3+4) {subsidiaries, 7 = {1+546)
{1} {2) through Profit assaciates, and
or loss joint ventures)
[l (6}
{i} Equity instrements
a) Subsidiaries - Equity shares
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited - - - - - 6,351.10 6,351.10
Edelweiss Custadial Services Limited - - . - - 714.78 714.78
Edelweiss Financial Services Inc. - - - - - 79.67 79,67
Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong} Private Limited - - 119.66 119.66
Edelweiss Financial Services {UK) Limited - - - - - 26.26 26.26
ESL Securities Limited . - - - - 199.60 199,60
Edelweiss Broking Limited - - - - - 3,657.95 3,657.95
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Fte. Limited - - - - - 537.05 537.05
Edelweiss Securities {IFSC) Limited - - - - - 187.09 187.09
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Eimited - - - - - 115.64 115.64
b) Associates - Equity Shares
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - - - 254.80 254.80
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited* - - - - - 936.03 936.03
c) Other group Company - Equity Shares
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - . - - - 0.05 0.05
Total - Gross {A) - - - - - 13,179.68 13,179.68
Investments outside India - - - - - 878,28 878.28
Investment in India - - ~ - - 12,301.40 12,301.40
Total - Gross {B) - - - - - 13,179.68 13,179.68
Less: Allowance for impairment {C} - - - - - 1,473,13 1,473.13
Total Net { A-C) - - - - - 11,706.55 | 11,706.55

*Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL} has issued and allotted debentures and in consideration of the debenture holders agreeing to subscribe to the debentures, the
investment into 68,809,148 equity shares of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited {EARC) in the books of Edelweiss Securities Limited have been pledged by EFSL with
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited (the Debenture Trustee}. Further, the obligaticn to pay secured obligations by EFSL in relation to the Company shall be limited to the value of the
Pledged Shares pledged by the Company ir accordance with the terms of Pledge Agreement entered on March 15, 202%. Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement, the
shares are transferred to Edelweiss Securitias And Investments Private Limited {refer note 2.60}.

gustodial Services Limited, {outstanding balance Nil as at May 23, 2022). and pledged 18,00,000 equity shares towards non convertible debentures to be
king Limited in favour of Catalyst Trusteeship Limited. . .
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Notes to the standalone financial statements fContinued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.6

2.7

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Other financial assets
{Unsecured Considerad good, unless stated otherwise}
Security Deposits 10.52 8.44
Deposits placed with/ for exchange/ depositories 433,32 144.21
Share application money pending afiotment - 0.40
Accrued iterest on margin 8.65 3.92
Receivable from exchange /fclearing house (net} 163.00 632.7%
Other assets 174.21 76.82
Receivable on account of compasite scheme of arrangement (refer note below} 8L.77 -
871.47 866.58
Note:

Receivable amounting to Rs 81.77 million pertains to the cash & bank halance of Weaith Management Business undertaking demerged from the Edelweiss
Giobal Weaith Management Limited {("EGWML"} in to the Company. Since the said amount is received subsequently on April 28, 2022 by the Company, it is

shown as receivable from EGWML pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement {Refer note 2.59),

Current tax assets (net}
Advance income taxes 292.86
{net of provisions for tax X 821.57 miflion, previous year March 31, 2021 % 822,567 million}

174,76

292.86

174.76
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Edelwelss Securities Limited
Notes to the standaione financial statements {Continued}
{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.10 Capital work in progress

Amount in Capital work in progress for a period of

As at March 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

Projects in progress - - N R -

Total - . - - -

Armount in Capital work in progress for a period of

As at March 31, 2021 Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

Leasehold improvements 0.45 - - - 0.45

Total 0.45 - - - 0.45

211 intangibie assets under development

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

As at March 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 2 Total
years

Trading software 16.12 - - - 16,12

Compliance Management Software i1 - - - 110

Tatal 17.22 - - - 17.22

Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

As at March 31, 2021 Less than 1 year 1.2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
years
Projects in progress - N _ i N
Total - - - . .
As at As at

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
2.12 Other non-financial assets

[Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Input tax credit 10.58 16.54
Gther deposits 6.17 6.10
Contribution to gratuity fund {net) 6.15 1.07
Prepaid expenses 47.68 42.12
Vendor Advances 29.76 6.59
Capital advance 66,92 -
Advances to others 467.48 -
Advances recoverable fnn cash or in kind or for valve to be received - 585.73
Employee Advances 1131 0.03
Qthers - 3151
635.86 571.69

213 Trade Payables

March 31, 2022 Qutstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Particulars Unbiiled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

{i) MSME 30,99 0.41 0.00 000 0.00 31.40

(i} Others 281.69 1,478.57 1.63 1.03 1.70 1,764.62

{iii) Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -

{iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - - . N

Total 312.68 1,478.98 1.63 1.63 1.70 1,796.02

March 31, 2021 Qutstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Particulars Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

(i} MSME 3.98 0.52 - “ - 4.50

(it} Others 174.73 739.31 4,90 0.31 2.01 521.26

{iii}) Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -

{iv) Disputed dues-Others - - - - - -

Total 178.71 739.83 4.50 0.31 2.01 925.76

Trade Payables includes X 31.40 million (Previous year: X 4.50 million) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, No interest has been paid /is payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers” registered under this Act. The aferementioned is
based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with sugpliers with regard to applicability under the said Act.




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued}

[Currency Indian rupees in million)

Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
214 Borrowings {other than debt securities)

Unsecured at amertised cost
Loans repayable on demand from related parties - 484,83
[interest rate ranging fram 10.35% p.a. to 11.75% p.a.}

- 484.83
215 Other financial liabilities
Other payables 15.78 14.44
Payabie on account of composite scheme cf arrangement* 1,022.44 -
Margin money
Payable to client 0.13 0.79
Others
Bock overdraft - 2.53
Accrued salaries and benefits 467.58 290.2¢
Payable to exchange / clearing house {net) 75.73 0.34
Deposits from sub-brokers 0.06 0.05
Retention meney payable 0.59 0.20
|Lease Liability - 0.37
1,582.97 308.73

* Bank balances amounting to ¥ 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the Company into Edetweiss
Securities And Investments Private Limited (ES{PL}. Since the sald amount does not pertain to the Company, a liability of eguivalent amount is created in
schedule 2.15 as 'Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement' . Subsequently, on April 25, 2022 the Company has transfesred the
aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement. (refer note 2.59).

216 Current tax liabilities {net}
Provision for taxation 41.13 57.85
{net of advance tax & TD5 Assets ¥ 123.01 million, previous year March 31, 2021 % 109.15 million)
41.13 57.85
217 Provisions
Provision for employes benefits
Compensated [eave abseances 11.65 9.40
11,65 9.40
218 Deferred tax liabilities {net)
Deferred tax assets
Trade & other raceivable
Provision for expected credit josses 2.32 19
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between beok and tax depredation {including intangibles} 33.38 10.32
Employee benefit abligations
Provision for leave accumulation 2.62 2.10
Sub total (A) 38.32 14.34
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Revaluation of Property, piant, equipment 1038.49 115.40
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valuation of investments 2,43 -
Sub total (B} 110.92 115.40
‘fotal (A - B) 72.60 101.C6
219 Qther non-financial liabtlities
income received in advance 22.85 25.68
Others
Statutory liabilities* 91.02 310.68
Others 3.71 68.73
117.58 405.09

* Includes withholding taxes, other taxes payable




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

[Currency Indian rupees in miflion)

2.20 Equity share capital
Authorised :
Eguity shares of % 10 each
Preference shares of ¥ 10 each
Preference shares of X 1000 each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up:
Equity shares of X 10each
Less : Share suspense account

Note:

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of shares Amount Ne of shares Amount
79,95,40,000 7,995.40 79,95,40,000 7,995.40
4,60,000 4.60 4,60,000 4.60
1,20,00,000  12,000.00 1,26,00,000 12,000.00
81,20,00,600 203,008.00 §1,20,00,000 20,000.00
3,47,26,823 347.27 3,47,26,823 347.27
{175.56} {175.56)
3,47,26,823 171.71 3,47,26,823 171.71

Share suspense account represents carcellation of Equity shares of the Company hetd by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Eimited pursueant to the

composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 2.59).

A. Reconciliation of number of Equity shares :

Equity share capital

Balance at the beginning of the year
Issue of shares during the year
Balance at the end of the year - A

Share suspense account

Balance at the beginning of the year

Equity shares to be issued pursuant to the compoesite scheme of arrangement (refer
note 2.59) *

Equity shares held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited to be cancelled
[refer note 2.59}

Balance at the end of the year-8

Net {A - B)
* Amount is less than X 0.01 million,

Note:

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
3,47,26,823 347.27 2,62,13,876 262.14
- - 85,12,947 85.13
3,47,26,823 347.27 3,47,26,823 347.27
1,75,55,986 175.56 - -
100 0,00 - -
- - 1,75,55,986 175.56
1,75,55,886 175.56 1,75,55,986 175.56
1,71,70,937 171.71 1,71,70,837 171.71

1 During the financial year 2020.21, the Company has issued 8,512,947 fully paid-up equity shares of X 10 each for aggregate consideration of ¥ 10,001.11
miliion. Out of which 2,700,250 fully paid equity shares of % 10 each for aggregate consideration of % 2,944.05 million were issued in lieu of conversion of

Compulsory Convertidle Preference Shares.

[

Pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement, Compulserily Convertible Debentures ('CCOs') held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd [PAG) in Edelweiss Global

Wealth Management Limited (EGWML) have been demerged from EGWML into the Company. The Comgpany has reissued CCDs to PAG inlieu of this CCDs

held by PAG in EGWML, Subsequently on May 10,2022 the Company has converted these CCDs into 17,555,986 £quity shares of Rs. 10 each.

B, Terms/rights attached to equity shores :

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of X 10 per share, Each holder of Eguity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. In
the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity sharehclders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferentiai amounts, if any, in propertion to the number of Equity shares held by the sharehoiders.

C Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates :

Ultimate Holding Company

PAGACL Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (inctuding shazes held by the nominees)
Holding Company

Edelweiss Glohal Wealth Management Limiteg*
Others

Edelweiss Financial $ervices Limited

£del Finance Company Limited

o, Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company :

Ultimate Holding Company
PAGAL Ecstasy Pte, Ltd {inciuding shares held by the nominees)
Holding Company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited*
Others
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
del Finance Company Limited

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Mo of shares % hoiding No of shares % holding
1836,082 5.29% 35,70,537 10.57%
1,75,55,986 50.55% 1,75,55,986 50.55%
1,35,00,300 38.88% 1,35,00,300 38.88%
18,34,455 5.28% - -
3,47,26,823 100.00% 3,47,26,823 100.00%
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2022
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
18,36,082 5.49% 36,70,537 10.57%
1,75,55,986 50.55% 1,75,55,986 50.55%
1,35,00,300 38.88% 1,35,00,300 38.88%
18,34,455 5.28% - -
3,47,26,823 1C0.00% 3,47,26,823 100.00%




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)
{Currency Indian rupees in millien)

2.20 Equity share capital (Continued)

E, Details of shares held by Promoters :

For the financial year 2021.22

PAGAL Ecstasy Pte. Ltd {including shares held by the nominees)
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited*

For the financial year 2020-21

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd {including shares held by the nominees)
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limitad*
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {Upto March 26, 2021)

As at March 31, 2022
No of shares % holding Change during % change during
the year the year
18,36,082 5.29% [18,34,455) [5.28)%
1,75,55,986 50.55% - 0.00%
1,93,52,068 55.84% {18,34,455) (5.28)%
As at March 31, 2021
Mo of shares % holding Change during % change during
the year the year
36,70,537 10.57% 36,70,537 10.57%
1,75,55,986 50.55% 1,75,55,986 50.55%
1,35,00,300 33.88% {1,27,13,576} [61.12]%
3,47,26,823 100.00% 85,12,947 0.00%

*Pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement, Equity Shares heid by Edelweiss Global Wealth Managemaent Limited have been cancelled on April 26,
2022 post giving effect of the Demerger of Wealth Management Business iate the Company basis effective date of accounting under Appendix C of IND AS 203
{Business Combinations of entities under common control) i.e. March 26, 2021 {refer note 2.59).

.21 instruments entirely equity in nature

A Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

0.001% compulsorily convertible debentures of X 1,000 each, fully paid-up

B. Reconciliation of number of CCDs

Balance at the beginning of the year

CCDs issued during the year

Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.59)
Balance at the end of the year

Note:

As at March 31, 2022
No of CCDs Amount

2,24,38,875 22,439,898

As at March 31, 2021

2,24,39,875 22,439.88

No of CCOs Amount
2,24,35,875 22,439.88
2,24,39,875 22,439.88

As at March 31,2022
No of CCDs Amount

2,24,39,875 22,439.88

As at March 31, 2021

2,24,39,875 22,435.88

No of CCDs Amount
3,95,875 395.88

2,20,44,000 22,044.00

2,24,39,875 22,439.88

1) During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has issued 395,875 - 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {'CCDs'} of face value of Rs,1,000 each.
These CCDs are unsecured and rank seniar and superior to the holders of Equity Shares or any other Securities of the Company. These CCDs are convertible at
the option of investor at any time after the issue date or upon the expiry of a period of 24 months or such other later date as may be notified by investor at its

option, whichever is earlier, as per the terms of issue.

2} Subsequently on May 10, 2022, the Company has converted entire CCDs into 17,871,263 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each thereby crediting Equity share capital by

Rs. 178.71 million and Securities premium by Rs. 22,261.17 million,




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

Asat As at
2.22 Other equity March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a} Capital reserve (refer note 2.59} 500,00 -
b} Capital redemption reserve 2,70 2.70
¢} Securities premium reserve 4,923.02 4,923.02
d} Generai reserve 109.41 109.41
e) Revaluation reserve 324,12 343.12
f} Deemed capital contribution - ESOP 138.30 138.30

gl ESOP reserve 105.7% -
h} Retained earnings {12,796.70) (13,339.59)
(6,693.26) {7,823.04}

Nature and purpose of reserve
a} Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the gains of capital nature which is not freely available for distribution.

b} Capital redemption reserve
Capital redemption reserve is used to record redemption of preference shares. Capital redemption reserve is used for issuing fully paid bonus
shares in accordance of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

¢} Securities premium reserve
Securities premium reserve is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve ¢an be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance
of bonus shares in accordance of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

d) General reserve
Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annuai transfer of net income at a specified percentage in
accordance with applicable regulations. This reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013.

e} Revaluation reserve
Revaluation reserve used when a revalustion assessment finds that the carrying value of the asset has changed.
f) Deemed capital contribution - equity

Deemed capital contributicn refates to share options granted to eligible employees of the Company by the erstwhile parent Company under its
employee share option plan.

g) ESQP reserve
ESOP reserve is created on equity-settled Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESOP") granted to its employees by the Company.
h) Retained earnings

Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed earnings after taxes.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

222

a)

b}

c}

d)

e}

f)

g)

h}

Other equity (Continued)

Capital reserve - Opening balance
Add : Additions during the year

less ; Issue of shares pursuant ta composite scheme of arrangement * (refer nate 2.59)

* Amount is less than X 0.01 miltion in previous year March 31, 2021

Capital redemption reserve - Opening balance
Add : Additions during the year

Securities premium account
Add : Additions during on issue of Equity Shares
Less: Reduction on account of composite scheme of arrangement (refer note 2.59)

General reserve
Add : Additions during the year

Revaluation reserve {QCl}
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year
Less : Transfer to retained earnings

Deemned capital contribution - £507
Add : Additions during the year

ESQP reserve
Add : Additions during the year

Retained earnings
Cpening Balance
Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed feancelled
(Reduction) on account of camposite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.59)
Add: Profit for the year
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year
Add: Transfer from revaluation reserve

Amount available for appropriation

Appropriations:
Interim dividend

Total {a+b+crd+e+frgth)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

500.00 -
- 0.00
500.00 -
2.70 2.70
2.70 2.70
4,923.02 807.60
- 9,915.99
- {5,800.57)
4,923.02 4,923.02
100.41 109.41
109.41 109.41
343,12 316.16
- 4751
{19.00) {20.55)
324.12 34312
138.30 138.30
138,30 138.30
105.79 -
105.79 -
{13,339.59) 2,516.81
121.51 -
(1,473.13) {15,600.39)
1,879.41 634.96
{3.90) 12,61
19.00 20,55
{12,796.70) {12,415.46)
- 924.13
{12,796.70) {13,339.59)
{6,693.36) {7,%23.04)




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency indian rupees in miilion)

For the year ended for the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

2.23  Fee and commission income
Inceme froms securities broking 2,254.34 2,G70.46
Advisory and other fees 1,171.70 508.24
3,426.04 2,578.70
2.23A  Senvice transferred ata point in time 3,356.70 2,385.68
Service transferred over time 69.34 194.G2
3,426.04 2,579.70

Brokerage incame is disclosed net of related stock exchange expenses [transaction charges and SEBI fees) X 149.03 million (previous year T 161.51).
Feeincome is disciosed net of related sub-brokerage and commission expenses X 127.14 million {previous year 2 190.55),

2.24  interestincome

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

interest on loans - 2.06
jnterest income from investments - 4.53
Interest on deposits with Banks 65.24 146.84
Other interest income 50.26 79.26

115.50 232.69

2.25  Dividend income

Dividend on stock in trade* 0.0 0.0
Bividend on investment in Subsidiary Company - 599.67
- 5999.67

2.26 Rental Income

Rental income 10.61 0.62

10.61 0.62

2.27  Netgain [ {loss) on fair value changes

Loss on error trade {net) (7.70} (7.50)

Fair value gain on investment measured at FVTPL Q.76 -
Others

Loss on sale of other financial instruments {2.95} -

Total Net gain/(toss) on fair value changes {0.89) {7.50}
Fair Value changes:

Realised gain/{loss} {16.56) {7.50)

Unrealised gain/(loss} 9.67 -
Total {0.89) {7.50)

2.28  Otherincome

Interest on Income tax refund - 23.44
Gain on sale of lang term investment - 1,810.64
tiscellaneous income 4.04 25.16

4.04 1,859.24

* Amount is less than X 0.01 miliicn




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency ladian rupees in million)

2.2% Employee benefit enpenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution fo provident and other funds {refer note 2.36}
Expense on share based payments - refer note below

Staff welfare expenses

Note:

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021
1,422.80 1,095.97

56.44 44.50

68.85 60.14

23.01 12.26

1,572.00 1,212.87

1) Edelweiss Securities Limited has granted Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESOP") to the Group's employees an an equity-settled basis. The Company has
recognised share based payment expenses of X 51.61 million for the year ended March 31, 2022 based on fair value as on the grant date calculated as

per option pricing madel. {refer note 2,44},

2} Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL”} the Company exerdising significant infiuence over the Company, has granted ESOP/ESAR option to
acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company’s employees. Based on policy / arrangement, EFSL. has charged the fair
value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recogrised the same uader the employee cost.

2.30 Finance costs
At amortised cost

Interest on borrowings (other than debt securities)
Interest on subordinated labilities
Other interest expense

2.31 Impairment on financial instruments

On trade receivables
On other receivables

51.82 188.67
- 758.47
66.54 9.84
118.36 955.98
(3.19) 8.04

- 6.53
{3.19) 1457

ey
LI



Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued}

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.32

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion {refer note 2.43)

Auditor's remuneration {refer note befow}
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Directors' sitting fees

insurance

Legal and professional fees

Printing and stationery {refer note 2.43)
Rates and taxes

Rent {refer note 2.39 and 2.43)

Repairs and maintenance

Other axpenditure

Electricity charges (refer note 2.43)
Foreign exchange loss (net)

Computer expenses {refer note 2.43}
Computer software

Corporate socisi responsibility {refer note 2.55}
Clearing & custodian charges

Rating support fees

Loss on sale of property, piant and equipment
viembership and subscription

Office expenses (refer note 2.43)

ROC expenses

Seminar & conference

Goods & Service tax expenses

Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses
‘Transportation charges

Travelling and conveyance
Misceilaneous expenses

Cutside services cost

Commission to Non-Executive Directors

Auditors' remuneration:

For statutory audit fee

For limited review fee

For special audit fee

For certification

For other(*}

Towards reimbursement of expenses

(*) Pertains to audit fee expenses paid / payable to the auditors of the demerged Company EGWML.

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

19.74 7.28
10.78 9.23
76.75 45.59
181.05 124.35
0.88 0.90
11.09 2.76
229.74 247.29
0.09 2.84
0.49 0.11
72.58 62.06
0.08 1.85
14.11 1.50
9.83 6.44
156.12 44.45
126.70 76.54
3.35 15.50
88.73 214.15
1.26 0.95
1.08 12.38
68.86 68.26
1.30 58.19
0.14 0.09
1.39 0.45
7.04 5.76
24.57 29.20
8.36 3.70
- 0.38
24.22 15.23
3.79 1.28
25.30 26.08
14.37 -
1,183.79 1,086.37
4.90 4.93
2.13 1.35
1.50 1.00
1.43 1.85
0.80 -
0.02 0.06
10.78 9.23
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Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in millien)

2.33

2.33a

Income Tax

The components of income tax expenses for the year ended 31st March 2022 and 2021 are :

Current tax

Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years

Deferred tax refating to origination and reversal of temparary differences
Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Accounting profit before tax as per financiai statements

Tax rate {in percentage)

Income tax expenses for current year as per above rate

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years

Effect of income not subject to tax: Long term capital gain on sale of shares
Effect of income not subject to tax: Loss / (Profit) on property, plant and equipment
Effect of income not subject to tax: interest on preference capital - Ind AS
Effect of income not subject to tax: Profit on termination of lease

Effect of income not subject to tax: Deductible expenses ~ dividend

Effect of non—deductible expenses: Impairment of investment

Effect of non-deductible expenses: interest on subordinated fabilities
Effect of deductible expenses: ECL

Effect of deductible expenses: share based payments

Effect of deductibie fair value of investment

Effect of deductible expenses: Others

Loss accounted under composite scheme of arrangement *

Deferred tax relating to erigination and reversal of temporary differences

Total

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

160.52 72.69
{175.40) {7.09)
(28.46) 21.12
(43,34) 86.72
(14.88) 65.60
(28.46) 21.22

1,836.07 721.68
25.17% 25.17%
462.10 181.63

{175.40) (7.09)
- {455.70)
- 3.12
- (1.14)
- (6.16)
- {251.60
{370.76) 370.76
- 190.89
{1.23) (3.83)
12.10 15.14
2.43 -
14.12 29.58
41.76 -
{28.46) 21.12
{43.34) 86.72

*To give impact to the Composite scheme of arrangement and in ling with IND AS requirements, the Company has recorded net losses of £ 165,94
millien pertaining to the Wealth Management business undertaking in its statemeant of profit & loss account for the year ended March 31, 2022
(refer note 2.60). However, since the effective date of the said Wealth Management business undertaking is April 26 2022 as per the Compasite
scheme of arrangement, the said losses of < 165.94 miilion will be claimed / accounted for by the Demerged Company in its lncome tax Return

appraopriately for Assessment year 2023-24.

Pursuant ta the Taxation Laws [Amendment) Ordinance 2013, promuigated on September 20, 2019, Company has elected to apply the concessional
tax rate permitted ufs 115BAA of The Income tax Act, 1961 from the financial year ended March 31, 2020 onwards. Accordingly, the Company has
recognised the provision for income tax and re-measured the closing net deferred tax asset at concessional rate for the year ended March 31, 2020

ins the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

Cansequently, reversal of excess tax provision amounting to Rs.74.00 million and minimum alternate tax amounting to Rs, 91.00 million related to

financial year ended March 31, 2020 accounted during the year ended March 31, 2021.
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2.33b Components of deferred tax

The foliowing table shows deferred tax recorded in the Baiance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense:

March 31, 2022 Opening deferred| Recognised in | Recognised in | Recognised | Others Tatal Closing deferred
tax asset [ profit or loss other directly in maovement tax asset f
{liability) comprehensive equity {liability)

income

Deferred taxes in relation to:

Property, Plant and Equipment (105.08) 28,97 - - - 29.97 {75.11)

Trade receivables 1.92 {1.24} - - - {1.24) 0.68

Employee benefits obligations 2.10 0.52 - - - 0.52 2.62

Fair valuaticn of Investment - {2.43) - - - {2.43) {2.43)

Othars - 1.64 - - - 1.64 1,64

Total [{101.06) 28.46 - - - 28.46 {72.60)

March 31, 2021 Gpening deferred} Recognised in | Recognised in Recognised | Others Total Closing deferred
tax asset / profit or loss other directly in movement tax asset f
tliability) comprehensive equity {liability)

income

Deferred taxes in relation to:

Property, Plant and Equipment {168.01) 15.42 47.51 - - 62.93 {105.08)

Investments in preference shares 17.72 (17.72) - - - (17.72} -

Trade receivables 10.26 (8.24) - - - {8.34) 1.92

Employee benefits obligations 4,40 (2.30) - - - {2.30) 2.0

Others 8.18 [8.:8) - - - {8.18) -

Total {127.45) {21.12) 47.51 - - 26.39 {101.06)
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2.34 in accerdance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 on Earnings per share as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the computation of earnings per share is set out betow:
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
¢
(a) {EL0ME after tax 1,879.41 634.96
{as per Statement of Profit and Loss)
Less: dividend on preference share including dividend distribution tax Nii Nii
Net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders 1,879.41 634.96
{B) [Calculation of weighted average number of equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,21,70,837 2,62,13,876
Number of Shares issued during the year - 85,12,947
Shares issued/cancelled pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement (refer 100 (1,75,55,986)
note 2.59)
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,71,70,937 1,71,70,837
ighted ity sh i ing th d
Welghte aver:dge number of equity shares outstanding during the year (base 1,71,70,937 2,81,74,412
on the date of issue of shares)
{C} iWeighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares 1,78,71,263 l 2,99,821
(D) [Basic earnings per share {in rupees) [A/B] 109.45 ! 22.54
(E} |Diluted earnings per share {in rupees) [A/[B+C}] 53.63 f 22.30

ESOPs issued during the year and outstanding as at March 31, 2022 are anti dilutive in nature. Hence, ESOPs have not been

considered for computing diluted earnings per share for year ended March 31, 2022.

Basic earning per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Comgany by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares {net of tax)) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the
weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ardinary shares into
ordinary shares,
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2.35 Segment reporting
The Company’s business is organised and management reviews the perfermance based on the business segments as mentioned below:

Operating Segment Activities covered

Agency business Broking and capital market advisory businesses. The same includes equity broking, research
services, Referral Fee and all other allied business streams.

Helding company activities Income from treasury operations and income from investment and dividend.

Basis of allocation :

1. Segment disclosure not exclusively pertaining to either of the segments are shown as unallocated
2. Employee cost is allocated based on efforts for the segment respectively.

3. All common costs are allocated based on employee cost ratio for the respective segment.

4. Assets and liabilities are allocated basad on direct identification with respective businesses.

5. Tax and similar assets and liabilities allocated to unallocated segment.

The Company’'s management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or losses.

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the
domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

The following table gives information as required under the Indian Accounting Standard -108 on Segment Reporting:

particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 3%, 2022 March 31, 2021
| {Segment revenue
a) Agency business 3,337.89 2,759.33
b) Holding company activity 218.30 2,889.15
¢} Unaltocated “ 23.44
Total income 3,556.19 5,671.92
Il {Segment results (Profit before tax)
a) Agency business 343.95 269.84
b) Holding company activity 1,506.55 437.63
¢} Unallocated {14.43) 14.21
Total 1,836.07 721,68
Il {Segment assets
a) Agency business 4,877.89 5,169.65
b} Holding company activity 14,353.84 11,720.36
¢} Unallocated 303.45 151.30
Total 19,540.18 17,081.31
IV |Segment liabilities
a} Agency business 2,391,832 1,820.54
b) Holding company activity 1,025.39 2.59
¢} Unallocated 204.74 469.63
Total 3,621,95 2,292.76
V |Capital expenditure
a) Agency business 148.96 112.64
b) Holding company activity 0.92 0.83
c) Unallocated - -
Total 149.88 113.47
VI iDepreciation and amortisation
a) Agency business 319.42 197.35
b} Holding company activity 1.98 147
c) Unallocated . -
Total 321.40 198.82
Vll|Non cash expenditure other than depreciation
a) Agency business 9.45 21.41
3\\ b} Holding company activity . (1,473.05) 1,473.18
\,% Unallocated - -
“1Total {1,463.60) 1,454.59

MUMBAL J9
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2.36

Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits

A)

B)

Defined contribution plan {Provident fund and nationat pension scheme)

Amount of X 45.81 mitlion {Previous year: X 33.09 million} is 7ecognised as expenses in “Employee benefit expenses” — nota 2.29 in the statement

of profit and loss.

The following tables summarise the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and lass, the funded

status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benafit plan,
Defined benefit plan (Gratuity)

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 33, 2021
Service cost
a. Current service cost 10.88 10.93
b. Past service cost h h
¢. Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement . R
Net interest on net defined benefit liability/ {asset} (0.42) 0.22
Changes in foreign exchange rates - -
Employer Expense/ {income) 10.47 11.15
Net liability/{assets) recognized in the balance sheet

As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation 98.23 84.73
Fair value of plan assats 10434 56.95
Net (assets)/liability recognised in the balance sheet 6.11 12.22
Of which, Short term provision 2,72 -
Reconciliation of Defined benefit obligation

As at As at

Wearch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of DBO at start of the year 95,88 83.86
Transfer Inf{iOut) {7.68) 0.8}
Interest cost 4.41i 4,90
Current service cost 10.89 10,93
Benefits paid {11.73} {14.21}
Past service cost - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations changes in demographic assumptions - {3.87}
Actearial (gain}/loss on obligations {1.49) 4,55
Actuarial (gain}/loss on experience of past years 7.95 {0.58)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 08.23 34.74
Reconciliation of fair value of the plan assets

Asat As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fair value of plan assats at the start of the year 96,95 79.56
Expected return on plan assets 256 4,68
Contributions by employer 11.73 1421
Benefits paid (11.73) {14.21)
Interest Income on Plan Assets 4.83 -
Actuarial {loss)/gain on plan assets - 12.70
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 104,34 95,94
Actual return on plan assets 7.40 17.39

Expected employer contribution for the coming period
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2.36

Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employee Benefits {Continued)
B} Defined benefit plan {Gratuity) {Continued)

Movement in Other Comprehensive Income

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance at start of year {Loss)/ Gain 3.87 (7.77)
Re-measurement on DBO - .
a. Actuarial {Loss}/Gain from changes in demographic assumptions - 3.87
b. Actuarial {Loss)/Gain from changes in financial assumptions 1.49 [4.55)
. Actuarial {Loss)/Gain from sxperience over the past years {7.95) 0.58
Re-measurement on Flon Assets - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in netinterest on the net defined 256 1290
benefit liability/ {assat) i ’
Re-measurement on Asset Ceiling - -
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined banefit asset to the asset ceiling R E
Balance at the end of year Loss {0.03} 4.53
Sensitivity Analysis
DOB increases / {decreases ) by March 3%, 2022 March 31, 2021
1% Increase in Salary Growth Rate 3.10 2.93
1% Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {2.95} {2.83)
19% Increase in Discount Rate {2.97) (2.86}
1% Decrease in Discount Rate 3.18 3.01
1% Increase in Withdrawal Rate {0.18) (0.21}
1% Decrease in Withdrawal Rate 0.19 0.23
Mortality {Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year)* 0.00 0.00
Mortality {Increase in expected lifetime by 3 year}* 0.01 0.01
* Amount is less than X 0.01 million
Movement in Surplus/ {Deficit)
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Surplus/ {Deficit} at start of year 1.07 (4.30)
Net {Acquisition)/ Divestiture - -
Net Transfer (In)/ Qut 7.68 0.84
Movement during the year - -
Current Service Cost {10.89) {10.93)
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest on net DBO 0.42 {0.22}
Chaages in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Re-measurement (3.90) 12,62
Contributions/ Benefits 11.73 14.21
surplus / {Deficit] at end of year 6.11 12.22
Experience adjustment
Particulars As at As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Defined benefit obligation 98,23, 84,73 83.86 71.23 72.08
Fair value of plan assets 104.34 96.95 79.56 75.03 77.71
Surplus/(deficit) 6.11 12.22 (4.30) 3.80 5.63
Exp-erience adjustment on plan liabilities: 7.95 0.58) (4.58) 150 (6.08)
{Gain)/ Loss

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Discount rate 5.40% 5.00%
Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00%
Expected return of plan assets 5.00% 5.90%
Withdrawal rate 25.00% 25.00%
Mortality rate FALM 2(?12-14 JALM 2912-14

{Ultimate} {Ultimate)
Expected average remmaining working lives of employees 3 years 3 years
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2.37 Maturity anaiysls of assets and labilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settleg.

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Particulars Within 12 months | After 12 months Jotal Within 12 menths | After 12 months Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 747,24 - 747.24 302,09 - 302.09
Other bank balances 2,744.59 5.43 2,750.02 1,645.53 32,63 1,678.16
Stock-in-trade .00 - - - 0.00 -
Trade receivables 491.78 - 491,78 610.05 - 610.05
Loans - - - 1.98 - 1.98
Investments - 12,863.42 12,863.42 - 11,706.55 11,706.55
Other financial assets 373.14 498,33 871.47 71848 148.09 866.58
4,356.75 12,367.18 17,723.93 3,278.14 11,887.27 15,165.41
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets {net} - 292.86 292.86 - 174.76 174.76
Praperty, plant and equipment - 656.46 656.46 - 745.67 745.67
Capital work-in-progress - - - - 0.45 0.45
Intangible assets under development - 17.22 17.22 - - -
Other intangible assets - 213.85 213.85 - 323.33 323,33
Other non-financial assets 546.03 $9.83 635.86 636,83 34.86 671.69
546,03 1,270.22 1,816.25 636.83 1,279.07 1,515.90
Total assets 4,502.78 14,637.40 1%,540.18 3,914.97 13,166.34 17,081.31
Barch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Within 12 months After 12 months Total | Within 12 months After 12 months Total
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 1,795.02 - 1,796.02 925.76 - 925.76
Barrowlng {other than debt securities) - - - 484.33 - 484.83
Other financial liabilities 1,582.91 0.05 1,582.97 308.67 0.06 308.73
3,378.93 0.06 3,378.99 1,719.26 .06 1,719.32
Non-financizl liabilitles
Current tax liabilitles (net} - 41.13 43,13 - 57.89 57.89
Provisions 2.51 8.74 11.65 2.32 7.07 9.40
Deferred tax liabilitles (net) - 72.60 72.50 - 101.06 101.06
Other non-financial liabilities 117.58 - 117.58 405.09 - 405.09
120.49 122.47 242.96 407.42 166.02 573.43
Total liahilities 3,499.42 122.53 3,621.95 2,126.68 166.08 2,292.76
Net 1,403,365 14,514.87 15,918.23 1,788.29 13,000.26 14,788.55
2.38 Change in llabilities arising from financing activities.
Particulars Aprll 01, 2021 On account of Cash Accrued interest on| Conversion into March 31, 2022
composite scheme flows loan equity
of
Borrowings other than debt securities - 484.83 [484.83) - - -
Totz! liabillties from financing activities - 484,83 {484.83) - - -
Particulars Apriloi, 2020 On actount of Cash| Accrued interest on Conversicn into March 31, 2021
tomposite scheme flows foan equity|
of arrangement|
Borrowings other than debt securities 3,763.00 - 13,763.00} - - -
Subardinated liabilities 2,988.83 - - - {2,988.83) -
Total liabilities from financing activities 6,751.83 - (3,763.00) - {2,988.83) -
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2.38

a}
b)

c)

Contingent liabilities, commitments and lease arrangements

Contingent Jiabilities {to the extent not provided for)

Taxation matters in respect of which appeal is pending % Nil (Previous year: % Nil).

Litigation pending against the Company amounting to X 6.84 millien (Previous year:  8.04).

The Company’s pending litigations mainly comprise of claims against the Company pertaining to proceedings pending with
income tax and other authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has
adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabiiities where applicable, in the
financiai statements. The amount of provisions / contingent liabiiities is based on management’s estimate, and no
significant lability is expected to arise out of the same.

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disatiowance of expenditure for earning
exempt income under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the income Tax Ruies, 1952. The Company
has filed appeai/s and is defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and
as advised by the tax advisors, Company is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the
possibility of outflow of resocurces embodying econemic benefits on this ground is remote.

The Caompany has provided corporate guarantees to banks for securing eredit faciiities and bank guarantees on behalf of
subsidiary companies. Guarantee amount X 5,750.00 militon {Previcus year: ¥ Nil) and utiiized amount as on March 31,
2022 is X 4,740.00 million (Previous year: % Nii).

Capital commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for ¥ 87.37 milifon [net of
advances) {Previous year: X 0.07 million},

Lease commitments

The Company had entered into commercial lease for premises in the financiai year 2018-19. The Company exited the said
lease arrangement in FY 2020-21, accordingiy there are no disciosure requirements for lease commitment for financial year
2021-22. The relevant disclosures are disciosed below to the extent applicabie.

QOther disclosures FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21

Particulars % [ Years / Amount % / Years / Amount

incremental borrowing rate of Company {in %) - -

The leases have an life of between (in years ) - -

The total lease payment for the year (in amount) - 37.01

Lease rent expenses recognised in P&L for short term lease {in

- 16.46
amount}
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2,40 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 - “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 ;

(A

{8)

<

)

-

0]

Names of refated parties by whom control is exercised

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Upto March 26, 2021)
£delweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (w.e.f. March 27, 2021 upto Holdi
March 31, 2022) olding company

PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited {w.e.f. March 27, 2021} Ultimate holding company

Names of related parties whao exercise significant influence
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f. March 27, 2021)

Subsidiaries/entitles which are controlled by the Company

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Edelweiss Financial Services Inc.

Edelweiss Financial Services (UK) Limited

£delweiss Securities (Hong Kong} Private Limited

Edelweiss Finance & investments Limited

ESL Securities Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited {upto March 11, 2021}

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited {w.e.f, April 23, 2020 tijl 11 March 11, 2021}
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited (w.e.f. May 11, 2020 till March 26, 2021)
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited as subsidiary (w.e.f. Feb 12, 2020, date of incorporation - tilt March 15, 2021)
Edelweiss Broking Limited {w.e.f. May 4, 2020)

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited {w.e.f. May 11, 2020)

Edalweiss Securities (IFSC} Limited {w.e.f. June 30, 2020)

Fellow subsidiaries with whom the Company has transactions {Upto March 26, 2021):
Allium Finance Private Limited

EC Commodity Limited {refer note 2)

ECap Equities Limited (refer note 2)

ECL Finance Limited

Edel Finance Cempany Limited

Edei Investments Limited

Edel tand timited

Edelcap Securities Limited

EdelGive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Limited

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pie. Limited

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Lirnited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edelweiss Comtrade Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited {formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited) (refer note 5)
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (Upto October 17, 2021)
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited

Lichen Metals Private Limited {Upto March 30, 2021)

Fellow entity of the uitimate holding Company with whom transactions have taken place during the period:
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund
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(F) Subsidiaries of Entity exercising significant influence with whom the Group has transactions (w.e.f. March 27, 2021}

G

{

—

flusd

Allium Finance Private Limited

EC Commodity Limited (refer note 2)

ECap Eqguities Limited {refer note 2)

ECL Finance Limited

Edel Finance Company Limited

£del Investments Limited

£del Land Limited

Edelcap Securities Limited

EdelGive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

£delweiss Comtrade Limited

Edelweiss Finvest Limited (formerly £Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited}
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (Upto October 17, 2021}
£delweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edeiweiss Housing Finance Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edalweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edefweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edeiweiss Trusteeship Company Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limnited

Assotiate companies with whom the Company has transactions:
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited (Upto March 26, 2021)
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited {w.e.f March 16, 2021}

Key Management Personnel (KMP):
Ms. Anisha Motwani

Mr. Anthony Miller

Mr. Ashish Kehair

Mr. Aswin Vikram

Mr. Atul Bapna

Mr. Birendra Kumar

Mr. David Kim

Ms. Kalpana Maniar

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah
Mr. Lincoin Pan

Mr. Navte] S. Nandra

Mr. Nikhil Srivastava

o

Pl

Mr. Nitin Jain

b

Mr. Pankaj Razdan

Mr. Ramesh Abhishek
Mr. Rashesh Shah
Mr. Sandesh Sawant
Ms. Shirin Pate!

=

Mr. Shiv Sehgal

Mr. Shivaraman lyer

Ms. Sonal Tiwari

Mr. Tarun Khurana

Mr. Venkatchatam Ramaswamy
Ms. Vidya Shah

Mr. Vinod Juneja

Independent Director {w.ef. July 30, 2021)
Nan- Executive Director {w.e.f March 19, 2021)
MD & CEQ {w.e.f. Sept 21, 2021}

Non- Executive Director (w.ef. lan 11, 2022)
Executive Director {upto March 15, 2021)
Independent Director (w.e.f, Nov 17, 2021)
Nor- Executive Director (upto July 30, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (upto March 19, 2021}
Independent Girector

Non-executive Director {w.e.f. July 30, 2021)
Independent Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director {w.e.f March 19, 2021)

Managing Director {upto April 7, 2021), Executive Director from April
7, 2021 upto Sept 30, 2021 and CEQ — upto Aug 30, 2021

Executive Director — {upte April 7, 2021) and Vice Chairman and MD
[from April 7, 2021 upto lan 11, 2022}

Non- Executive Director {w.e.f March 19, 2021}

Non- Executive Director fw.e.f March 19, 2021)

Chief Financial Officer (upto July 31, 2020)

Company Secretary (w.e.f April 7, 2021 and upto Dec 30, 2021)
Managing Director & CEO (upto March 19, 2021}, Executive Director
{w.e.f. fan 11, 2022}

Chief Financial Officer {w.e.f. August 1, 20209

Company Secretary {w.e.f Dec 30, 2021)

Company Secretary (upto April 6, 2021)

Independent Director {w_a.f March 15, 2021)

Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)

Independent Director {upto March 19, 2021)
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Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standaione financial statements (Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.41

2.42

2.43

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management palicy are to ensure that the Company complies with externaliy imposed
capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capitat ratios in order to support its business and to maximise
shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic canditions and the risk
characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehaolders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies
and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

In addition to above, the Company is required to maintain minimum net worth as prescribed by various regulatory autharities. The
management ensures that this is complied.

Foreign currency transactions

The Company has undertaken the following transactions in foreign currency during the year.

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
Communication 25.93 39.82
Membership & subscription charges 4.42 1.95
Seminar & conference expenses - -
Computer software 12.06 15.43
Travel 0.01 -
Professional fees 121.38 6.45
Commission & brokerage expenses 62.64 -
Advertisement and business promaotion 3.37 -
Financa Cost 0.22 -
Other expenses 0.62 1.40
Total 230.66 65.05
Income earned in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
Research fee income 118.53 116.96
Referral fees income 2.55 -
Fee income - 0.63
Cost alfocation - 0.02
Total 121.08 117.61
Cost sharing

The Company incurred expenditure like branding fee, senior managament cost, technology and administrative cost etc., which is for the
common benefit of itself and its subsidiaries and associates. These costs expended are reimbursed by these subsidizries, associates and
fellow subsidiaries on the basis of number of employees, actual identifications etc. On the same lines, branch running costs expended (if
any) by the Company for the benefit of its subsidiaries and associates are recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the
management, the expenditure heads in note 2.32 include reimbursements paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the
management’s best estimate.

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the erstwhile Holding Company {till March 26, 2021) along with fellow subsidiaries incurs
expenditure like Group Mediclaim, insurance, rent, electricity charges etc, which is for the common benefit of itself and its subsidiaries
including the Company. These costs expended are reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, actual identifications
etc. On the same [ines, branch running costs expended {if any} by the Company for the benefit of feliow subsidiaries and associate are
recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 2.32 include reimbursements
paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the management’s best estimate.




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in million}

2.44 Share based payments

Edelweiss Securities Limited has granted Employee Stock Option Plans ("€50P"} under the plan £50P 2021 to its employees on an equity-settied hasis as tabulated
telow. The ESOPs provide a right to its holders (i.e., ESL group employzes} to purchase one ESL share for each option at a pre-determined strike grice on the
expiry of the vesting period. The ESOP hence represents an European cali option that provides a right but not an obligation to the employees of the ESL group to
exercise the apticn by paying the sirike price at any time on completion of the vesting period, subject to an outer boundary on the exercise period.

Edelweiss Securities Limited (“ESL"), has recognised share based payment expenses for the year ended March 31, 2022 based on fair valuz as on the grant date

calculated as per optioa pricing model.

ESL has granted stock aptions on an equity-settled basis as tabulated below.

ESQP 202] Plan-A ESOP 2021 Plan-B
Date of grant Varying Varying
Option Type Equity settled Equity setiled
Ne. of outstanding opticns at 31 Masch 2022 744,736 1,251,000

Ne. of outstanding options at 31 March 2021
No. of Equity shares represented by an option
Fair Value per cption

Exercise Price

Vesting Period

Vesting Conditions
Term of Options

1 share for 1 option

Varies as per the grant date
Varies as per the grant date
2-Gyears

1 share for 1 option

Varies as per the grant date
Varies as per the grant date

2-6 years

Service period and such other criterias  Service period and such other criterias as

as may be spedified in the scheme
1-5 years

may be spedfied in the scheme

1-5 years

The ESOPs shall vest as follows subject to vesting conditions:

Puration from grant date

% options vesting
ESOP 2021 Plan-A

% options vesting
ESOP 2021 Plan-8

365 days from the grant date
641 days from the grant date
1007 days from the grant date
1372 days from the grant date
1737 days from the grant date

15%
15%
i
25%
25%

15%
15%
15%
25%
30%

Movement of number of Options for FY 2021-22

ESOP 2021 Plan-A

ESOP 2021 Plan-B

Particular

No. of options ~ Weighted average No. of options
axercise price

Weighted average
exercise price

Qutstanding at the start of the year

Granted during the year 7,61,872 3,300.00 13,84,160 1,300.00
Exercised during the year - - - -
Lapsed/ cancelled during the year 17,136 1,300.00 1,33,160 1,300.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year 7,44,136 3,300.00 12,51,000 1,300.00
Exercisable at the end of the year - - - -
Assumptioas for Fair Value

ESOP 2021 Plan-A  ESQP 2021 Plan-B
Weighted average share price {in ) 1,300 1,300
Weighted average strike price {in ) 1,300 1,300
Weighted average remaining fifetime of options [in years) 3.5 -7.26 years 1-5years

Expected volatility (% p.a.}
Risk-free discount rate {% p.a.)
Expected dividend vield (34 p.a.)

19.12% - 21.40%
5.21% - 6.36%
0%

19.29% - 23.56%
3.84% - 5.74%
%

R0
A ‘\0
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5( = o
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Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continved)

{Currency indian rupees in million)

2.45

2.46

Risk Management framework:-
a) Regulatory controts
Introduction and risk profile

The Company's overall objective is to manage its broking business, and the associated risks, (such as credit risk, liquidity risk, market
risk, operational risk etc.} in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and protects the safety and
soundness of the Company.

The Company is reguiated by SEB! & respective exchanges with special focus on trade execution & clearing, diient fund/security

management, exchange & client reporting etc. The Company strives for continual improvement through efforts to enhance systemic
& manual controls, ongoing employee training and development and other measures.

Risk Management Structurg

The Company has a well-defined risk management process framework for risk identification, assessment and control in order to
effectively manage risks associated with the various business activities. The risk function Is monitored primarily by the business risk
group. At the Company level, there is a ‘Global Risk Group” which is responsible for managing the risks arising cut of various
business activities at a central level,

The Company’s muilti-levei risk management process ensures that the margin monitering processes withstand market volatility. As a
result, the Company follows strict margin call process and Emits are set and monitored on an ongoing basis.

The Company's board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. They are assistad in its oversight role by internal audit. internal audit undertakes both regular and adhoc
reviews of risk management controls and pracedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Risk mitigation and risk cultura

The Company's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibitities. Client
introduction, client on-boarding, credit control pracesses, centralised operations unit, independent interna! auditors for checking
campliance with the prescribed policies/processes at each transaction level are all segregated. The Company’s risk management
processes and policies allow layers of multiple checks and verifications.

b} Approach to capital management

The Company is governed by rules and regulation described by Securities Exchange Board of India {SEBI) and varicus stock
exchanges registered with. As prescribed by the regulator Company maintains the minimum Net Worth as recommended by L C
Gupta committee.

The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any material foreseeable
losses.




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)
(Currency Indian rupees in million}

2.47 Credit risk

Credit 7isk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract or firanciai instrument, leading to a
financial foss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables. Company has no significant
concentration of credit risk with any counterparty.

The Company’'s managemant policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credit ratings, financial statements
and press release on regular basis.

The Company’s financiai assets are subject to the expected credit loss model are only short-term trade and other receivables. All trade receivables
are expected to be collected in less than twelve months. Cempany applies the expected credit loss model for ail financial assets and simplified
approach for trade receivabies for recognition of impairment loss. Expected credit loss allowance based o simglified approach in respect of
receivables is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account histerical credit loss experiance.

Market risks

Risk which can affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments due to adverse movements in market prices of
instrument due to price risk.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of individual
investment in orices of financial instruments.
Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another flnancial asset. Exposure to liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required
to pay is trade payables earlier than expected.

Fhe Company’s policy is to satisfy redemption requests by the following means (in decreasing order of priority):

« Withdrawal of cash deposits
- Either disposal of other assets or increase of leverage

Total market risk exposure

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Carrying Yraded risk | Non-traded Carrying Traded risk | Non-traded
amount risk amount risk

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 3,497.26 - 3,457.26 1,980.25 - 1,980.25
Stock-in-trade* 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Loans - - - 1.98 - 1.98
Trade receivable 491,78 - 491.78 6510.05 - 610.05
Investments 12,863.42 - 12,363.42 11,706.55 - 11,706.55
Other financial assets 871.47 - 871.47 866.58 - 866.58
Total [ 17,7239 ] - | 1775393 i5,165.41 | - | 1s.165.41
Liability

Trade payables 1,796.02 - 1,796.02 925.76 - 925.76
Borrowings {other than debt securities) - - - 484.83 - 484.83
Qther Habilities 1,582.97 - 1,582.97 308.73 - 308.73
Total | 337899} - | 3avess] 171932 - | 171832

* Amaunt is less than X 0.01 million




Edelwelss Securities Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

(Currency Indian rupees in million})

2.48 Industry wise analysis of risk concentration:

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the batance sheet.

March 31, 2022 | Financial services Real Estate | Total
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 3,497.26 - 3,497.26
Stock-in-trade* 0.00 - (.00
Trade and other receivables 491,78 - 491.78
Investments 12,803.42 - 12,863.42
Other financial assets 837.51 33.96 871.47
Total financial assets 17,689.97 33.96 17,723.93
Other Commitments . - -
Total | 17,689.97 | 33.96 17,723.93
March 31, 2021, | Financialservices | ReafEstate | Total
Financial assets

Cash and cash eguivalent and other bank balances 1,980.25 - 1,980.25
Stock-in-trade* 0.00 - 0.00
Trade and other receivables 610,05 - 610.05
Loans 1.98 - 1.98
Investments 11,706.55 - 11,706.55
Other financial assets 795.80 70.78 866.58
Total financial assets 15,094.63 70.78 15,165.41
Other Commitments - - -
Total 15,094.63 70.78 15,165.41

* Amount is less than % 0.01 million

2.49 Collateral heid and other credit enhancements

The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They also shows the total fair value of
collateral, any surplus collateral {the extent to which the fair value of collateral held is greater than the exposure to which it relates), and the net

exposure to credit risk.

March 31, 2022

Maximum exposure
to credit risk
{carrying amount
before ECL)

Principal type of
collateral

Financial assets

to credit risk
{carrying amount
befare ECL)

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 3,497.26 -
Stock-in-trade” 0.00 -
Trade receivables 491.78 -
Investments 12,791.25 -
Other financial assets 871.47 -
Total financial assets at amortised cost 17,651.76
Investments in AlF 72.17 -
Total financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 72,17

17,723.93
Financial guarantee contracts {Utilised amount) 4,740.00 -
Total 27,203,923
March 31, 2021 Maximum exposure] Principal type of

collaterat

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 1,980.25 -
Stock-in-trade* 0.00 -
Loans 1.98 -

Securities { refer

Trade receivables e 610.05 |note 2.3)
Investments %bﬁ,‘:j&i O7 32 11,706.55 -
Other financial assets o RGN 866.58 .
Total financial assets at amortised cost fet . A 15,165.41

Financial guarantee contracts {utifised amount} ¥ { 1 LiL2h o) Y] - -
Total el : 15,165,41

* Amount is less than % 0.01 million
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2,50 Analysis of non-derivative financial lfabilities by remalning contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financial fiabilities a5 at 31 March.

As at 31 March 2022

Up te 3 manths Setween3 to 6 Batween 6 months Betweenl tod More than 3 years Tetal
months to 1year year
Trade payables 1,786.02 - - - . 1,796.02
Other financial Habilities 1.581 53 0.79 0.55 0.05 - 1,582.97
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial liahitities 3,372.55 .79 0.59 0.06 - 3,378.99
As at 31 March 2021 Up to 3 months Between 3 {06 Batween 6 months fietween 1 to 3 More than 3 years Total
months te 1 year year
Trade payables 92576 - - - - 925,76
Barrowings (other than debt securities) 484.83 484.83
Other financial Habllities 308.47 - 0.20 0.06 - 308.73
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial labitities 1,719.06 - 0.20 0.06 - 1,719.32
Analysis of non-derivative financial assets by remakning contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's non-derivative financiat assets as at 31 March.
As at 31 March 2022 Up to 3 months Between 3 106 Between 6 manths Between 1 to3 More than 3 years Total
months to 1year year
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 2,855.54 523.89 102.40 5.43 - 3,497.26
Stock-in-trade® 0.00 - 0.00 - - 0.00
Trade receivakles 46585 25.93 - - - 491.78
Other financial assets 373.14 - - 54.49 443.84 871.47
‘Totak 3,704.53 549.82 102.40 59,52 443.84 4,860.51
As at 31 March 2021 Up to 2 months Between 3 06 Between 6 months Between X to3 Rare than 3 years Total
months to 1year year
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 1,375.38 2.50 569,74 32.63 - 1,980.25
Stock-in-trade 0.00 - - 000 - 0.00
Loans 1.98 - - - + 1.98
Trade receivzbles 542.00 68.05 . - - 610.05
Other financiz] assets 64011 5.14 73.24 086 147.23 865.58
Tatal 2,559.47 75.69 642,98 33.49 147.23 3,458.86

* Amount is less than £ 0,01 mitlion




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the

yne finzntlal stat {Conti)
{Currency Indian rupees in million)

251 Liguidity reserve

March 31, 2022 March 33, 2021
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Cash and cash equivalant 747.24 747.24 202.09 362.09
Bank Bafance 2,750.02 2,750.02 1,678.16 1,678.16
Total Liquidity reserves 3,497.26 3,487.26 1,980.25 1,980.25
Apart from the above mentioned, the Company has obtained below facilities -
L Undrawn credit facilities amounting to X 1,500.00 million as at March 31, 2022. {Previous year X 1,366.80 million),
Z. tiguidity support amounting to & 6,000 million as at March 33, 2022, (Previous year % Nil).
252 Assets available to support future funding
March 31,2022 Pledged or coltateral | Contractually/ legally | Avaifable as collateral others? Total carrying amount
restricted assets®

Cash and cash equivalent Including bank balance 1,705,65 1,622.44 769.17 - 3,497.26
Stock-in-trade* 0.30 - 0.00 - -
Trade receivables # 401,78 - - - 491,78
Receivable from Exchange 4 - 163,00 - - 163.00
Depaosits with Exchange 433,32 - - - 433,32
Other deposits 10.52 10.52
Accruad interast an margin - - 8.65 - 8.65
Invastments - - 12,863.42 - 12,863.42
Tax assats - 292.85 - - 292.85
Property, plant and equipment 525,13 - 31,33 - £56.46
Intangible assets. - 213.85 - - 213.85
Intangible assets under development - 12.22 - - 17.22
QOther assets # 10.59 - 881.25 - 521.34
Total assets 3.276.95 1,708.37 14,553.82 - 19,540.18

* Amount is less than T 0.01 miflion

Hotes:

(i) ‘Rep{esents assets which are not pladged and Company believes it Is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or contractual or other reason.

(i} ’Represenls assets which are not resteicted for use as coliateral, hut that the Company would not consider readily available to secure funding in the normal course of business.

{iii) # Assets cansidered in pledged/callateral or contractuallyf legally restricted assets are against credit facilities avaled from bank.

March 31,2021

Pladged or tollateral

Contractually/ legally
restricted assats

Available as coilateral

others®

Totaf carrying amount

Cash and cash equivalent including bank balance 1,653.03 - 327.22 - 1980.25
Stock-in-trade* - - - - -

Trade rereivables # 610.05 - - - 610.05
Receivable from Exchange # - 632.79 - - 632.79
Loans # - - 1.38 - 1.68
Deposits with £xchange # 144.21 - - - 144.21
Other deposits 8.44 - - . 8.44
Accrued interest on margin - - 3.92 - 3.92
investments - - 11,706,55 - 11,706.55
Tax assets - 174.76 - - 174.76
Property, Plant and Equipment £25.13 - 120.54 - 745.67
tmangile assets - 323.33 - - 323.23
Capital work in progress - - Q.45 - .45
Other assets # 16.54 - 732.37 - 748,91
Total assets 3,057.40 1,130.88 12,893.03 - 17,081.31

] ’Represents assets which are not pledged and Company befieves it Is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or contractual or other reason.

{1} ’Represents assets which are not restricted for use a5 coflateral, but that the Company would not considar readily available to secure funding in the normal course of business.

{4} # Assets considered in pledged/collateral or contractually/ Jepzlly restricted assets are apainst credit facllities avafled from bank.

253 Fair vaiue measurement

Financial assets by fair vaiuve hierarchy

March 31, 2022

Particulars E Total carrying value Total fair value Eevel 1 Levei 2 Level 3
Invastiments - units of AJF | 72,17 7217 . 7217 -
March 31, 2021

Particulars Total carrying value Total fair value Level 1 Levef 2 tovel 3

Investments - units of AIF

g Yo
o muERy I
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2.54

2.55

2.56

2.57

Margin received from clients

Particulars As at Asat

March 31,2022 March 31, 2621
Cash margin 0.7% 0.79
Non-cash margin
- Securities™ 8.64 1,242.22
- Fixed depaosits - -
- Bank guarantees - -
Total non-cash margin 8.64 1,242.22
Total margin received 9.43 1,243.01

*Securities received as nor-cash margin from clients as collateral are held in the Company’s client Demat account.

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)

Particulars For the year ended | Forthe year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Grass amount required to be spent by the Company as per the provisions of 334 15.47

section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 ’ '

Amount spent (paid in cash)

i} Construction [/ acquisition: of any assets Nl Nit

ii) On: purpose othar than {i} above * 3.35 15,50

Amount unspent {yet to be paid in cash)

1) Construction [ acquisition of any assets - -

it} On purpese cther than {i) above - -

Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation 3.35 15.50

*The amount spent towards corporata social responsibility as mentioned above has been paid ta £delGive Foundation and is incurred towards
various project in the area of Women Empowerment and Education.

Conversion of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares {'CCPS')

In March 2021, the Company entered into an agreement with its compulsory convertible preference share ('CCPS') holders regarding conversion
of CCPS into equity shares, thereby replacing the original arrangements. As per the terms of said revised agreements, the Company has canverted
the entire compulsory convertible preference shares into 2,944,039 equity shares. The Company has declared and paid dividend of Rs. 803.26
millien to compulsory convertible preferance shares holders.

Estimation of uacertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countries acrass the world, including Indiz. The Government is undertaking several
measures to restrict the spread of virus and provide financlat support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-13 vaccination efforts
have gained momentum, uncertainty due o the resurgence of COVID cases across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVID-19
pandermic will impact the Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and refated developments, which are uncertain st this point of
time. There has been no material change in the controls or processes followed in the closing of the standalone financial statements of the
Company. The Company’s management is of the view that there is no material impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets as at
March 31, 2022.

Transactlons with struck off companies

March 31,2022
Name of Struck off Company Nature of transactions with struck-off| Balance outstanding |Relationship with the
Company Struck off Company
Arthant Capital Markets Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Market Hub Stock Braking Pvt Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
PCS Sacurities Limited Cormmission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Writer Business Services Pvt Limited Dffice Expenses - -
Shamli Steels Private Limited Advisory Fees Income - M
March 31,2021
Name of Struck off Company Nature of transactions with struck-off| Balance outstanding Relationship with the
Company Struck off Company
PCS Sacurities Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Writer Business Services Pvt Limited Office Expenses 0.02 -
Shamli Steels Private Limited Advisory Fees Income - -
TT International Research Services Fees Income - -
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259  Composite scheme of arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 07, 2021, had approved the Composite scheme of arrangement amongst
Edelweiss Securities Limited, Edeiweiss Securities And investments Private Limited {"ESIPL"), Edeiweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
{"EGWML"} and their respective shareholders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 and other appiicabie provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, which inter-alia envisaged the foliowing:

(i) bemerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking {"Demerged Undertaking 1" as defined in the Scheme) of the Company into ESIPL.

(i) Demerger of Weaith Management Business Undertaking {"Demerged Undertaking 2" as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML into the
Company.

The National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai {Tribunal) has approved the aforementioned scheme vide its order dated March 31,2022
under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Certified copy of the said arder of the Tribunal was received by the Company on
April 05, 2022 and filed with the Registrar of Companies on Aprii 22, 2022,

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the respective companies at its meeting held on April 22, 2022 have decided to give effect to the Scheme
in the following manner based on the order of Tribunai:

(i} Demerger of Asset Management Business with effect from Appointed date April 01, 2021.

(i) bemerger of Weaith Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date Aprii 26, 2022.

As per the Scheme, the Company will transfer assets and liabilities of Demerged undertaking 1 to ESIPL at the respective book vaiues from the
appointed date. Also, EGWML will transfer assets and Habilities of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company at there
respective book values from the appointed date.

Since the Scheme was sanctioned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, it is an adjusting event in accordance with IND AS 10. Accordingiy, the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been presented after taking effect of aforementioned demerger considering book
value of assets and liabiiities of Asset Management Business and Wealth Management Business Undertaking as at March 31, 2022,

Demerger of Asset Management Business of the Company into ESIPL
Assets and Liabilities of Asset Management Business as at March 31, 2022
Particular Asset Management

Business Undertaking
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents * 1,022.44
investments 936.08
Total financial assets 1,958.52
Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 0.01
Total non-financial assets 0.01
TOTAL ASSETS 1,958.53
Non-financial liabilities

Provisians 0.03
Other non-financiai iiabiiities 485.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES 485.40
NET ASSETS TRANSFERRED 1,473.13

* Bank balances amounting to X 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking to b demerged from the Company into
Edelweiss Securities And investments Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does not pertain to the Company, a iiability of equivaient
amount is created in schedule 2.15 as 'Payabie on account of composite scheme of arrangement' . Subsequently, on Aprii 25, 2022, the
Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement.

The excess of the book value of asset over liabilities of Rs. 1473.13 miliion have been debited to retained earnings.
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258  Composite scheme of arrangement (Continued)

Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company

Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company has been accounted under 'Pocling of Interests Method"
in accordance with Appendix C of IND AS 103 (Business Combinations of ensities under common contral). Accordingly comparative financial
statements has been restated from March 26, 2021 {the date fram which the said business undertaking was in common controi with respect to
ESL and EGWML).

Assets and Liabilities of Wealth Management Business Undertaking

ASSETS As on March 31, 2022 As an March 31,2021 #
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 81.77 -
Trade receivables 33.61 40.05
Investrments 21,576.52 21,576.52
Other financial assets 43,58 79.61
Total financial assets 21,735.48 21,696.18
Non-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment 2.27 5.83
Intangible assets 187.45 315,52
Other non- financial assets 536.18 600.47
Total non-financial assets 725.90 921.82
A.  TOTALASSETS 22,461.38 22,618.00
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 7.41 19.56
Borrawings (other than debt securities) - 484,83
QOther financial liabilities 62.98 48.70
Total financial liabilities 70.29 553.49
Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 11,51 12.19
Other non-financial iabilities 0.40 8.32
Total non-financial liabilities 11.91 20.51
B. TOTAL LIABILITIES 82.30 574.00
C.  Instruments entireiy equity in nature 22,044.00 22,044.00
D.  Loss for the year transferred under the Scheme {164.92) -
E.  New equity share capital to be issued * 0.00 -
CAPITAL RESERVE created on ahove [A-B-C-D-E} 500.00 -

* Amount is less than % 0,01 million
# As certified by the management

Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and upon the Scheme coming into effect -

i. The Company has issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on April 27, 2022 to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being equity shareholder of
EGWML, as a consideration for transfer of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company.

ii. 17,555,986 equity shares of Rs 10 each held by EGWML in the Company have been extinguished and canceliled on Aprli 26, 2022.

iii. The Company has on April 27,2022 issued 22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000 each to PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited in fieu of 22,044,000 CCDs of Rs.
1,000 heid by PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited in EGWML

Following table shows movement on account of cancellation of equity share capital and investments

Particulars Amount
Cancellation of investments in the Company held by EGWML 21,576.52
Equity share capitai to be cancelled 175.56
Securities premium to be cancelled on account of canceilation of above equity shares 5,800.57

Retained earnings to be debited {A-B-C} 15,600.29
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2.60

Restructuring

During the financial year ended March 31,2021, the contrailing stake in the Campany was transferred by its erstwhile uitimate parens, Edelweiss Financial Sarvices
Limited ("EFSL"), to Edelwelss Global Wealth Management Limited ('EGWML), the new parent entity, as a part of the averall transaction consummated with
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd ['PAG'). PAG had infused Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {"CCDs") in EGWML whereby it acquired interest in relation to the Wealth
Management busingss anly.

As a part of the averall restriscturing process to enable the transaction:
- the Asset Management business of the Company is carved out ta facilitate effective transfer of interest over the Wealth Management business to PAG.

- the Company's subsidiary, Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited (“ECSL"}, in accerdance with the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India, has
transferred the custodial and designated depesitory participant services ta angther entity i.e. Edelwelss Capital Services Limited, in which 51% is held by EFSL and
49% is held by the Company.

- The Board of Directors of the Company, EGWML and Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited ["ESIPL"}, have applied for a Composite Scheme of
Arrangement under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Scheme’) to the National Company Law Tribunal Bench at
Mumbai ("Tribunal’} for an envisaged demerger of the Asset Management business (Demerged Undertaking 1, as defined in the Scheme) of the Company into the
ESIPL and demerger of the Wealth Management business [Demerged Undertaking 2, as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML into the Company, with Appointed
Date for the demergers, as provided in the Scheme.

The Scheme provides for non-reciprocat transfer of the whale undertaking of the Company, which comprises of assets and Eabilities, to Edelweiss Securities and
Investments Private Limited {“ESIPL”}, a whally owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {"gF5L").

Such non-reciprocal transfers are recorded only when they are apprapriately authorised and no lenger discretionary. in this case, the approval of the Tribunal is
required to consider such a transfer and as such the Board of Directors by applying for the Scheme have “proposed” far the transfer. Untit such time, the assets
and liabilities continue to remain as assets of the Campany,

since the transfer pursuant to the Scheme is non-recipracal, the Company had impaired the carrying values of Demerged Undertaking 1 pursuant ta Ind AS 36 in
financial year ended March 31, 2021 and disclosed as an "Exceptional item” amounting the X 1473.13 million in the statement of profit and lass. Subsequently in
financial year ended March 31, 2022, consequent to prouncement of scheme and inline with IND AS requirement, the Company has given effect as per the
scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.59). Correspondingly the Company has reversed the aferementioned impairment of demerged undertaking 1 and the same
has been disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as an “Exceptional item”.

The Board of Directors of the Company on May 13, 2022 have approved Scheme of Arrangement between Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ['EFSL') and
Edeiweiss Securities Limited and their respactive sharehalders and creditors under Sections 230 - 232 read with section 52 and other applicabie provisions of the
Campanies Act, 2013 ('Scheme'} for demerger of the Wealth Management Business (Demerged Undertaking, as defined in the Scheme) of EFSL. into the Company.
The Company is in the process of filling the Scheme with regulatory authorsities for their approva,

Ratic Analysis and its elements

Represent As at/For As at/Far
Particular . the yearended thevearended Movement Reason for movement > 25% <
ntermsof o orch31,2022 March 31,2021
(i) Current Ratio {refer note 1 below) times 1.49 184 {23.89%) NA
{ii) Debt-Equity Ratic (refer note 2 below) % 0.00 0.03 {100.00%} Outstanding borrowiag ¥ 484.23 millian as at
March 31, 2021 repaid during FY 21-22.
(i} Debt service coverage ratio (refer note 3 % 1.45 0.42 242.72% Qutstanding borrowing % 6751.83 million as at
below) March 31, 2020 same has repaid during FY 20-21.
No borrowing during FY 21-22
{iv] Retura on Equity (refer note 4 below) % 0.12 0.07 82.58% Due toreversal of impairmentin FY 22 %
1473.13 millign.
{v) Net profit ratio (refer note 5 below) % a.11 0.37 (69.29%) Dua to profit on sales of investment in FY 21 %
1810.64 million.
{vi) Return an Capital Employed (refer note 6 % 0.03 0.21 (85.42%) Impairment of X 1473.21in FY 21, reversed in FY
below) 21-22 and decreased in finance cost from X
956.98 millicn in FY 20-21 to 118.36 mitlion in
Ff21-22 due to repayment of borrowing.
Notes:

L. Current Assets/Current Liabilities (within 12 months expected to be recavered or settled)
2. Tatal Debt = Borrowings/Shareholder's Equity = Equity

3. Earning for debt services = Net profit after taxes + non-cash operating expenses/Debt Services = Interest & Lease payments +  Principal repayments
4. Net profit after taxes - preference dividend/Average Sharehalder's Equity

5. Net profit - Exceptional items /Total income

6. Return on Capital Employed/Capital Employed = Tangible Net worth + Total Debt + Deferred tax liabilities
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2.62 Additional regulatary information required under (W8) (xvi) of Division Ill of Schedule Il amendment, disclosure of ratios, is not applicable to the Company as it is in
braking business and not an NBFC registered under sectian 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1534.

2.63 QOther statutery information

{i)

{ii)
(iii}
(iv)

v

(vi)

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
The Company has net traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
The Company has not advanced ar leaned or invested funds o any other persan(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:
(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company

{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b} provide any guarantee, security ar the like to or on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
The Company has not received any fund from any persen(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directiy or indirectiy fend or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Benefictaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security o the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries,

The Company dees not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed a3 income during the year in the
tax assessments undgier the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2.64 Previcus year comparatives

Previous year’s figures have been regrauped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to current year's presentation / classification {refer note 2,59).
Y

Signature ta nates forming an integral part of the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Edelweiss Securities Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) and its associate comprising of the consolidated
Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other
comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries and associate, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at March 31, 2022, their
consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group and associate in
accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 64 to the consolidated financial statements, which describes the uncertainty
caused by the continuing COVID-19 pandemic and the related probable events which could impact the
Group's carrying value of its asseis, estimates of impairment of loans to customers and operations of
the Group. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. These
atters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,

S.R. Batkbe: & Co. LLP, a Limited Lrebility Partnershup with LLP Idenbity No. AAB-4294
Reqd. Office 1 22, Camac Street. Block '8, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit
procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as reported by them
in their audit reports furnished to us by the management, including those procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consclidated
financial statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial instruments (expected credit losses) (as described in Note 13, 14, 144
of the financial statements):

The accounting policies of the Group for
impairment of financial instruments are set
out in Note 5.7 to the Consolidated financial
statements.

The audit procedures included but were not limited to
the following:

i. Obtained and read the financial statements of
EFIL to identify whether accounting policies
relating to impairment of financial instruments are
included in the consolidated financial statement of
the Group
In respect of the key audit matter reported by the
auditors of EFIL, we performed enquiry of the
audit procedures performed by them to address
key audit matter. As reported by the subsidiary
auditor, the following procedures have been
performed by them:

a. Read and assessed the Group’s accounting

The auditors of Edelweiss Finance &
Investment Limited (‘EFIL* or ‘Subsidiary |
Company”) subsidiary of Holding Company, | I
have reported Impairment of financial
instruments (expected credit losses) as a key
audit matter as follows:

ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments’
requires the Subsidiary Company to provide

for impairment of its financial assets as at the
reporting date using the expected credit loss
(ECL) approach. ECL involves an
estimation of probability weighted loss on
financial instruments over their life,
considering reasonable and supportable
information about past events, current
conditions, and forecasts of future economic
conditions which could impact the credit
quality of the Subsidiary Company’s
financial assets (loan portfolio).

policy for impairment of financial assets and
its compliance with Ind AS 109 and the
governance framework approved by the
Board of Directors pursuant to Reserve Bank
of India guidelines issued on March 13, 2020.
Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the controls for staging of loans based on
their past-due status. Tested samples of
performing (stage 1) loans to assess whether
any loss indicators were present requiring
them to be classified under stage 2 or 3.

o c. We performed procedures to test the inputs
In the process, a significant degree of used in the ECL computation, on a sample
judgement has been applied by the basis.
management for: d. Tested assumptions used by the management
a. Staging of financial assets (i.e., in determining the overlay for macro-
classification in ‘significant increase in economic factors.
credit risk’ (“SICR™) and ‘default’ e. Tested the arithmetical accuracy of
categories); computation of ECL provision performed by
b. Grouping of the loan portfolio under the Subsidiary Company in spreadsheets.
homogenous pools in order to f.  Assessed disclosures included in the

determine probability of default on a
collective basis;

financial Statements in respect of expected
credit losses.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

¢. Assigning rating grades to customers

for which external rating is not
available;
d. Calibrating external ratings-linked

probability of default to align with past
default rates;

e. Estimation of management overlay for
macro-cconomic  factors bearing a
correlation with the credit quality of the

loans.
In view of such high degree of
management’s judgement involved in

estimation of ECL, it is considered as a key
audit matter,

Information technology (IT) systems and controls:

The auditors of Edelweiss Broking Limited
(‘EBL’) and EFIL (together referred to as
‘Subsidiary Company’), subsidiaries of
Holding  Company, have  reported
Information technology (IT) systems and
controls as a key audit matter as follows:

The financial accounting and reporting
systems of the Subsidiary Company are
fundamentally reliant on IT systems and IT
controls to process significant transaction
volumes.

Automated accounting procedures and IT
environment controls, which include IT
governance, general IT controls over
program development and changes, access
to programs and data and IT operations, are
required to be designed and to operate
effectively to ensure accurate financial
reporting.

Therefore, due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the
assessment of the general IT controls and the
application controls specific to the
accounting and preparation of the financial
information is considered to be a key audit
matter.

In respect of the key audit matter reported by the
auditors of EBL and EFIL, we performed enquiry of
the audit procedures performed by them to address
key audit matter. As reported by the Subsidiary
Company’s auditor, the following procedures focused
on the IT infrastructure and applications relevant to
financial reporting of the subsidiary companies have
been performed by them:

a.

Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the Subsidiary Company’s IT access
controls over the information systems that are
important to financial reporting and various
interfaces, configuration and other identified
application controls,

Tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing
requests for access to systems were reviewed
and authorized.

Tested the Subsidiary Company’s periodic
review of access rights. Also tested requests
of changes to systems for approval and
authorization,

In addition to the above, tested the design and
operating effectiveness of certain automated
controls that were considered as key internal
controls.

Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of compensating controls in case deficiencies
were identified and, where necessary,
extended the scope of our substantive audit
procedures.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
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consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group including its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Group and of its associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of
its associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associate of which we are the independent auditors, to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
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Other Maiter

(a) We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 6 subsidiaries,

whose financial statements include total assets of Rs 34,319.34 million as at March 31, 2022, and
total revenues of Rs 4,326.73 million and net cash inflows of Rs 736.21 million for the year ended
on that date. These financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other
auditors, which financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been
furnished to us by the management. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s
share of net profit of Rs. 10.03 million for the year ended March 31, 2022, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of 1 associate, whose financial statements, other
financial information have been audited by other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to
us by the Management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and associate, and our report
in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, and associate, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other
financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(a)

()

(©)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and
on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of the subsidiary companies, associate companies, incorporated in India, as
noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure 17 a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries,
associate, as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

‘The other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and reports of the other auditors;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companics (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,;
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(e)

()

(g)

()

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
companies, associate companies, none of the directors of the Group’s companies, its associate,
incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associate companies,
incorporated in India, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 2 to this report;

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has
been paid / provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and its associate incorporated in
India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries and its associates, as noted in the “Other matter’ paragraph:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associate in its consolidated financial
statements — Refer Note 46 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii.  Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer (a) Note 71 to the consolidated
financial statements in respect of such items as it relates to the Group and its associates
and (b) the Group’s share of net profit in respect of its associate;

iil.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and its
associates, incorporated in India during the year ended March 31, 2022.

iv. a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associate
respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note 67 (iv) to
the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and
associate (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
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v)

under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries and
associate respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note
67 (v) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been received by the
respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries, and associate shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circurnstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries, and
associate which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us
or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain
any material mis-statement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and associate company, incorporated in India.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

(/\(9 s T L=

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKHGE1899

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date

Based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements and the other financial information of the subsidiary companies and associate, incorporated
in India, as noted in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph we state that:

3(xxi)(a) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in their report on
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 of the companies included in the consolidated
financial statements except for following where the respective auditor have reported
qualifications or adverse remarks in their audit report to the principal auditor.

Sr. No Name CIN Holding Company /
Subsidiary / Associate
3 (xvii) ESL Securities Limited U67190MH2019PLC343440 | Subsidiary
3 (xix) ESL Securities Limited U67190MH2019PLC343440 | Subsidiary
3 {xvii) Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) | U65999GJ2016PLC094838 | Subsidiary
Limited
3 (xvii) Edelweiss Capital Services | U67190MH2021PLC355152 | Associate
Limited

3(xxi)(b) The respective auditor has reported unfavorable answer in their audit report to principal
auditor in respect of following —

Sr. No Name CIN Holding Company /
Subsidiary / Associate
3 (iii}(c) | Edelweiss Broking Limited U65100GI2008PLC077462 | Subsidiary
3 (iii)(e) | Edelweiss Broking Limited U65100GJ2008PLC0O77462 Subsidiary
3 (iii)}(f) | Edelweiss Broking Limited U65100GJ2008PLC0O77462 | Subsidiary

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
QCAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

e

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKHGE1899

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Edelweiss Securities Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Edelweiss Securities Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as “the Group™) and its associate, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its associate, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by 1CAI Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary io permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group and its associate, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company, in so
far as it relates to these 5 subsidiaries and 1 associate, which are companies incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries and associate incorporated in
India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

| T

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJKHGE1899
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Assets

Financial assets

(&) Cash and cash equivalents

(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
{¢} Derivative financial instruments

(d) Securities held for {rading

{e) Trade receivables

{f} Loans

(g) Investments

(h) Other {inancial assets

(i) Assets classified as held for sale

Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets (net)

(b} Deferred tax assets {net)

(c) Investment property

(d) Property, plant and equipment

(e} Capital work in progress

(f) Intangible assets under development
(g) Other intangible assets

(h) Other non- financial assets

Total asscts
Liabilities
Financial liabilitics

{a) Derivative financial instruments
{b) Trade payables

{i) total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpriscs and small enterprises

{c) Debt securities

{d) Borrowings {other than debt securities)
(e) Subordinated liabilities

(f) Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilitics

(a) Current tax liabilities (net)
(b} Provisions

(¢) Other non-financial liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature
(c) Other equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilitics and Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date atiached,

For 8. R. Batliboi & Ce. LLP
hartered Accountants
Al Finm Registration Number: 301003E/E3000035

o2

Note

10

11
2

.

13
14
15
16
39

17
18
19
20
21
22
20
23

24
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31

32
33
34

[RK

As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
{Refer note 58)
10,604.98 3.353.45
37,511.82 42,182.78
2,126.47 625.19
§,895.81 2.074.37
§,924.38 2,720.30
29,530.64 14,832.58
701,97 246.01
4,303.90 4,130.64
- 101.31
101,999.97 70.267.23
740.34 437.74
8.65 52418
155.10 -
1,631.63 [.260.45
“ 0.46
177.59 223.47
400,90 359.79
852.54 718.51
3,966.75 3.584.60
105,966.72 73.851.83
653.34 104,42
SE00 17.25
16,327.42 [[,68545
32,027.43 10.265.47
3,308.68 3.850.69
153.40 160,00
33,311.12 30.610.98
85.832.39 56.694.26
9L.70 214,03
148.98 123.58
765.17 725.12
1,005.85 1.062.73
86,838.24 57.756.99
171.71 171.71
22,439.88 22.439.88
(3,483.11) {6,516,73)
19,128.48 16,094 .84
105,966.72 73.851.83

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors

)

A

Shiv Schpal
Executive Director

per Shrawan Jalan
Pariner

Membership No: 102102 DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524
W ! o o
w227 L) R
Shivargman er Sonal Tiwari
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23,2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Revenue from operations
Fee and comimission income
Interest income

Dividend income

Net gain on fair value changes

Total revenue from eperations
Other income

Total Income

Expenses

Finance costs

Empleyee benefits expense

Impairment on financial instruments
Goodwill written off

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items, share in profit of associates and tax
Share in profit ol associates

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items - Provision for investment in associate
Exceptional items - Provision for investment in subsidiary

Profit/(Loss} before tax from continuing operations

Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) from conrtinuing operations

Discontinuing operations
Profit from discontinuing operations before tax
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit from discontinuing operations
Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans (QCI)
Tax (charge) / benefit - OCI
Share in OCI of associates

Total

(b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
" Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of foreign operations

Total

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income/(Lo

Note

33
36
37
38

39

40
41
42

20

65
65

44

For the year ended

For the vear ended

March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
8,914.08 7.142 89
5,120.12 3,910.28

10,50 0.51
2,049.25 942,53
16,093.95 11.996.21
101.24 984.28
16,195.19 12,980.49
2,779.08 2,463.52
6,004.02 5,066.92
57.95 98.39
- 433.52
713.24 50111
3,616.16 2.748.74
13,170.45 11,312.20
3,024.74 1.668.29
1003 454,00
3,034.77 2.122.29
5,779.22 (5.779.22)
537.10 (587.55)
9,351.09 {4.244.48)
263.86 526.75
515.90 56.81
8,571.33 (4.828.04)
3.48 104.51
(0.88) (26.30)
2.60 78.21
8,573.93 (4.749.83)
(20.38) 30.90
146 45.08
(0.15) -
{19.07) 75.98
16.67 {5.18)
16.67 (5.18)
(2.40) 70.80
§,571.53 (4.679.03)




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Earnings per equity share (Face value of Z 10 each) for profits from continaing

operations:
Basic (INR)
Diluted (INR)

Earnings per equity share (Face value of T 10 each) for profits from discontinuing

operations:
Basic (INR})
Diluted (INR)

Earnings per equity share (Face value of ¥ 10 each) for profits from continuing

operations and discontinuing operations:
Basic (INR)
Diluted (INR)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
IC@FMH Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

LW__N,-*‘V“' b@/f

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

Mumbat
May 23, 2022

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

45
499.18 (171.36)
244.60 (171.36)

45
0.15 278
0.07 2.78

45
499.33 (168.59)
244.67 (168.59)

lto 73

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

W

Shiv Sehgal
Exccutive Director

DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524

é’ W . s y
Shivaramfn [yer Sonal Tiwari

Chief Financial officer Company Sccretary
Mumbai

May 23, 2022




Edehweiss Securities Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2012

{Currency Indhian rapees in malhion)

A Equity share caplial

For the year ended March 31, 2022 For the year ended March 31, 2021
Balatice nsan | Issueofshares | Balance axon| Batance asan |Reduction duc to] Euued during | Balance as sn
April 1. 202L puruant fo March 31, | April £, 2020 cempanite the year March 31,
compmite scheme 1022 scheme af 1
af arrangement® arrangeneni®
issued, subscribed and pard up 1717 [ 17171 26218 (175 50y BS 13 17173
ilqaity shares of By 10 czch, fully panl-upy
*Refer note S8 2
**Aanount 15 bess than Rs 0 01 milion
B. Other Equity
Retained Securilies Capital Peemed capital| General Reserve Capleat Farcign Revaluation | Satutory Dehenture ESOP Total
eamings premium TeIrVe coniribution redemption exchunge Surplus Reserve redempling Reserve |sttributable [o
rescrve translatisn rescrie enuity hinliders
TRSETYER
Balance ay at Jat April 2020 $.15097 BGT G 120 80 HiE) 27 1693 16 1o - - - 10 502y
Loss for the vear {5,203 8% - - - - - - . - - - 15201 814
Other eomprelictisive ihcome: %A - - - - - (5 18y 47 51 - - TR
Share m profit of ussociates 454 00 - - - - - - - - - - 454 bt
Total corpechenabve incente 4,72136) - " - . - (5.18) STEL - . . (567903}
Jecunties prenmum on shans sssued Jduning te year - QY1598 - - - - - - - - . nuls e
Transferned 1o stotutony teserve 2870 - . . - - - - w0 - - -
Mevement an aecount of Joss of subsidiery 443 - - - - - (IR} - - - - 20
Reserve on aceount of acquisitum of z NCJ - - G35 - - - - - - - 636
Transferrad to capital redemptton reserve {I0% 7% - - - - [ 1R A] - - - - - -
Transfer from revaluation resenve 355 - - - - - - (20 335 - - - -
Inferun dwidend (924 13| - . - - - - . . . . M4 13
Hed! duet i schne ol {Refer
noie 58 3) {13600 39) (5.K040 57y - - - - - - - - - {210 Dy
Balance us at March 31, 2821 {E2.208.76) +4.523.02 17.56 HE.01 EU9.4] [E243 076 34312 8T - - (6.516.75)
Profit for the yoar B.503 9N - - - - - - - - - - 501 90
Onler compreliensive meonie 1907 - . - - - 1667 - - - - 02 40
Hhare m profil of gssoctate 103 - - - - . - - - - - wm
Tiotal eoniprehensive incame 8,55L86 - w - - - 16.67 - - - - H5TE53
“Fransker from revaluation resenve WO - - - - - - {10y - - -
Adnustmient of share based pavnients on Inpse feaneclation 17263 - - - - - - - - - - 17263
Trateslet 1o caputal nedemplion reserve 40hy - - - - 401 - - - - .
Transler to statuteny resenve 189 64| - - - - - - - - - -
Transfer o debenture redempuon reerve 1207 833 - - . . - - - - 207 RI - -
E50P 1ssued for e year - - - - - - - - - 165 79 10579
Addition due to eomposite seheme of arangement (Refor
ok $8.2) - - 562 () - - - - - - - - 301 1%
Reduction due to compesite schane of arrangement (Refer
note 5K 1) {8,316 3 1), - - - - - - - - - - 631630
Bxlance ar at March 31, 2027 (10,0800 63, 4.923.02 S17.56 48011 £09.41 FEG. A4 2643 324,12 EEH.34 NTHI 10579 348301y
As per our report of even dale altached
Far 5. ft. Batlikai & Co. LLP For znd on hehalf of the Board of Directors \
Chartered Accountants :

$CAL Finn Registration Number 301003E/E300005

fpewe =" 7

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102142

Shiv Sehgal
Executive Dircetor
DI 07112524

,qu& LQ\T:&;L\I

Sonal Fiwari
Chicl Financigl ofticer Company Secretany
Mumbai

May 23, 2022

Mumbai
May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022,

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

A. Operating activities

Profit / (Loss) before tax from

Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Profit / (Loss) before tax including Discontinued operations

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Impairment on financial instruments
Goodwill written off
Provision for compensated absences
Provision for gratuity
Share in profit of associates
Prefit on sale of' property, plant and equipment
Profit on termination of leases
Gain on sale of investments
Dividend income on investments
Interest income on investments
Loss on sale of investments
Fair value of financial instruments {net)
Provision for diminution in value of investments (Reler note 65)
Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Share based payment expenses

Operating cash flow before working capital changes:

Adjustment for:

(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables

Increase in loans

{Increase) / decreasc in securities held for trading

Decrease/ (increase) in bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(Increase) / decrease in other financial assets

Increase in other non- financial assets

Increase in trade payables

Increase in other financial liabilities

(Decreasc) / increase in non {inancial liabilitics and provisions

Income taxes paid

Net cash used in operating activities -A

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
(Refer note 58)
9,351.09 (4.244.48)
3.48 104.51
9,354.57 (4.139.97)
713.24 501,11
57.95 98.39
- 433.52
12.86 0.10
56.59 53.47
{10.03) (454.00)
(0.06) (0.32)
(18.91) {47.79)
- (878.30)
(5.77) -
- (4.53)
- 142,15
(239.86) -
{6,316.31) 6,316.31
99.87 63.60
105.79 -
3,809.93 2.083.74
(6,223.00) 1,596.08
(14,728.97) (7.475.48)
(6,613.68) 27.89
3,209.38 (17.621.48)
(1,091.06) 2.892.82
(62.88) (270.87)
5,986.04 2.044.29
2,185.81 5,832.99
(34.04) 230.85
(13,562.47) (10.659.17)
(690.03) (417.62)
(14,252.50) (11.076.79)




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022,

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

B. Investing activities

Purchase of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets
{including Intangible assets under development and Capital work in
progress}

Sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Slump sale of custedy business
Purchase of infinity business

Acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired (Refer note 56)
Purchase of additional stake in subsidiary from Non-controlling
interests (Refer note 56)

Purchase of Equity shares of Associate

Purchase of other investment {net)

Proceeds from sale of subsidiary, net of cash given
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash used in investing activities -B

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital (including securitics premium)
Decrease in Subordinated liabilities
Increase in debt securities
Increase / (decrease) in Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Adjustment on account of composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58.2)
Procceds from issuance of Compulserily Converdible Debentures
Dividend paid on equity shares

Increase / (decrease) in lease obligations
Net cash generated from financing activities - C
D. Change in foreign exchange translation reserve - D
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year

Included in Cash and cash cquivalent as per the balance sheet
Included in the assets of the disposal group classified as held for sale -

Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year
Included in Cash and cash equivalent as per the balance sheet
Included in the assets of the disposal group classified as held for sale

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021
{Refer note 58)

(2,109.01) (276.13)
905.27 381.95
101.16 .
(15.00) -

- {1,974.98)

- (1.706.67)
{14.70) (254.80)
(397.50) (178.56)

- 852,45

- 2,224.78
(1,529.78) (931.96)
- 7.057.05
(6.60) (225.33)
21,761.96 6.983.74
(542.01) (4,323.37)

560.00 -

- 395.88

- (924.13)
379.85 (490.92)
22,093.20 847292
16.67 (7.17)
6,327.59 (3.543.00)
3,353.45 7.220.39

323.94 -

10,004.98 3.353.45
- 323.94




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022.
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Notes:

l. Cash receipts and payments for transaction in which the turnover is quick, the amounts are large. and the malurities are short are
presented on net basis in accordance with Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows

2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013

3. For disclosure relating to changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, refer notc 48
As per our report of even date attached.

For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firin Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

gLumﬁv > casd

per Shrawan Jalan

Shiv Sehgal

Partner Managing Director & CEQ Executive Director
Membership No; 102102 DIN: 07789572 DIN : 07112524
A G R T
Shivarafan Tyer ' Senal Tiwari
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai

May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

1. Corporate information:

Edelweiss Securities Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited company domiciled
and incorperated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
Company was incorporated on August 20, 1993. PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited is the
Ultimate Holding company.

The Company is registered as a trading and clearing member with National Stock
Exchange of India Limited ("NSEIL’} and BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited (‘MSET") and provides broking services to its clients. The
Company is also registered as a repository participant with National E-Repository
Limited (*"NERL’). The Company is also acting as distributor for Mutual Funds.

The Company is a broker with recognized stock exchanges. Also providing research
services and acting as a syndicate member for distribution of IPO’s.

2. Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements relate to Edelweiss Securities Limited (‘the
Company’) and its subsidiaries (together ‘the Group’) and associates. The Group is
primarily engaged in agency business which includes Broking, advisory, product
distribution, clearing, fund accounting and other fee-based services. The Group is also
engaged in capital based and financing business which includes income from lending,
treasury and investment activities.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). These consolidated financial

statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
May 23, 2022,

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments such as derivative financial instruments and other
financial instruments held for trading, which have been measured at fair value and assets
classified as held for sale, which have been measured at fair value less cost to sell. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are
rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

3.

Presentation of consolidated financial statements

The Group presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
111 of the Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months
after the reporting date (non—current) is presented in note 49.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

e The normal course of business
e The event of default
e The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements [e.g. ISDAs
(International Swaps and Derivatives Association)] are only presented net when they
satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not just in the event of
defauit.

Basis of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as on March 31, 2022, comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at March 31, 2022. The Company
consolidates a subsidiary when it controls it. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Generally, there is
a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this
presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights
of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

¢ The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

e Rights arising from other contractual atrangements

o The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

e The size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion
of the holdings of the other voting rights holders

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee, if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary
and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for
like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made
to that Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies. However. no
subsidiaries and associates have followed different accounting policies than those
followed by the Group for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.
The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn
up to same reporting date as that of the parent Group, i.c., year ended on March 31.

Consolidation procedure:

a. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
of the parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses
of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised
in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date.

b. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each
subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.

c. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group {profits or losses
resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, are ¢liminated
in full). Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the
elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the equity holders of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Allintra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating
to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Disclosures for investment in subsidiaries are provided in Note 57.

The financial statements of all subsidiaries incorporated outside India are converted on
the following basis: (a) Income and expenses are converted at the average rate of
exchange applicable for the period/year and (b) All assets and liabilities are translated at
the closing rate as on the Balance Sheet date. The exchange difference arising out of
period/year end translation is debited or credited as “Foreign Exchange Translation
Reserve” forming part of Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated as a separate
component of other equity.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

5.1

Investment in associates:

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decision of the
investee, but it's not control or joint control over those policies.

The considerations made in determining whether significant influence are similar to those
necessary to determine control over the subsidiaries.

The Group’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method. Under
the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognised at cost. The
carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group’s share
of net assets of the associate since the acquisition date.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the Group’s share of the results of operations of
the associate on the face outside operating profit. Any change in other comprehensive
income (OCI) of those investees is presented as a part of the Group’s other
comprehensive income (OCI).

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as
the Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line
with those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to
recognise an impairment loss on its investment in its associate. At each reporting date,
the Group determines whether there is objective evidence that the investment in the
associate is impaired. If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and then recognises the loss in the statement of profit and loss.

Significant accounting policies
Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
the customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group consider
the terms of the contracts and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the Group excludes the
estimates of variable consideration that are constrained. The Group applies the five-step
approach for recognition of revenue:

i.  Identification of contract(s) with customers;
ii.  Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;
iti.  Determination of transaction price;
i Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

The group recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. Brokerage income is recognised as per contracted rates at the point in time when
transactions performance obligation is satisfies on behalf of the customers on the
trade date and is reflected net of related sub-brokerage expenses, transaction charges,
stock exchange expenses, goods and service tax (GST) and security transaction tax.

b. Fee income including advisory fees, referral fees, commission income and fund
accounting is accounted on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms and
contracts entered into between the Group and the counterparty and is reflected net of
related sub-brokerage/commission expenses.

Clearing fees income arises, when the performance obligation related to the trade is
executed and a valid contract is generated for the trade.

¢. Research services fee income and Interest on delayed payments is recognised as
revenue on certainty of realisation.

5.2  Recognition of interest income and dividend income

5.2.1 Interest income:

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument
measured at FVOCL The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flows through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate a shorter
period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition,
fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Group recognises interest income
using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the
expected life of the financial asset. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different
interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle
including prepayments penalty interest and charges.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons
other than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to
the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in
interest income.

The Group calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount
of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as *Stage 3°,
the Group calcuiates interest income by applying the EER to the amortised cost (net of




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

5.2.2

5.3

5.3.1

53.2

53.3

Dividend income:

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity
and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities with exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The Group recognises
borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Group.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs
observable in market transactions, the Group recognises the difference between the
transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where
fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the inputs become observable, or when
the instrument is derecognised.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

5.3.4 Classification of financial instruments

54

5.4.1

The Group classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assels carried at amortised cost {AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in
carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (EVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL. The Group measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at cach
reporting date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and
loss account.

Financial assets and liabilities
Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding
expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on
initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-
adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash
flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on
initial recognition.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

54.2

54.3

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Group classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
or issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of
a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence
of a recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are
recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for
trading and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are
mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only
designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following
criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

e The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains
or losses on them on a different basis; Or

e  The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; Or

e  The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract,
or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considered
that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of
movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Group's
own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve through
OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on
instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying
transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earmmed on assets
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.
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5.4.4

5.4.5

5.4.6

5.4.7

Investment in equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic
equity investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition
of equity under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on
an instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidiaries and associate companies
are carried at cost.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments,
financial guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities,

Loan commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Group is required to
provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of the
commitment.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure
to interest rate and market risk.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are
entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-
derivative hose contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative
causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to
be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign exchange rate or other variable,
provided that, in case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a party to the
contract.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives
and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective
1edging instruments.
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5.4.8

5.4.9

5.4.10

5.5

Debt securities and other horrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Group issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have
a component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The
resultant ‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair valuation of these embedded derivatives
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures
is measured at amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Financial guarantee

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make specified payments to
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest
rates are initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life
of the guarantee or the commitment. Subsequently, they are measured at higher of this
amortised amount and the amount of loss allowance.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group'’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and labilities

The Group does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Group acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line.
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5.6

5.6.1

5.6.1
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Derccognition of financial Instruments
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Group also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Group has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
or

e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumed a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay
to third party under pass through arrangement.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
e The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

® The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The Group considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the
practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the
transfer.

Derccognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged.
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the
carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss.

M
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5.7

Empairment of financial assets

The Group records allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) for all financial assets, other
than financial assets held at FVTPL together with loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

Simplified approach

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group
to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Group uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected
life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. However, if
receivables contain a significant financing component, the Group chooses as its
accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to
measure ECL.

General approach

For all other financial instruments where ECL is to be recognised, the Group recognises
lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses (12m
ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on
significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument, In contrast, 12m ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at
default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on
historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default
(EAD), for financial assets, this is represented by the assets” gross carrying amount at the
reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure
includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional
amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on
historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific future financing needs of the
debtors/borrowers, and other relevant forward-looking information.
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Group categorises its financial assets as follows:
Stage 1 assets:

Stage 1 assets includes financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For
these assets, 12-month ECL (resulting from default events possible within 12 months
from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 assets:

Stage 2 assets include financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition. For these assets, lifetime ECLs (resulting from default
events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 3 assets:

Stage 3 for assets considered credit-impaired, the Group recognises the lifetime ECL for
these loans. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a lean (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn
commitment (i.e. loan commitment) component and the Group cannot separately identify
the ECL on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset
component, the ECL on the loan commitment have been recognised together with the
loss allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined ECL exceed the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL have been recognised as a
provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the
loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

The Group’s product offering includes facilities with a right to Group to cancel and/or
reduce the facilities with one day’s notice. The Group does not limit its exposure to credit
losses to the contractual notice period, but instead calculates ECL over a period that
reflects the Group’s expectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and
the Group’s future risk mitigation procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling
the facilities.
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5.8

5.9

5.10

Colateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Group seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities. letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and
credit enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not
recorded on the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation
of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a
periodical basis. However, some collateral, for example, cash or securities relating to
margining requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possible, the Group uses active market data for valuing financial assets held
as collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values
are valued using financial models.

Collateral repossessed

The Group’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its
internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal
operations are transferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed
value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is
determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value
(if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the
repossession date in, line with the Group’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Group does not physically repossess properties or
other assets in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally
at auction, to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the
customers/obligors.

Determination of Fair value

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

® In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Group uses valuation
techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been
derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques,
as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group has access to at the measurement
date. The Group considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities
with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when
there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from
directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments

Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement
as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
The Group periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted
methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Group applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated
with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based
approach that estimates for the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full
lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual
counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Group evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-
instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the
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511 ‘Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group
has no reasonable expectation of recovery.

5,12 Forborne and modified loans

The Group sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans
as a response to the borrower’s financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to
otherwise enforce collection of collateral. The Group considers a loan forborne when
such concessions or modifications are provided as a result of the borrower’s present or
expected financial difficulties and the Group would not have agreed to them if the
borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defaults
on covenants, ot significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance
may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan
conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using
the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms. It is the Group’s policy
to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that future payments continue to be likely to
occur. Derecognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are
determined on a case-by-case basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a
loan, it is disclosed and managed as an impaired Stage 3 forborne asset, until it is
collected or written off.

5.13 Property, Plant and Equipment, Right-of-use assets and Capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day
servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes
in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount thereof when those cost meet the recognition criteria as mentioned
above, Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land
and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives.
Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready
for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold.
depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The
carrying amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is 1'ec0g:,nised in
<\ profit or loss.
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As per the requirement of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group has
evaluated the estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the
provisions of Part C of Schedule 11 of the Act for calculating the depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Building (other than factory building) 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks 6 years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops etc.

Land and buildings are shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be
carried out on a regular basis, unless the management consider it appropriate to have an
earlier revaluation, such that the carrying amount of property does not differ materially
from that which would be determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited
to other comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in sharcholders’
equity. An exception is a gain on revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease
(impairment) on the same asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset are charged in other comprehensive income
and debited against the revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are
charged to profit or loss. Each year the difference between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on
the asset’s original cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property, plant and equipment in the
statement of financial position — refer to the accounting policy 5.20. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.
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Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful * A
lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever is shorter. {
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5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

Intangible fixed assets

The Group’s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software and asset
management rights. An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured
reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable
to it will flow to the Group.

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such
assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.
Intangible with finite lives are amortised over useful economic life.

Investment properties

Investment Properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation and
are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs.

Depreciation is recognised using written down method so as to write off the cost of the
investment property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule
11 to the Companies Act, 2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined
by technical evaluation, over the useful life so determined.

Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern
of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The estimated
useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect
of any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective
basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical
cost.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at Banks, on hand and

short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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5.18 Foreign currency transactions

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also
functional currency of the Group. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees
(i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

5.19 Retirement and other employee benefits
Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Group contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme
which is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual
basis and recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Group’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods, that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any
plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit
plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance Group
approved by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA).

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Compensated Leave Absences

The eligible employees of the Group are permitted to carry forward certain number of
their annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Group
recognises the charge to the consolidated statement of profit and loss and corresponding
liability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a
valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave bcneﬁts arg
determined using the projected unit credit method.
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Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees by the Company and by the erstwhile
ultimate parent Group are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value of Equity-settled share-based payments determined at the grant date is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest, The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the 'ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted
vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Group treats each instalment as a separate
grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of
each instalment differs.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss because
of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses
and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward
or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is
probable that:

e the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of
deductible temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried
forward or back; or

e tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or seitle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be
realized in future. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written
down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

5.21 Leases

Group as a lessee:

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. The Group applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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Right of use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased
to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition.
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change
in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a
change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term lease

The Group has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short
term leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Group recognises
lease payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over
lease term.

5.22 Earaings per share

The Group reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard 33 - Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by
dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares. ;
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5.23

524

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The
amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the probability of outflow is
considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent
liability is disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the
probability and amount of losses, the Group takes into account a number of factors
including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar
incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to
settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic
benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the
change occurs.

Assets classified as held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principaily through a sale rather than through
continuing use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the
lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs to sell are the
incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset {(disposal group),
excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable, and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present
condition. Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is
unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will
be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale and the sale expected within
one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other
non-current assets when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held
for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available
for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable: and it
will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The Group treats sale of the asset or disposal
group to be highly probable when —
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e The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or
disposal group)

e An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated
(if applicable)

e The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is
reasonable in relation to its current fair value

e The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year
from the date of classification and

e Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant
changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn

Property, plant and equipment and intangible are not depreciated, or amortised assets
once classified as held for sale.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from other items in the balance
sheet

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity that
either has been disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and:

e Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations

e Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business
or geographical area of operations or

e Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are
presented as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in
the statement of profit and loss.

Additional disclosures are provided in Note 70. All other notes to the financial statements
marnly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned.

Business Combinations

Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of
subsidiaries or businesses, between entities within a Company. Group has accounted for
all such transactions based on pooling of interest method, which is as below:

° The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying
amounts.

No adjustments are made to reflect fair values or recognise any new assets or
liabilities.

The financial information in the finarcial statenrents inrespect of prior pericds are
restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial
statements of the transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial
statements of the transferor. The difference, if any, between the amount recorded
as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other
assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor shall be transferred to capital
reserve,
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Where the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed measured in accordance with Ind AS 103 exceeds the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
measured in accordance with Ind AS 103, the resulting gain is recognised as gain from
bargain purchase (capital reserve).

6. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the Grouping disclosures, as well as the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets or liabilities affected in future periods. '

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a)  Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans.

b)  Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to
justify the value of management rights reported under intangible assets.

¢)  Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under
property, plant and equipment.

Significant increase in credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime
ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an
asset has significantly increased the Group takes into account qualitative and quantitative
reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.

Impairment of Financial assets

?‘? judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

"(@?‘l"?‘;e/&‘@ The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
‘\\\- ssumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies.
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e  PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.

® The Group’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit
risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time
expected credit loss and the qualitative assessment.

° The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective
basis.

® Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of
inputs.

° Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic
mputs, such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs,
EAD and LGD.

® Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability
weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

Impairment of Non-Firancial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exist, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and
its value in use. Where the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Provisions for Income Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes
including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax
assessments. A tax assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved
over extended time periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that may have a
financial impact on the Group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and
the business model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects
how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks
that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the
managers of these assets are compensated.

The Group monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
prior to their maturity to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal and
whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitoring is part of the Group’s continuous assessment of whether the
business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues fo be
appropriate and if it is not appropriate, whether there has been a change in business model
and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

7. Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, as described below. The Group based its assumptions and
cstimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control
of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Effective interest rate method

The Group’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 5.2.1, recognises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return
over the expected behavioral life of financial instruments and recognises the effect of
characteristics of the product life cycle

This estimation, by nature, requires an eclement of judgement regarding the expected
behavioral and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee
income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

Incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it
uses its incremental borrowing rate (‘IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental
borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a snmiar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. :
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Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an
exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to
items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments,
correlation and volatility.

8. Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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9. Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
in current accounts
In transit
In fixed deposits with original maturity fess than 3 months

Accrued interest on fixed deposits

Note:
1) Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate.

10. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposit with banks

Fixed deposits with banks 1o the extent held as margin money or security against
borrowings, guarantecs

{Refer Note 10.4 Below}
Balances with bank in eurrent account {Refer noie 2 below)

Larmarked balance with bank
(unclaimed divideiids)

Notes:
1) Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate,

As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
9,929.08 3.073.21

68.40 10.08

7.50 270.00

- 0.16

10,004,983 3.353.45
As at Asat

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

908.16 691.31
35,577.77 41.488.02
1,022.44 -

3.45 3.45
37,511.82 42,182.78

2) Bank balances amounting to Rs 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the Company
in to Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does not pertain to the Company. a liability of
equivalent amount is created in schedule 28 as 'Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement’, Subsequently, on April 25, 2022 the
Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement {Refer note 58.1).

10.A Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Group:

1) Fixed deposits aggrepating to Rs. 29,716.55 million (previous year: Rs. 38.837.54 million) pledged with exchange (0 meet margin

requirement.

2) Fixed deposits aggregating to Rs. 5,627.82 million (previous year: Rs. 2.596.16 million) pledged with bank for securing overdrall facilities

and bank guarantees

3) Fixed deposits aggregating 1o Rs. 233.40 million (previous year: Rs. 24.32 million) pledged with exchange for arbitration.

4) Fixed deposits aggregating to Rs. Nil (previous year: Rs. 30 million) pledged for Market Hinked debentures issued.

11. Derivative financial instruments

Fair value assets
Premium paid on outstanding exchange traded options
Embedded derivatives in market-tinked debentures (asset)

¢ceived on outstanding exchange traded options
ded derivatives in market-linked debentures (liabilities) {

e

As at Asat

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
1,147.90 024.82
978.57 0.37
2,126.47 625.19
564.43 49.30

88.91 55.12

653.34 104,42
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11.A Derivative financial instruments

The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assels or liabilitics together with their notional amounts/Units held

As at March 31, 2022
. . Fair value . i S Fair value
Particulars Unit Currency Notional nsset Unit Currency Notional Hability
(i) Equity linked derivatives
Stock futures Mo of Shares 2,516,775 30.44 | Noof Shares 3,485,889 2512
Options puschased No of Shares 4,952 064 381.59 -
Options sold - | Noof Shares 4.952.004 43.35
Less; amouats offset (30.44) {25.12)
(Refer Notel 1B & 33)
Subtotal(i} 381.59 43.55
(ii) Index linked derivatives
Index futures Index Units 200,000 5716 | Index Units 71.825 2.06
Options purchased index Units 652,750 766.31 -
Options sold - Index Units 652,225 520.88
Less: amounts offset (57.16) (2.06)
(Refer Notel |.B & 33)
Subtotal(ii) 766.31 520.88
(iif) Embedded derivatives®
In market Linked debentures 978.57 88.91
Subtotal(iii) 978,57 88.91
Total derivative financial instruments Total 2,126.47 Total 653.34
As at March 31, 2021
Fair value Fair value
. . fons . . Notion: ¥a
Particulars Unit Currency Notional asset Unit Currency Notional liability
(i) Equity linked derivatives
Stock Futures No of Shaves INR 280,884 239 | NooflShares INR 1,964.450 13.16
Options purchased iNo of Shares INR 10,25G 1.11 -
Options sold - | NoofShares INR 10,250 0.19
Less: amounts offsct (2.39) (i3.16)
(Refer Notel I.B & 33}
Subtotal(i) .11 0.19
(ii) Index linked derivatives
Index futures Index units INR 8,625 324 | Tndex units INR 129.025 17.85
Options purchased Index units INR 305,875 623.71 -
Options sold - Index units INR 270.875 4811
Less: amounts offset (3.24) {17.85)
(Refer NotwlI.B & 33}
Subtotal(i) 623.71 49,11
(iii) Embedded derivatives®
In market linked debentures 0.37 55.12
Subtotal(iii) 0.37 5512
Total derivative financial instruments 625.19 104.42

Note: The notional/units held indicate the value of transactions outstanding al the year end and are not indicative of either the market gk or credit risk

*An embedded derivative is & component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the
combined instrument vary in a way similar {o a stand-alone derivative, refer Nete 5.4.3 for further details.

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Group has not designated any derivatives as hedging instruments
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As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
12. Securities held for trading:
At fair value through profit and loss account
Equity instruments 3,341.28 L7116
Debt securities 2,302.21 23947
Exchange traded funds / Mutual funds 3,000.30 123.74
Preference Shares 252.02 -
8,395.51 2.074.37
Stock in trade outside India - -
Stock in trade inside India §,895.81 2.074.37
8,895.81 2.074.37
Note:
1} Please refer note 53 - Fair value measurement for valuation methodologics for securities held for trading
2) Please reter note 26 - For charge created on debt securities.
As at As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
13. Trade receivables
a) Trade receivables
Receivables considered good - secured 6,298.02 1.655.03
Receivables considered good - unsecured 2,654.04 1.130.83
Receivable - credit impaired 155.30 95.00
9,107.36 2.880.86
Allowance for expected credit fosses
Receivables considered good - unsecured (27.68) {65.56)
Receivables ~ credit impaired (155.30) (95.00)
Trade reccivables 8,924.38 2.720.30
b) Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade receivables:
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Impairment allowance as per simplified
approach
Impairment allowance - opening batance 160.56 34.16
Add: Purchase of subsidiary - 102.39
Add: Addition due to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note
58.2) - 8.04
Add/ (less): asset originated or acquired (net) 22.42 (4.03)
Impairment allowance - closing balance 182.98 160.56
Notes:

1) No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor trade
or other receivables due from firms or private companies in which directors is/are pariner, a director or a member.

reated on receivables refer note 25.B.
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d) Trade receivables ageing

Unbilled  Not due <6 6-12 1-2 53 years >3 years  Total
As at March 31, 2022 months months years
A. Gross reccivables
Undisputed
Receivables — considered good 287.37 887.69  7,759.66 14.48 2.32 0.16 038 895206
Receivables — credit impaired - - 4.56 15.59 18.06 19.38 77.71 135.30
Disputed
Receivables — credit impaired - - 0.02 0.97 2.98 6.13 9.90 20.00
Total (A) 287.37 887.69  7,764.24 31.04 13.36 25.67 87.99  9,107.36
B. Allowance for expected credit fosses
Undisputed
Receivables — considered good - 0.01 10.50 14.39 224 0.16 0.38 27.68
Receivables — credit impaired - - 4.56 15.59 18.00 19.38 77.71 [35.30
Disputed
Receivables — credit impaired - - 0.02 0.97 2.98 6.13 9.90 20.00
Total (B) - 0.01 15.08 30.95 23.28 25.67 87.99 i82.98
Total receivables net of ECL (A - B) 287.37 887.68  7,749.16 0.69 0.08 - - 8,924.38
Unbilled  Not due <6 6-12 1-2 2-3years >3 years  Total
As at March 31, 2021 months months years
A. Gross receivables
Undisputed
Receivables — considered good 3.58 162.06  1,611.05 25.92 17.80 7.83 2430 1.852.34
Receivables — credit impaired - - 2.07 6.94 11,16 7.64 34.27 62.08
Disputed
Receivables — considered good - - 11t 558.81 362.80 10.60 - 933.32
Receivables — credit impaired - - - - 22.36 0.52 16.04 3292
Total (A) 3.58 162.06  1,614.23 591.67 414.12 26.59 68.61  2,880.86
B. Allowance for expected credit losses
Undisputed
Receivables - considered good - 14.70 15.09 4.67 5.70 .49 6.37 48.02
Receivables — credit impaired - - 2.07 6.94 11.16 7.64 34.27 62.08
Disputed
Receivables — considered good - - 0.37 0.29 6.28 10.60 - 17.54
Receivables — credit impaired - - - - 22.36 0.52 10.04 32,92
= - 14.70 17.53 11.90 45.50 20.25 50.68 160.56
&
4 ‘9"“\
Total rc‘uﬁ‘y \bles net of ECL (A - B) 3.58 14736 1,596.70 579.77 368.62 6.34 17.93  2,720.30
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
14. Loans
(at amortised cost)
Retail credit 24,185.49 12,418.17
Margin trading facility 5,425.97 2.464.18
Total gross 29,611.46 14,882.35
Less: Impairment loss allowance (80.82) (49.77)
(Refer Note 14.4)
Total net 29,530.64 14,832.58
Secured by marketable securities & unlisted securities 28,641.32 14,203.56
Unsecured 970.14 678.79
Total gross 29,611.46 14,882.35
Less: Impairment loss allowance (80.82) (49.77)
(Refer Note 14.4)
Total net 29,530.64 14,832.58
Loans in India
Public sector - -
Others 29,611.46 14,882.35
Total gross 29,611.46 14,882.35
Less: Impairment loss allowance {80.82) (49.77)
(Refer Note 14.4)
Total net 29,530.64 14,832.58

Notes:

1) For charges created on loans refer note 25.B. _/' O
& Vo \\ =2
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rapees in million)

15. Investments

As at March 31, 2022 At fair value At cost
At ) Designated at (subsidiarics, Total (7) =
amortised | Through | Through fair value Subtotal | associstes, (1;§+6)
cost (1) OCI (2) P&L (3) |through profit| 5= (2+3+4) | and joint )
or loss (4) veniures) (6)
Equity shares - - - - - 271.80 271.80
Units of AIF - - 189.40 - 189 40 - 189,40
Preference shares 240.77 - - - - - 240.77
TOTAL - gross (A) 240,77 - 189,40 - 189.40 271 .80 70197
(i} Investments outside India . - - - - - -
(ii) Investment in India 24077 189 40 [89 40 271 80 T01.97
Total (B} 240.77 - 189.40 - 189.40 271.80 701.97
Less: allowance for impairment (C) - - - - - - -
Total net (A-C) 240.77 - 189.40 - 189.40 27180 701.97
As at March 31, 2021 At lair value At cost
At Designated at (subsidiarics, Total (7) =
amortised | Through | Through fair value Subtotal | associates, (l;‘§+6)
cost (I} oCL) P&L (3} |through profit] 5= (2+3+4){ uand joint *
or {oss (4) ventures) {6)

Equity shares - - - - - 6.562.93 6,562.93
Units of AIF - - . - - . -
Preterence shares - - - - - - -
TOTAL - gross (A) - - - - - 6,562.93 6,562.93
(1) Investments ouiside India - - - - - - -
(ii) Investment in India - - - H.5062 93 6,562 93
Total (8) - - - - - 6,562.93 6,562 93
Less: allowance for impairment {C) - - - - - 6,31632 6.316.32
Tatal Net (A-C) - - - - - 246.61 246.61
Notes:

1} Please refer note 15.B - Investment details for further details

2) Please refer note 53 - Fair value measusement for valuation methodology




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statcment for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

15, Investments

15.A Investments in equity shares of associate companies:

Investment in associates is accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements. The folfowing table illustrates the summarised financial

information of Edelweiss Securities Limiled's invesiment in Associate eniitics

Edelweiss Capital Services Limited

Edehveiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

As at March 31, 2622

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 26, 2021

Total financiat assets
Total nen-financial assets

Total assets (A)

Tolal financial liabilities
Total non-financial liabilities

Total liabilitices (i3)
Net worth (A-B)

% share in equity
Share in equity (Rs.in million)

Gress carrying amount of the investment

2,541.80
29.61

2,57L41

2,006.82
9.90

2,016.72
554.69
9%

271.8G
271.80

50873
0.30

569.03

(.66
4.60

5.26

503,77

49%

246.01
246.61

61,234.79
461,46

61,696.25

38,320.1%
L,161.19

39,621.30
22,07495
26.18%

5,779.22
5,779.22

Edelweiss Capitat

Services Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

For the year ended

For the year endad

For the year ended

For the vear ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 26, 2021
Fotal income 180.15 1.47 - 941212
Total expenscs 157.17 17,50 - 7.081.02
Profit before tax 2298 (16.03) - 2,331.10
Tax expense 2,51 - - 589.66
Profit/{Loss) for the year 20.47 (16.03) - 1,74 1744
Other Comprehensive Income (0.30) (0.20) - 0.89
Total Comprchensive Income 20.17 (16.23) - [,742.33
Share of Edelweiss Securities Limited 9.88 (0.93) - 45493




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Nates fo the consolidated financial statcment for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency: Indian rupees in million)

15.B Invesiments
Equity shares (fufly paid up ) - at cost

(a) Equity instruments of subsidiaries

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Ltd.

Less : Diminution in vaiue of investments (Refer note 65)

(b) Equity instruments of associate companies
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited

Edelweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Limited
Less : Diminution in value of imvestments (Refer note 65)
Less : Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement

{Refer note 58,1}

(¢} Equity instruments of other companies
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Less : Diminution in valuc of investments (Refer note 65)

L.ess : Reduction due to composile scheme of arrangement
(Refer note 58.1)

[otal (A)

Units of ALK
At fair value through profit and loss

Edelweiss Dynamic Growth Equity Fund
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund 111
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund 111 A
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunitics Fund 111 B

Total (B)

Redeemable preference shares (fufly paid up)
At Amortised cost

Indianivesh Capitals Limited
Total (C)
Total (A+B+C)

Nofe:

As at March 31, 2022

Asat March 31, 2021

Face Value Quantity Amount Face Value CQuantity Amount
Class A -
9.230.000
- SGD 1 Class B - 95 537.05
- (337.05)
10 26,950,000 271.80 10 25,480,000 246.61
10 68,909,148 5,779.22 10 68,909,148 5,779.22
- (5,779.22)
(5:779.22) -
10 [,044,884 0.05 10 1,044,884 0,05
- (0.05)
(0.05) -
271.80 246.61
10.00 9,654,715 117.25 - - -
10.00 2,379,484 31.23 - - -
10.00 2,424,556 28.25 - - -
10.00 1,249,900 12.69 - - -
189.40 -
10.00 23,500,000 240.77 - - -
240,77 -
T01.97 246.61

1) Please refer note 53 - Fair value measurement for valuation methodologies for investnents

2) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL), erstwhile holding company, had issued and allotted debentures and in consideration of the debenture
holders agreeing (o subscribe to the debentures, the investment into 68,909,148 equity shares of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
{EARC) in the books of Edelweiss Securities Limited are pledged by EFSL with Catalyst Trusteeship Limited (the Debenture Trustee). Furlher, the
obligation to pay secured obligations by EFSL in relation to the Group shall be limited to the value of the Pledged Shares pledged by the Group in

accordancg wi

he terms of Pledge Agreement entered on March 15, 2021,




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
16. Other financial assets
{Unsecured considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Security deposits - 112.98
Receivable from exchange /clearing house (net) 810,01 1.255.30
Margin placed with broker 1,899.51 18.23
Deposits placed with/ for exchange/ depositories 578.98 2.576.81
Rental deposits 273.99 1.07
Deposits- others 13.55 15.66
Accrued interest on margin 0.05 -
CBLO - Lending 499.82 -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 146.22 150.59
Receivable on account of compesite scheme of arrangement (Refer note below) 81,77 -
4,303.90 4.130.64

Note:

Receivable amounting to Rs 81.77 million pertains to the cash & bank balance of Wealth Management Business undertaking to be
demerged from the Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited ("EGWML") into the Company. Since the said amount is received
subsequently on April 28, 2022 by the Company, it is shown as receivable from EGWML pursuant to composile scheme of

arrangement {Reler note 58.2).

17. Current tax assets (nef)

Advance income taxes (net of provision for income tax) 740.34 437,74




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at Asat
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
18. Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets
Trade receivables and Loans
Expected credit loss 65.13 57.51
Unamortised processing fees - EIR on lending 13.86 15.82
Employee benefit obligations
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income tax act, 1961 17.34 21.46
Unused tax losses
Accumutated losses 19.36 332.72
MAT credit entitlement - 112.30
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valuation - Derivative financial instruments 20.44 10.79
Fair valuation - Investments and securities held for trading - 0.08
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation 66.25 66.34
Others 36.63 46.37
239.51 663.39
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Revaluation of Property, plant, equipment 108.49 11540
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valuation - Derivative financial instruments 42.57 14,73
Fair valuation - Investments and securities held for trading 59.95 8.97
Borrowings
Effective interest rate on borrowings 19.85 0.11
230.86 139.21
8.65 524.18
19. Investment property
Gross book value - opening balance - -
Add: Property acquired during the year 158.53 -
Less: Accumnulated depreciation 3.43 -
Net book value 155.10 -

Note:

Management has acquired possession of residential property in satisfaction of the debis and intends to dispose them in due course,
subject to conducive market conditions. The said property has been valued taking into consideration various factors such as location,
facilities & amenities, quality of construction, residual life of building, supply & demand, local nearby enquiry. market feedback of
anvcstlgatlon and ready recknor rate published by local authorities. These valuations have been performed by external independent
va]ue ag-appropriate recognised professional qualification and experience in the [ocation and category of property being valued.
ased on market values, being the estimated amount for which a property could be exchanged at an arm’s length
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Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)
21. Capital work in progress

a. Ageing schedule

As at March 31, 2022

Amoun{ in CWIP for a period of

- 2-
<1 year 12 3 > 3 years Total
years years

Projects in progress

Total

Amount in CWIP for a period of

<1 1-2 23 >3 years Total
As at March 31, 2021 year years years Y
Projects in progress 046 - - - 0.46
Total 0.46 - - - 0.46

22. Intangible assets under development

a. Ageing schedule

Amount in Intangible asset under development for a period of

1-2 2-3

As at March 31,2022 < Fyear vears years >3 years Total

Projects in progress [38.63 21.20 8.67 9.09 177.59

Total 138.63 21.20 8.67 9.09 177.59
Amount in Intangible asset under development for a period of

As at March 31,2021 < Iyear y:::is y:;is >3 years Total

Projects in progress 7169 65.05 86.73 - 22347

Total 71.69 65.05 86.73 - 22347

b. Projects whose completion is overdue or had exceeded its cost compared to its original plan

To be completed in

<1 year 1-2 2-3 >3 year Total
As at March 31,2022 ye years years yemrs ot
Projects in progress 151.40 - - - 151.40
Total 151.40 - - - 151.460

To be completed in

< | year 1-2 2-3 >3 years Total
years years
183.38 38.97 - - 22233

183.38 38.97 - - 222.35




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at Asal
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
23. Other non-financial assets
(Unsecured considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Input tax credit 37.50 20.73
Advances 1o others 467.48 0.70
Capital Advances 66.92 125.74
Other deposits 11.47 10.36
Contribution to gratuity fund (net) 6,15 1.07
Prepaid expenses 170.73 117.69
Vendor advances 76.58 18.38
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for vatuc to be received 3.73 471.69
Advances to employees 2.96 314
Others 2.02 9.01
§52.54 778.51
24. Trade Payables
Payable to :
Trade payables to non-related parties 16,287.97 11.312.85
Trade payables to related parties 90.45 389.85
(refer note 50 related party disclosure)
16,378.42 11.702.70

24.A

Details of dues to micro and small enterpriscs

Trade Payables includes Rs. 51 million (March 31, 2021 : Rs. 17.25 million) payable to “Supplicrs™ registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, No interest has been paid / is payable by the Group during the vear to “Suppliers™ registered under this act. The
aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Group to its inquiries with supplicrs with regard to applicability under the said Act.

24.B Trade payables ageing
L. Upto 1 F-2 2.3 ) _—
As at March 31, 2022 Provisions year years years >3 years Total
MSME 50.14 0.86 - - - 51.00
Others 1,301.84 14,955.85 59.29 2.40 8.04 16,327.42
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 1,351.98  14,956.71 59.29 2.40 8.04 16,378.42
Upto 1 -2 2-3 N N
As at March 31, 2021 Provisions year years years > 3 years Total
MSME 13.62 3.63 - - - 17.25
Others 593.8¢  11,069.79 8.80 2.83 i0.14 1568545
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
Disputed ducs - Others - - - - - -
Total 607.51  11,073.42 8.80 2.83 10,14 11,702.70
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
25. Debt sccurities
(at amortised cost)
(Refer Note 25.A and 25.B)
Redeemable ren-convertible debentures - secured
Public issue 1,737.92 2.210.05
Market linked debentures 19,757.97 8.035.42
Commercial papers - unsecured 19,650.60 -
Less: Unamortised discount (118.40) -
10,531.54 .
32,027.43 10.265.47
chl curll \\ndia 32,027.43 [0.265.47
ch iitie '§ lside India - )
*t “f\utal 32,027.43 10.265 47
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

25.A Maturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below:

As at March 31, 2022

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - seeured

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Month Rate of Interest Rate of Interest
9%-10% | 10%-11% | _MLD* | crmd ol e T 10%-11% | MiLps | Crand total
Apr 202} - - - - - - 83.63 83.63
May 2021 - - - - - - 5136 51.36
Jun 2021 - “ - - - - 51102 511.02
Jul 2021 - - - - - - 142.15 142.15
Aug 2021 - - - - 482.45 - 2100 303.55
Sep 2021 - - - - - - 1,160,531 1,160.3¢
Feb 2022 - - - - - - 1.785.05 1.785.05
Mar 2022 - - - - - - 362.20 362.20
May 2022 - - 21.32 21.32 - - - -
Aug 2022 - - 1.018.83 1.018.85 - - 497.87 497.87
Oct 2022 - - 161.02 161.02 - - 135.05 135.05
Dec 2022 - - 3.166.29 3,166.29 - - 1,582.95 1.582.95
Feb 2023 351.31 - 283.18 634.49 351.52 - 254.88 606.40
May 2023 - - 2,232.33 2,232.33 - - - -
Jun 2023 - - 1,382.95 1,382.95 - - 60.30 60.30
Aug 2023 - - 122.25 122.25 - - - -
Dec 2023 - - 1,479.36 1.479.36 - - - -
Jan 2024 - - 747.23 747.23 - - - -
Feb 2024 - - 126.32 126.32 - - 1EE76 1EE.76
Mar 2024 - - 894,51 894.51 - - 29.11 29,11
Aug 2024 - - 518.31 518.31 - - - -
Sep 2024 - - 578.51 578.51 - - - -
Jan 2025 - - 31.92 31.92 - - - -
Feb 2023 443,91 401.49 - 845.40 443.93 401.49 - 845.42
Mar 2025 - - 288.41 288.41 - - - -
Apr 2025 - - 1.887.45 1.887.45 - - - -
May 2025 - - 941.19 941.19 - - - -
Jun 2025 - - 1.358.77 1,358.77 - - - -
Jul 2025 - - 2.093.31 2,093.31 - - - -
Aug 2025 - - 396.64 396.64 - - - -
Jul 2026 - - - - - - 1.175.09 1.175.09
Dec 2026 - - 27.85 27.85 - - 25,00 25.00
Feb 2030 263.38 276.34 - 539.72 263.41 276.34 - 53975
Apr 2030 - - - - - - 14.80 14.80
1,058.60 677.83 19,757.97 21,494.40 1,541.3 671.83 8,003.63 10,222.77
Add: interest acerued ** 51.89 59.84
Less: unamortised issuance cost {50.40) (17.14)

21,495.89

10,265.47

* MLD represents market linked debentures. The interest rate is lnked to the performance of the underlying indices and is fluctuating in
nature,




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

25.A Maturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below:

Commercial papers - unsecured

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2022
Month Rate of Interest Grand total
5% - 6% 7% - 8% §% - 9%
Apr 2022 3,350.00 - - 3,350.00
May 2022 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00
Jul 2022 - 100.00 - 100.00
Oct 2022 - - 550.00 550.00
Dec 2022 - 100.00 50.00 150.00
Feb 2023 - - 500.00 500,00
9.350.00 200.00 1,100.00 14,650.00
Less: unamortised discount (118.46)

25.B Details of debt securities:

Redeemable non-convertible debentures - secured

The issue procceds of Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) issued by the Group arc being utilized as per the objectls stated in the offer
document. Further, there have been no deviations in the use of proceeds of issue of NCDs from the objects stated in the ol¥er document,

All secured & redeemable debt securities issued by the Group and oufstanding as on March 31, 2022 are fully secured by first charge / pari
passu charge, as the case may be, on the property and on present & future receivables, book debts, loans and other financial & non- financial
assets, Accordingly, the Group is maintaining asset cover of 1x or such higher asset cover required as per the terms of offer

document/[nformation Memorandum.

10,531.54



Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31,2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

26. Borrowings other than debt securities
(at amortised cost)

Secured

Working capital demand loan 1,257.75 -
fSecured by charge on receivables, fixed deposits and corporate guarantee from
Company}]
(Interest rate ranging from 6.75% to 9.50% p.a. for March 31, 2022)

Coliaterzlised borrowing and lending obligation and Clearcorp repo order
matching system 1,059.63 -

{8ecured by pledge of Government securitics and Treasury-bills)
{Repayable on April 04, 2022 Interest payable in range of 3.70% to 3.95%)

Unsecured

Loan from related parties - 3.850.69
{Repayable on demand, at Interest rate ranging @ 9.25% p.a. to 11.57% p.a. for
March 31, 2021)

Bank Overdraft 790.15 -
(Interest rate at 7.25% p.a. for March 31, 2022}

Working capital demand loan 201.15 -
(Interest rate ranging from 6.75% to 7.25% for March 31, 2022)

Total 3,308.68 3.850.69

Borrowings in India 3,308.68 3.850.69
Borrowings from outside India - -

Total 3,308.68 3.850.69

Note:
The Group has filed periodic returns or statement of current assets (‘returns/statements’) with the banks / financial institutions in
accordance with the terms of sanction. These returns/statements are inline with the books of account.
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31,2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
27. Subordinated liabilities (unsecured)
(at amortised cost)
(Refer Note 27.A)
Subordinated debt
Redeemable preference shares 153.40 160.00
Total 153.40 160.00
Subordinated liabilities in India 153.40 160.00
Subordinated liabilities outside India - -
Total 153.40 160.00

27.A Details of subordinated liabilities:

Redeemablie preference shares

The preference shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each were issued at the rate of Rs. 15 per share. The preference shares
were allotted on July 19, 2013, The preference shares are cumulative and redeemable. The preference shares carry a
cumulative dividend of 14.625%. The preference shares will be redeemed at a premium of Rs. 5 per preference share over
the face value together with the unpaid dividend till the date of redemption. The preference share will be compulsorily
redeemed at the end of 10 years from the date of allotment. The Group and the investor can seek the early redemption of
preference shares after 5 vears from the date of allotment by giving early redemption notice from May 16 to May 31, every
year. In such a case, Group shall redeem preference shares within 30 days of receiving early redemption notice.

In line with the terms, during the year ended March 31, 2022, the Group has redeemed 401,000 (previous year:
1,09,73,000) preference shares basis the early redemption requests received. Consequently, as required under the
Companies Act, the Group has also transferred Rs, 4,01 Miltion {previous year: Rs. 109.72 Million), being face value of
preference shares redeemed, to capital redemption reserve from ifs free reserves (Refer note 34).




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

28, Other finaneial liabilities

29,

30.

31.

Book overdraft
Unclaimed dividends

Accrued salaries and benefits
Payable to exchange / clearing house (net)

Payable to client (net)

Advances from customers
Deposits from sub-brokers
Retention money payable

Lease liabilities
Other payables

Accrued interest on margins
Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement (Refer

note Q)

Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation (net of advance tax)

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 41.A)
Compensated leave absences

Others

Other non-financial liabilities

Statutory liabilities*

Income received in advance

Others

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
3.78 2.53
3.45 3.45
1,077.76 594.76
7.188.82 423.63
21,348.46 28,709.10
1,407.70 108.21
180.15 148.95
1.60 -
976.96 49724
71.97 54.48
28.06 68.63
1,022.44 -
33,311.12 30,610.98
91.70 214.03
91.70 214.03
90.27 77.77
49.70 36.80
9,01 9.01
148.98 123.58
315.64 624.56
442.22 25.70
7.31 74.86
765.17 725,12




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Endian rupees in million)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
32. Equity share capital
Authorised :
Equity shares of Rs.10 cach 799,540,000 7,995.46 799,540,000 7.995.40
Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 460,000 4.68 460,000 4.60
Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 each 12,000,800 12,660.00 12,060,000 12,000.00
812,000,000 20,000.00 §12,000,000 20,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up:
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 34,726,823 347.27 34,726,823 347.27
Less : Share suspense account (175.56) (175.56)
171.71 171.71

Nate:
Sharc suspense account represents cancellation of Equity shares of the Company heid by Edelweiss Global Wealih Management Limited pursuaat to the composite
scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58).

A. Reconciliation of number of Equity shares

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Equity share capital
Balance at the beginning of the year 34,726,823 347.27 26,213,876 262.14
Shares issued during the year - - 8,512,947 85.13
Balance at the end of the year - A 34,726,823 347.27 34,726,823 34727
Share suspense account
Balance at the beginning of the year 17,555,986 175.56 - -
Equity shares to be issued pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement
(Refer note 58.2) 109 - 17,555,986 175.56
Equity shares held by Edelweiss Global Weatth Management Limited to be
cancelled (Refer note 58.2) - - - -
Balance at the end of the year - B 17,555,886 175.56 17,555,986 175.56
Net (A - B) 17,170,937 171.71 17,170,837 171.71

Note:
1. During the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company had issued 8,512,947 fuliy paid-up equity shares of ¥ 10 each for aggregate consideration of ¥ 10,001.11

million. Out of which 2,700,250 fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each for aggregate consideration of  2,944.05 million were issucd in lice of conversion of
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares.

2. Pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement, Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs') held by PAGAC Eestasy Ple. Lid (PAG) in Edelweiss Global
Wealth Management Limited (EGWML) have been demerged from EGWML into the Company. The Company has reissucd CCDs to PAG inlicu of this CCDs
held by PAG in EGWML. Subsequently on May 10,2022 the Company has converted these CCDs into 17,555,986 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

B. Terms/rights attached to Equity shares :

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share, Each holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity sharcholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, if any, in propoertion to the number of Equity shares held by the shareholders.

C. Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiartes/associates

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Na of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Uitimate Ho[ding Company
; T 1,836,082 5.29% 3,670,537 10.57%
Holdi
17,555,986 50.55% 17,555.986 50.55%
Ofhg \ 7
d wmk}%ﬁg‘ s,l 13,500,300 38.88% £3,500,300 38.88%
de!{mancc Comp;'mg. 1,834,455 5.28% - -
Sy 34,726,823 100.60% 34,726,823 100.00%




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the coasolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2622
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)
D. Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No of shares % holding No of shares % holding
Ultimate Holding Company
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd {including shares held by the nominees) 1,836,082 5.29% 3,670,537 10.57%
Holding company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited* 17,555,986 50.55% 17,555,986 30.55%,
Others
Edclweiss Financial Services Limited 13,500,360 38.88% 13,500,300 38.88%
Edel Finance Company Limited 1,834,455 5.28% - -
34.726.823 160.00% 34,726,823 100.00%
E. Details of shares held by Promoters
For the finaacial year 2021-22 As at March 31, 2022 change during the year
No of shares % holding % change No . of shares
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (including shares held by the nominees) 1,836,082 5.29% -5.29% (1,834,455)
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited* 17,555,986 50.55% - -
19,392,068 55.84% -5.29%, {1,834,455)
For the financial year 2020-21 As at March 31, 2021 change during the year
No of shares % holding % change No . of shares
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (including shares held by the nominces) 3,670,537 10.57% 10.57% 3,670,537
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited* 17,555,986 50.55% 50.55% 17,555,986
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (upto March 26, 2021) 13,500,300 38.88% -61.12% (12,713,576)
34,726,823 100.80% 1L00% 8,512,947
*Pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement, Equity Shares held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited have been cancelied on April 26, 2022
post giving effect of the Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking into the Company basis effective date of accounting under Appendix C of IND
AS 103 (Busincss Combinations of entities under common control) i.e. March 26, 2021 (Refer note 58.2).
33. Instruments entirely equity in nature
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of CCDs Amount No of CCDs Amount
Issued, subscribed and paid up:
0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 22,439,875 22.439.88 22439875 22.439.88
22,439,875 22,439.88 22439875 22.439.88
A. Reconciliation of number of CCDs
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No of CCDs Amount No of CCBs Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 22,439,875 22,439.88 - -
CCDs issued during the year - - 395875 395.88
Addition due to compositc scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58.2) - - 22,044,000 22,044.00
Balance at the end of the year 22,439,875 22,439.88 22439875 22,439.88

—

Note:

- During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has issued 395,875 - 0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ('CCDs") of face valuc of Rs.1,000 cach.

These CCDs are unsceured and rank senior and superfor to the holders of Equity Shares or any other Securities of the Company. Thiese CCDs are convertible at the

carlier, as per the terms of issuc.

m.‘e

bsequen
tp\ilh i

d Securities premium by Rs. 22.261,17 million.

option of investor at any time aftcr the issue date or upon the expiry of a periad of 24 months or such other later date as may be notificd by investor at its option,

May 10,2022 the Company has converted entire CCDs into 17,871,263 Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach thereby crediting Equity share capital by Rs,
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34,

h.

Other equity
As at As at
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Retained earnings (10,080.06) (12,208.76)
Securities premium reserve 4,923.02 4.923.02
Statutory reserve 118.34 28.70
Capital reserve 517.56 17.56
Deemed capital contribution - equity 148.01 148.01
Revaluation surplus 324.12 343.12
Capital redemption reserve 116.44 112.43
Foreign exchange translation reserves 26.43 9.76
General reserves 109.41 109.41
ESOP reserve 105.79 -
Debenture redemption reserve 207.83 -
(3,483.11) {6,516.75)
Nature and purpose of reserves

Retained earnings
Retained earnings comprises of the Group's undistributed earnings after taxes.

Securities premium reserve
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be uwtilised only for Hmited
purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

. Statutory reserve

Represents reserve created in terms of Section 45-1C of The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, by an Non-banking financial
company of a sum equivalent to not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss
account and before any dividend is declared.

. Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the gains of capital nature which is not freely available for distribution.

. Deemed capital contribution - equity

Deemed capital contribution relates to share options granted to eligible employees of the Group by the erstwhile parent company
under its employee share option plan.

Revaluation surplus
The revaluation surplus relates to the revaluation of class of asset (i.e. building)

. Capital redempftion reserve

Capital redemption reserve is used to record redemption of preference shares. Capital redemption reserve can be used for issuing
fully paid bonus shares in accordance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Foreign exchange translation reserves

The exchange difference arising out of year end translation of Group entities having functional currency other than Indian
Rupees is debited or credited to this reserve.

hile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net 1ncome at a specified
ccordance with appilcable regulations. This reserve can be utilised only in aCCf)]%zﬁa'ciE&‘m h\the specific

"

\\ hqu‘\‘sﬁ%*
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

34. Other equity

j- ESOP reserve

The employee stock options reserve represents reserve in respect of equity setiled share options granted to the employees of the

Group,

k. Debenture redemption reserve

Debenture redemption reserve represents reserves created as per the Companies Act, 2013 w.rt. outstanding redeemable
debentures out of free reserves. The amounts credited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised except to redeem
debentures. On redemption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redemption reserve to retained

earnings.

B. Movement in Other equity

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Retained earnings
Opening balance (12,208.76) 9,150.96
Add: Profit / (Loss)for the year 8,563.90 (5,203.83)
Add: Other comprehensive income (19.07) 28.47
Add: Share in profit of associates 10.03 454.00
Add: Movement on account of loss of subsidiary - 4.03
Add: Transfer from Revaluation reserve 19.00 20.53
Add: Reversal of ESOP cost 172.63 -
Less : Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58) (6,316.31) (15,600.39)
Amount available for appropriation (9,778.58) (11,146.21)
Appropriations: '
Transfer to Capital redemption reserve 4.08) (109.73)
Transfer to Statutory reserve (89.04) {28.69)
Transfer to Debenture redemption reserve (207.83) -
Interim dividend - (924.13)
(301.48) (1,062.55)
(10,080.06) (12,208.76)

11. Securities premium reserve

Opening balance 4,923.02 807.61
Add : Premium received on issue of securities - 9.915.98
Less : Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58.2) - {5,800.57)
4,923.02 4,923.02
Il1, Statutory reserve
Opening balance 28.70 -
Add : Reserve created for the year §9.64 28.70
118.34 28.70
Iv. Capital reserve
nEchalance 17.56 11.20
e created for the year - 6.36
/\ 17.56
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{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

34. Other equity

V. Deemed capital contribution - equity

Opening balance
Add : Reserve created for the year

V1. Revaluation surplus

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year
Less : Transfer to Retained earnings

VH. Capital redemption reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year

VIl Foreign exchange translation reserves

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year

iX. General reserves

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year

X, ESOP reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year

XL Debenture redemption reserve

Opening Balance
Add : Reserve created during the year

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
148.01 148.01
148.01 148.01
343.12 316.16
- 4751
(19.00) {20.55)
324.12 343,12
112,43 2.70
4.01 109.73
116.44 112,43
9.76 16.93
16.67 (7.17)
26.43 9.76
109.41 109.41
109.41 109.41
105.79 -
105.79 -
207.83 -
267.83
(3,483.11) (6,516.75)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

35. Fee income
Income from broking 4,261.69 3.819.00
Advisory and other fees 4,652.39 3,323.83
8,914.08 7.142.89

35.A Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in
statement of profit and loss:

Service transferred at a point in time 8,819.65 5,574.20
Service transferred over a time 94.43 1,5068.69
8,914.08 7,142.89

Notes:

1) Brekerage income is disclosed net of sub-brokerage expenses and stock exchange expenses (transaction charges and SEBI
fees) T 988.99 million (previous year ¥ 365.53 million),

2) Fee income is disclosed net of related sub-brokerage and commission expenses Z 589.18 million (previous year T 370
million).

36. Interest Income

On financial assets measured at amortised cost

Enterest on loans
Loans 2,466.98 1,431.44

Interest income from investments
Investment in preference shares 577 4.53

Interest on deposits with bank

Fixed deposits 2,092.82 1,819.78
Other interest income
Intercorporate deposits - 14.22
Margin with brokers 32.86 12.56
Delayed payment charges 428,14 578.87
Others 25.29 0.95
5,051.86 3.868.35
On financial assets measured at FVTPL

Debt securities held for trading 68.26 41.93
68.26 41.93

5,120.12 3,910.28

clirities held for trading 10.50 0.51

10.50 0.51
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(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

38. Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes
A, On financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments
Loss on Derecognition of subsidiaries on loss of control
Gain on investments

Derivatives
Gain on trading - Equity derivative instruments (net)
(Loss)/ gain on trading - Currency derivative instruments (net)
Gain on trading - Interest rate derivative instruments (net)

Securities held for trading
Gain on trading - securities held for trading {net)

B. Others

Fair value changes:
Realised
Unrealised

39. Other income

Net gain on sale of investments
Miscellaneous income

Rental income

Profit on sale of fixed assets (net)
Foreign exchange gain

Interest on income tax refund

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

- (92.98)
26.91 -
47.94 22.86
(5.61) 0.38
11.37 1.67

1,971.59 1,010.60
(2.95) -

2,049.25 942.53

1,809.39 894.93

239.86 47.60
2,049.25 942.53
- 894.39
68.98 26.90
32.18 6.96
0.06 0.32
0.02 0.01

- 55.70
101.24 984.28
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(Currency:indian rupees in million)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
40. Finance costs
On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings other than debt securities 304.37 379.38
Interest on debt securities 1,688.30 868.84
Interest on subordinated liabilities 13.74 775.81
Other finance cost and bank charges 672,890 375.89
Interest on lease liabilities 99.87 63.60
2,779.08 2,463.52

41. Employee benefit expenses
Salaries wages and bonus 5,456.87 4,667.15
Contribution to provident and other funds 236.44 203.21
Expense on share based payments - refer note below 166.75 116.41
Staff welfare expenses 143.96 80.15
6,004.02 5,066.92

Notes:

1) Edelweiss Securities Limited has granted Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESOP") to the Group's employees on an equity-settled
basis. The Group has recognised share based payment expenses of Rs 105.79 million for the financial year ended March 31,
2022 based on fair value as on the grant date calculated as per option pricing model (Refer note 41B).

2) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL”) the erstwhile holding Company has granted an ESOP/ESAR option to acquire
equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL
has charged the fair value of such stock options, Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the
employee cost.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

41.A Employce Benefits

a) Defined contribution plan - provident funds

Amount of ¥ 167.53 million (Previous year: T 138.03 million) is recognised as expenses in “Employee benefit expenses™ — note 41 in the

statement of profit and loss.

b) Defined benefit plan - gratuity

The following tables summarise the components of the net employee bencfit expenses recognised in the statement ol profit and loss, the funded
status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benelfit plan.

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 3§, 2021
Present value of funded obligations
(A) 395.43 337.01
Fair value of plan assets (B) 311.31 260.31
Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] 84.12 76.70
Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 84.12 76.70
Of swhich, Short term provision 10.87 6.05

Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit {asset) liability and its

components:
Defined benefit obligation (DBO) Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit {asset) liability
Particulars March 3i, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Opening balance 337.01 104.04 260.31 89.03 76.70 15.61
Current service cost 48.84 49.56 - - 48.84 49.56
Interest cost {income) 16.82 17.87 13,99 14.19 2.83 3.08
402.67 172.07 274.30 103,22 128.37 68.85
Other comprehensive income

Remeasurement loss (gain):

Demographic assumption - (7.67) - - - {(7.67)
Expericnce 33.56 5.34 - - 33.56 334
Financial assumptions (6.18) [5.50 - - (6.18) 15.50

Return on plan assets - - 7.00 38.36 (7.00) (38.86)

27.38 13.17 7.00 38.86 20.38 (25.69)
Others

Acquisition of subsidiary - 171.93 - 160.57 ~ 11.36

Sale of subsidiary - (52.43) - {42.34) - {10.09)

Transfer in/ (out) (0.64) 48.01 - - (0.04) 48.01

Contributions by cmployer - - 63.99 26.88 {63.99) (26.88)

Benefits paid (33.98) (26.88) (33.98) (26.88) - -

Addition due to composite scheme

of arrangement (Refer note 58.2) - 11.14 - - - P14

Closing balance 395.43 337.01 311.31 260.31 84.12 76.70
84.12 76.70
84.12 76.70
20.99 33.05
30.00 50.00




Edelweiss Securities Limited
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41.A Employee Benefits

Components of defined benefit plan cost:

Particulars

For year ended

For year ended

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Recognrised in statement of profit or loss
Current service cost 48.84 49.50
Interest cost / {income) {nct) 2.83 3.91
Total 51.67 53.47

Movement in QOther Comprehensive Income

For year ended

For year ended

Particulars March 31,2022  March 31,2021
Balance at start of year (Loss)/ Gain (8.90) (11.57)
Re-measurement on DBO
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in demographic assumptions 7.67
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in financial assumptions 6.18 (5.34)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from experience over the past years (33.36) (15.50)
Return on plan assets 7.00 38.86
Re-measurement on DBO
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset eeiling - 4.05
Acguisition of subsidiary - (1857
Sale of subsidiary - (7.53)
Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note 58.2) - (0.97)
(29.28) (8.90)
Actuarial assumptions:
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:
Asat As at
Particulars Marek 31,2022 March 31,2021

Discount rate

5.40% 5.00%

Salary growth rate 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal/attrition rate (based on categories) 25.00% 25.00%
Mortality rate TALM 2012-14 TALM 2012-
(Ultimate} 14(Ultimate)

Expected weighted average remaining working lives of employecs 3 Years 3 Yecars
Interest rate on net DBO/ (asset) (% p.a.) 5.00% 5.50% to 5.90%




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
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41.A Employce Benefits
Sensitivity analysis:

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date 1o one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Salary Growth Rate (+/- 19%) 14.06 (13.40) 12.39 (11.58)

Discount Rate (+/~ 19%) (13.48) 14.42 (11.88) 12.58

Withdrawal Rate (-+/- 1%) (0.83) 0.39 (0.92) 0.99

Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) 0.01 (0.01} 0.02 (0.02)

Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 3 year) 0.04 (0.04) (.05 (0.05)

Experience Adjustment

Particulars March 31,2022  March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Present value of DBO 395.43 337.01 104.64 83.86 79.67
Fair value of plan assets 31131 260.31 §9.03 75.03 77.71
Net assets/{liability) (84.12) (76.70) (15.61) (8.83) (1.96)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities: (Gain)/ Loss 33.56 534 (5.60) 1.00 (5.83)
Experience adjustment on plan Asset: (Gain)/ Loss NA NA NA NA NA

Nete:
The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules there
under, The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020, and has invited supgestions from

stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Group will evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if' any, and account for the
same once the rules are notified and become effective.

¢) Compensated absences :

The Group prevides for accurmulated compensated absences as at the balance sheet datc using projected unit credit imethod bascd on actuarial
valuation.
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(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

41.B Share bascd payments

Edelweiss Securities Limited has granted Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESOP") under the plan ESOP 2021 1o its employees on an equity-settled basis as
tabulated below. The ESOPs provide a right to its holders (i.c., ESL group employeos) to purchase one ESL share for cach option at a pre-determined strike
price on tiie expiry of the vesting period. The ESOP hence represents an European call option that provides a right but not an abligation to the employecs of
the ESL group to exercise the option by paying the strike price at any time on completion of the vesting period, subject te an outer boundary on the exercise
period.

Edelweiss Securities Limited ("ESL"), has recognised sharc based payment expenses for the year ended March 31, 2022 based on fair value as on the grant
date calculated as per option pricing model.

ESL has granted stock eptions on an cquity-settled basis as tabulaied below.

ESOP 2021- Plan A

ESOP 2021~ Plan B

Date of grant
Option Type

No. of outstanding options at 31 March 2022
No. of outstanding options at 3 March 202}
No. of Equity shares represented by an option

Fair Value per option
Exercise Price
Vesting Period

Varying

Equity scttled

744,736

1 share for 1 option

Varies as per the grant date
Varies as per the grant date
2-6 years

Varying

Equity settled

1,251,000

1 share for | option

Varies as per the grant date
Varies as per the grant date
2-6 years

Vesting Conditions Service period and such other criterias as may  Service period and such other criterias as
be specifted in the scheme may be specified in the scheme

Term of Options 1-5 years -5 years

The ESOPs shall vest as follows subject to vesting conditions:

% options vesting

i 1 t dat
Duration from grant date ESOP2021-Plan A ESOP 2021- Plan B

365 days from the grant date 15% 15%
641 days from the grant date 15% 15%
1607 days from the grant date 20% 15%
1372 days from the grant date 25% 25%
1737 days from the grant date 25% 30%

Movement of number of options for the year ended March 31, 2022

ESOP 2021- Plan B
Weighted average
exercise price

ESOP 2021- Plan A
Weighted average
exercise price

No. of options No. of options

Qutstanding at the start of the year - - - -

Granted during the year 761.872 1.300 1.384.160 £.300
Exercised during the year - - - -
Lapsed/ cancelled during the year 17,136 1,300 133,160 1,300
Quistanding at the end of the year 744,736 1,300 1,251,000 1,300
Exercisable at the end of the year - - - -
Assumptions for Fair Value
ESQP 2021- Plan A ESQP 2021- Plan B
] T
ﬁpm hare price (in ) 1300 1300 L i’ﬁ%mf(;-:t s
&%mghted averdgesiike price (in 2) 1300 1300 p /”"‘“"«»;;5‘&}:;%
(¢ hted aver. gb‘rgl aining lifetime of options (in years) 3.50 - 7.26 years I -5 years f’if ¢ "g&’;%
T4 p.a.) 19.12% - 21.40% 19.29% - 23.56% Har =
sk iscou g” ¢ (% p.a) 5.21% - 6.36% 3.84% - 5.74% S/
wxpected dividepldicld (% p.a) 0% 0% \\ Q@;EM‘A“% /
&3 N
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For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
42, Impairment on financial instruments
On financial instruments measured at amortised cost

Bad- debts and advances written off 5.70 55.79

Diminution in value of investments - -
Provision for expected credit loss 52.25 42.60
57.95 98.39

42.A lmpairment on financial instruments based on category of financial
instrument
Trade receivables 22.42 39.77
Loan 31.05 39.75
Others 4.48 18.87
57.95 98.39
43, Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion 190.42 49.03
Auditors' remuneration (refer note 43.A) 33.32 21.84
Clearing & custodian charges 5.18 1.49
Commission and brokerage 698.96 154.52

Commission to Non-Executive Directors 14.37 -
Communication 247.23 22319
Computer expenses 644.45 219.96
Computer software 264.35 28946
Dematerialisation charges 53.28 34.98
Directors' sitting fees 3.38 1.85
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 43.B) 34.62 3570
Electricity charges 41.47 19.30
Foreign exchange loss (net) 15.20 50.69
Insurance 14.89 4.71
Legal and professional fees 449.79 377.04
Membership and subscription 98.24 98.91
Miscellaneous expenses 11.19 29.33
Office expenses 19.12 25247
Outside services cost 161.46 165.59
Postage and courier 12.42 5.38
Printing and stationery 10.00 13.60
Rates and taxes 99.87 40.19
Rating support fees 7.08 7.94
Rent 92.63 296.55
Repairs and maintenance 14.59 11.67
ROC Expenses 0.26 15.15
Securities transaction tax 92.67 29.04
o TR s - 138.62
: 2.17 2.72
7 b@% 62.42 41.83
(( ( \\g } 78.42 22.55
% = 142,71 93.44

)

a\(\ \\‘_’

penst > 3,616.16 2.748.74

&
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43.A Auditors' remuneration:

43.B Details of CSR Expenditure:

43.C

Q?( any
n:l' 1d

As a Auditor (*)

Statutory audit (including limited review)

Certification fees
Special audits

Towards reimbursement of expenses

Others **

Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company during the
year

Amount of expenditure incurred (refer note below)*
i) Construction/ acquisition of any assets
if) On purpose other than (i) above

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous years shortfall

Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation
{refer note 50 related party disclosure)
Paid to external parties

Note:

The amount spent towards corporate social responsibility as mentioned above has been incurred towards various project in the
area of Women empowerment, Education, etc.

Cost sharing

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
24.01 19.78
2.43 2.56

6.23 -
0.04 0.13

0.80 -
33.51 22.47

(*} including remuneration of Rs. 0.19 million (previous year: Rs. 0.63 million) for discontinued operations.
(**) Pertains to audit fees expenses paid/ payable to the auditors of the demerged company EGWML.

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
36.55 42.79

36.88 43.00

36.88 43.00

36.68 42.90

0.20 0.10

36.88 43.00

(*) including expenditure of Rs. 2.26 million (previous year: Rs. 7.34 million) for discontinued operations.

In financial year ended March 31, 2021, Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL"), the erstwhile holding company along
with its fellow subsidiaries incurred expenditure like Group mediclaim, insurance, rent, electricity charges etc. which were for

oup for the benefit of EFSL and its related companies was recovered by the Group. Accordingly, and as
fi¢ management, the expenditure heads in note 43 include reimbursements paid and are net of l’tﬂé‘% :
/60 the management’s best estimate.

2
o
o2
o
g
2

AR
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44, Income tax

Component of income tax expenses

Current tax

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
Deferred tax relating to unused tax credit or unused tax losses
Deferred tax relating to temporary differences

Fotal tax charge for the year

Current tax (refer note 44.A)
Deferred tax (refer note 44.B)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
468.32 55047
(204.46) (23.72)
112,30 (21.66)

403.60 78.47

779.76 583.56

263.86 526.75

515.90 56.81

44.A The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit/(l.oss) before tax from continuing operations
Profit/(Loss) before tax from discontinuing operations

Profit before taxes

Statutory income tax rate

Tax charge at statutory rate

Tax effect of :

A) Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior year
B) Income not subject to tax or chargeable to lower tax rate
C) Tax impact due to change in Income tax rate

D) Tax loss on which no deferred tax is created

E) Non deductible expenses

F} Utilisation of tax losses

F} Income taxed at different tax rates for subsidiaries

G) Loss accounted under composite scheme of arrangement {refer note

58.2)

H) MAT write off

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
9,351.09 (4.244.48)
3.48 104.51
9,354.57 (4,139.97)
25,17% 25.17%
2,354,55 (1,042.03)
(204.46) (23.72)
(1.82) {34961
91.08 45.71
35.04 26.94
(1,518.75) 1,977.59
(91.45) {44.31)
(0.65) 32.07
41.76 -
112.30 -
(36.96) (12.78)
780.64 609.86
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44.

1)

2)

3

Income tax

Note:

To give impact to the Composite scheme of arrangement and in line with IND AS requirements, the Group has recorded net losses
of Rs 165.94 million pertaining to the Wealth Management business undertaking in its statement of profit & loss account for the
year ended March 31, 2022 (refer note 58.2). However, since the effective date of the said Wealth Management business
undertaking is April 26 2022 as per the Composite scheme of arrangement, the said losses of Rs. 165.94 million will be claimed /
accounted for by the Demerged Company in its Income tax Return appropriately for Assessment year 2023-24,

During the year ended March 31, 2021, Edelweiss Securities Limited ('ESL') had opted for the reduced tax rate of 25.17% under
the said section, pursuant to the introduction of Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, ESL had recognised
provision for income tax for the year ended March 31, 2021 and have also re-measured their deferred tax asset/liabilities (net)
resulting in tax benefit of Rs. 45.71 million {o the Group,

Pursuant to The Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, promulgated on September 20, 2019, Edelweiss Broking Limited
("EBL") has elected to apply the concessional tax rate permitted u/s 115BAA of The Income tax Act, 1961 from the financial
year ended March 31, 2022 onwards. Accordingly, EBL has re-measured the closing net deferred tax asset at concessional rate as
on the year ended March 31, 2021 in the financial year ended March 31, 2022. Consequently, Minimum alternate tax amounting
to Rs. 112.30 million has been charged to statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

45, Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for assumed conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Basic Earnings per Share
Net Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity holders of the Company - A
From continuing operations - A §,571.33 (4,828.04)
From discontinuing operations - B 2.60 78.21
Total (A+B)-C 8,573.93 (4,749.83)
Weighted average number of Shares
- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 17,170,837 26,213,876
- Number of equity shares issued during the year - 8,512,947
- Shares issued/cancelled pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note
58 100 (17,555,986)
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 17,170,937 17,170,837
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the
date of issue of shares) - D 17,170,937 28,174,412
Weighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares - E 17,871,263 299,821
Basic earnings per share (in rupees)
From continuing operations (A/D) 499.18 (171.36)
From discontinuing operations (B/D) 0.15 2,78
Total basic earnings per share 499,33 (168.59)
Diluted earnings per share (in rupees)
From continuing operations {A/(D+E)) 244.60 (171.36)
From discontinuing operations (B/(D+E)) 0.07 2718
Total diluted earnings per share 244.67 (168.59)

Notes:

1) CCDs issued during the year and outstanding as at March 31, 2021 are anti dilutive in nature. Hence, CCDs have not been considered
for computing diluted earnings per share for year ended March 31, 2021.

2) ESOPs issued during the year and outstanding as at March 31, 2022 are anti dilutive in nature. Hence, ESOPs have not been considered
for computing diluted earnings per share for year ended March 31, 2022,
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46. Contingent Liability & Commitment:

A

0]
(i}
(ii)

(iv)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Group assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance ol external legal counsel. wherever necessary.
The Group records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters
in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible. but not probable, the Group provides disclosure
in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The Group believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Group's financial position
and results of operations.

Contingent Liability
Taxation matters in respect of which appeal is pending T 4.13 million (Previous year: 15,93 million).

The Group has claims not acknowledged as debis of ¥ 254.17 million (Previous vear: T 78.26 million).
Litigation pending against the Group amounting to ¥ 6.84 million (Previous year: ¥ 8.04 million).

The Group has provided bank guarantees aggregating to ¥ 11,450 million (Previous year: ¥ 7.150 million) 1o Exchanges for mecting
margin requirements,

The Group has pledged fixed deposits with banks agpregating of Z 3,813.12 million (Previous year: T 1,645.34 million) for obtaining
the above bank guarantecs as per sanction terms.

The Group has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for earning exempt income
under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The Group has filed appeal/s and is
defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appeltate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors, Group
is rcasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources embodying
economic benefils on this ground is remote.

. Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exccuted on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for ¥ 144.66 million
(Previous year: T 45,18 million).

C. Lease arrangements
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A, Movement in the Right to use assets
Opening balance 382.55 166.73
Additions on account of purchase of subsidiaries - 602.22
Additions during the year 800.34 45.00
Deletions during the year (71.81) (29491
Depreciation charge for the year (261.77) (136.81)
Addition due to composite scheme of arrangement (refer note 58.2) - 0.26
Closing balance 849.31 382.55
B. Movement in the Lease liabilities
Opening balance 497.24 200.27
Additions on account of purchase of subsidiaries - 727.24
Additions during the year 800.39 45.06
Interest accrued during the year 99.87 63.50
Payment of lease liabilities (328.14) (192.61)
Deletions during the year (92.40) (346.59)
Addition due to composite scheme of arrangement (refer note 58.2) - 0.37
j lance ‘ 976.96 497.24
ol o ASYWEY
v@%m&@( nised in statement of profit and loss ; \;{:\ﬁ'g EIS&J’
b i :
n??f Dcprcciatic‘n\gﬂ ight to use leasc assets if %\; 261.77 136.81
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Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in mitlion)
47. Segment Reporting

Primary Segment (Business segment)
The Group’s business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as mentioned

below:
Segment Activities covered
Holding company activity Investments into subsidiaries and associates

Income from Broking, advisory, product distribution and
other fee based business

Income from treasury operations, income from investments
and dividend income

Financing business Income from lending activities

Agency business

Capital based business

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified
with individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations. segment
disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

Secondary Segment

Since the business operations of the Group are primarily concentrated in India, the Group is considered to operate only in the
domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Segment Revenue
iy Holding company activity (refer note 1 below) 19,79 1.361.85
i) Apgency business 12,099.36 10.036.34
ili) Capital based business 1,649.32 888.35
iv) Financing business 2,476.88 1.405.08
v) Unallocated 1.26 51.45
Total Income 16,246.61 13,743.07
Segment profit/(loss} before taxation
i) Holding company activily (refer note 1 below) 6,138.96 (6,416.89)
il) Agency business 2,230.33 1,716.41
iii) Capital based business 555.94 647.32
iv) Financing business 440.89 (127.97)
v} Unallocated (11.55) 41.16
Total 9,354.57 {4,139.97)
Segment assets
i} Holding company activity 1,767.22 230.51
ii) Agency business 58,792.42 51.508.87
iii) Capital based business 12,493.49 5.611.52
iv) Financing business 32,212.98 15514.14
v) Unallocated 700.61 960.79
Total 105,966.72 73,351.83
Segment liabilities
i) Holding company activity 1,025.39 2.59
ii} Agency business 50,128.88 43,009.46
iii) Capital based business 9,757.98 1.554.77
iv) Financing business 25,624.31 12,614.02
llocated 301.68 576.15
86,838.24 57,756.99

Yehiue and segment result includes share of profit in associate Rs. 10.03 million (March 31, 2021: Rs.454 million).




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

48. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

. As at April Acquisition Cash flows Addlta.ou due to Others As at March
Particulars 01, £ subsidiar (net) composife scheme net) 31,
2021 Ot substdrary ne of demerger® ( 2022
Pebt securities 10,265.47 - 21,761.96 - - 32.027.43
Borrowings other than debt securities 3,850.69 - (542.01) - - 3.308.68
Subordinated liabilities 160.00 - (6.60}) - - 153.40
14,276.16 - 21,213.35 - - 35,489.51
. As at April Acquisition Cash flows Addltl.()]'l due to Others As at March
Particulars 01, of subsidiar (net) composite scheme (net) 31,
2020 ary of demerger* 2021
Debt securities 3,281.73 - 0,983.74 - - 10.265.47
Borrowings other than debt securities 6,261.81 2.402.38 (4.320.78) 484.83 (977.55) 3.850.69
Subordinated liabilities (refer note 3,329.38 - (180.55) - (2.988.83) 160.00
below)
12,872.92 2,402.38 2,482.41 484.83 (3,966.38) 14,276.16

*Refer note 58.2

Note: Others includes movement on account of conversion of Compuisorily convertible preference shares (CCPS) into equity shares and
changes on account of sale of subsidiaries.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

49. Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities

The table beiow shows an analysis of assets and liabilities anatysed according to when they are expected (o be recovered or seftled.

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

. Within 12 After 12 . Within 12 After 12 -
Particulars Total Fotal
months months months months
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10,004.98 - 10,004.98 3,353.45 - 3,353.45
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 37,503.97 7.85 37.511.82 42,124.90 57.88 42.182.78
Derivative financial instruments 1,147.90 978.57 2,826.47 623.08 0.11 625.19
Securities held for trading 8,895 .81 - 8.895.81 2,074.37 - 2,074.37
Trade receivables 8,751.37 [73.01 8,924.38 2,720.30 - 2,720.30
Loans 25,061.12 469.52 29,530.64 [4,822.52 10.06 14,832.58
Investments - 701,97 701.97 - 246.61 246.61
Other financial assets 3,324.96 978.94 4.303.90 3.801.20 329.44 4.130.64
Assets classified as held for sale - - - 101.31 - 101.31
Noa-financial assets
Current tax assets {net) 8.06 732.28 740.34 34,90 402.84 437.74
Deferred tax assets (net) (23.07) 31.72 8.65 - 52418 524.18
Investment Property - 155.10 155.10 - - -
Property, plant and equipment - 1,631.63 1,631.63 - 1,260.45 1.260.45
Capital work in progress - - - - 0.46 0.46
Intangible assets under development - 177.59 177.59 - 223.47 223.47
Other intangible assets - 400,90 400.90 - 359.79 35979
Other non- financial asscts 739.60 112,94 8§52.54 677.20 101.31 778.51
Total Assets 99,414.70 6,552.02 105,966.72 70,335.23 3,516.60 73,851.83
Financial Liabilitics
Derivative financial instruments 564.43 88.91 053.34 49.30 55142 104.42
Trade payables [6,378.42 - 16,378.42 11,702.70 - 11,702.70
Debt securities 15,573.73 16,453.70 3202743 4,640.67 3,624.80 10,265.47
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3,308.68 - 3,308.68 3,850.69 - 3,850.69
Subordinated {iabilities 13.63 139.77 153.40 14.21 145.79 [60.00
Other financial liabilities 32,489.98 821.14 33.311.12 30,243.71 367.27 30.610.98
Non-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net) 30.57 41.13 91.70 156.14 57.89 214.03
Provisions 68.51 8047 148.98 50.42 73.18 123.58
Other non-financial liabilitics 391.21 37396 765.17 725.12 - 72512
Total Liabilitics 68,839.16 17,999.08 86,838.24 51,432.96 6,324,058 57,756.99
Net 36,575.54 (11,447.06) 19,128.48 18,902.27 (2,807.45) 16,094.84




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure

(A) Names of related parties by whom control is exercised

PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited (w.e.f March 27, 2021) Ultimate Holding company
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited Holding company

(w.e.f March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022)

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Upto March 26, 2021) Holding company

(B) Names of related parties exercising significant influence
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f March 26, 2021)

(C) Fellow subsidiaries with whom the Group has transactions (upto March 26, 2021):
Allium Finance Private Limited
EC Commodity Limited
ECap Equities Limited
ECL Finance Limited
Edel Finance Company Limited
Edel Investments Limited
Edel Land Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited
EdelGive Foundation
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte. Limited
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd
Edelweiss Finvest Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited) (refer note 1 below)
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Muiti Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited
Edelweiss Value Growth Fund
Lichen Metals Private Limited
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure

(D) Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint ventures of entity exercising significant influence with whom the Group has
transactions (w.e.f March 27, 2021)
Allium Finance Private Limited
EC Commodity Limited (refer note 3 below)
ECap Equities Limited (refer note 3 below)
ECL Finance Limited
Edel Finance Company Limited
Edel investments Limited
Edel Land Limited (refer note 3 below)
Edelcap Securities Limited
EdelGive Foundation
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited
Edelweiss Finvest Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited) (refer note 1 below)
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited (upto October 17, 2021)
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Edelweiss international (Singapore) Pte Limited
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited
Lichen Metals Private Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

(E) Associate companies with whom the Group has transactions
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited (upto March 26, 2021)
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited (w.e.f. March 16, 2021)

(F) Fellow entity of the Ultimate Holding company with whom Group has transactions
Agsia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund
PAG Investment Advisors Pte. Lid.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure

(G) Key Management Personnel (KVIP)

Ashish Kehair
Shiv Sehgal

Shivaratnan Iyer

Sonal Tiwari

Rashesh Shah

Vidya Shah

Nikhil Srivastava
Anthony Miller
Ramesh Abhishek
Lincoln Pan

Aswin Vikram
Kunnasagaran Chinniah
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy
Navtej S. Nandra
Birendra Kumar
Anisha Motwani

Nitin Jain

Pankaj Razdan

Atul Bapna
Sandesh Sawant
Tarun Khurana
Shirin Patel
Kalpana Maniar
David Kim
Vinod Juneja

MD & CEO (w.e.f. September 21, 2021)

MD & CEOQ (Upto March 19, 2021)
Executive Director (w.e.f. January 11, 2022)

Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. August I, 2020)
Company Secretary (w.e.f. December 30, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director {w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f. July 30, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (w.e.f. January 11, 2022)
Independent Director

Independent Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Independent Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021)
Independent Director (w.e.f. November 17, 2021)
Independent Director (w.e.f. July 30, 2021)

MD (w.e.f March 19, 2021 upto April 7, 2021)

CEO (w.e.f March 19, 2021 upto August 30, 2021)
Executive Director (w.e.f. April 7, 2021 upto September 30, 2021)

Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021 upto April 7, 2021)

Vice Chairman and MD (w.e.f. April 7, 2021 upto January 11, 2022)
Executive Director (Upto March 19, 2021)

Chief Financial Officer (Upto July 31, 2020)

Company Secretary (upto April 6, 2021)

Company Secretary (w.e.f April 7, 2021 and upto December 30, 2021)
Non- Executive Director (Upto March 19, 2021)

Non- Executive Director (w.e.f March 19, 2021 upto July 30, 2021)
Independent Director (Upto March 19, 2021)
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)
50. Related Party Disclosure

Note:

1} Edelweiss Finvest Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited) was merged into Edel Finance Company
Limited with effect from April 09, 2021. Hence all related party transactions transacted during the year and the
outstanding balances thereof, as at the end of the year relating to the Merged entity are considered to be transacted with
Edel Finance Company Limited and disclosed accordingly.

2) Since the demerger of Wealth management business undertaking from Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
("EGWML") have been accounted effective March 26, 2021, all the related party transaction carried out by
aforementioned business undertaking of EGWML have been included while disclosing the related party disclosures of
the group.

3) Pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement and amalgamation under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 as sanctioned by NCLT Hyderabad on February 09, 2022 and as sanctioned by NCLT Mumbai on January 10,
2022, Edel Land Limited (‘Amalgamated or Resulting Company), ECap Equities Limited (‘Demerged Company’ —
defined in the scheme as demerged undertaking and thereby entire activities, business, operations and undertakings of
the Demerged Company forming part of the Trading and Capital Markets business) and EC Commodity Limited
(*Amalgamating Company’) has been amalgamated with effect from April 01, 2020 (‘the Appointed date’). The merger
order has been filed with ROC on March 25, 2022. Hence all related party transactions transacted during the year and
the outstanding balances thereof, as at the end of the year relating to the Demerged undertaking and Amalgamating
Company are considered to be transacted with Edel Land Limited and disclosed accordingly.




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Cursency:Indizms rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

e Key
Entity Fellow entity Sllbs.]dlill‘lcsl' Management
. I . Associate/ JV of .
Name of related party Holding e.xeajusmg of the ullt:matc Associafe  entity exercising Personnel
Company significant Holding S (KMP) and
P significunt .
influcnce Company influence relatives of
KMP
Capital account fransactions
Investment in equity shares of
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 14.70 - -
Purchase of PMS business from
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - i5.00 -
Sale of equity shares of Edelweiss Alternative Asset
Advisors Pte. Limited to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1,022.42 - - - -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Stump Sale of Custody, SLB and DDP business fo
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 101.16 - -
Current account transactions
Loan given to
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - . 4451
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 290.82
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - .16
Swara Ventures LLP - - - - - 246.13
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - - - - - 0.05
Lozan repaid by
Apama T Chandrashekar - - - - - 197.81
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 0.01
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 41943
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 1.35
Swara Ventures LLP - - - - - 24573
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - - - - - 0.03
Loan repaid to
Allium Finance Private Limited - - - - 900,00 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - £.300.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 3,355.00 - - - -
Loans taken from
Allium Finance Private Limited - - - - 200.00 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - £.300.00 -
Margin placed with
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 25,332.00 -
Margin received from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 12.254.27 -
Edel Investmenis Limited - - - - 12,883.71 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 43,088.935 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 12.856.00 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.31 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 48.87 - - - -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 572,11 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 880,10 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 3,037.88 -
- 2349659 -
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year eaded March 31, 2022
(Currency: Indian rupees in million}

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

. N . Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity , Management
" . . Associate/ JV of N
Namie of related party Holding c‘xel:clsmg of the ul'nmnte Associate  entity exercising l'crsnnnci
Company significant Holding significant {IKNMP) and
influence Company infiuence refatives of
KMP
Margin repaid fo
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 12.310.95 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 12,327.75 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 43.812.13 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 12,882.67 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 047 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 76.16 - - - -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 569.67 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 8§80.10 -
Edelweiss Sccurities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 3.037.38 -
Branding fees paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 40.48 - - - -
Brokerage income carned from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 339 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 24,54 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 2.89 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.16 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Cempany Limited - - - - 0.27 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edetweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 0.81 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 2.36 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 4,62 -
Clearing charges income received from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.26 -
Edel Investments Limnited - - - - [.12 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 0.17 -
Edclcap Securities Limited - - - . 1.52 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00 - - - -
Edelweiss Investiment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.24 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.17 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 0.06 -
Commission and brokerage paid to
Edel investments Limited - - - - 14.22 -
Commission to Non-Exeeutive Dircetors
Key Management Personnck - - - - - 10.63
Cost reimbarsement paid to
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 047 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 240 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 78.63 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 223 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited - - - - 0.51 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 049 -
Edelweiss Financial Scrvices Limited - 6.61 - - - -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - B - 18.41 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.29 -
Edelwgiss International (Singapore) Pie Limited - - - - 17.77 -
debyvastRetail Finance Limited - - - 0.02 -
v’f\)l?ﬂ'c'l‘\"vel & Corporate Services Limited - - - 130,11 -
Q¢ Edelweiss ﬁ;%m ife Insurance Company Limited - - - 7.50 -
: irhifetls . - - 0.00 -
& Corporate Services Limited*® - - - 0.09 -




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31,2022
{Currency:Indian rupees in million}

58. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

e L ey
Entity Fellow entity Subfldmrlcs/ Management
. L . Associate/ JV of
Name of related party Holding c.).'ef:l:lsllig of the ulfimate Assacinfe  entity exercising I’,crsunnct
Company significant Holding - (KMPY and
L significant .
influcnce Company influence relatives of
KMP
Caost reimbursement received from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.86 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 0.07 -
Edelcap Sccurities Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 0.08 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.33 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - t.02 -
Edelweiss Capitat Services Limited - - - 6.37 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 40.95 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 1.32 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.17 .
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - - - - 2,15 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.3% -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.66 -
Edehveiss Financial Services Limited* - 2.53 - - - -
Credited for equity scgment
ECL Finance Limited n - - - 15.119.56 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 35,155.94 -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 10,805.67 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 237.33 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 323.85 -
Edelweciss Securities And Investments Private Limited - n - - 1.657.72 -
CSR expenses paid to
EdelGive Foundation - - - - 36.68 -
Debited for equity segment
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 14,950.97 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 35.468.70 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 12.398.18 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited . - - - - 333.83 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 380,28 -
Edelweiss Sceurities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 1,590,935 -
Director's Sitting Fees paid to
Birendra Kumar - - - - - 0.02
Fee and Commission income received from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.64 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 23.58 -
Edel Land Limited - B - - 50481 -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 171 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 310.53 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pie. Limited - - - - 137.06 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limifed - - - - 24.26 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 8006.01 - - - -
Edebweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 5.65 -
Edelwetiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 3.61 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edclweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 042 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.04 -
- - - - 0.06 -
- - - 99.72 -
; . F TN 94.08 -
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency:Indiaa rupees in millien)

58. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiarics/ Key
Entity Fellow entity . Management
. L . Associnte/ JV of
Name of related party Holding exercising  of the ultimate Associate  entity exercising Personnel
Company significant Holding significant {KMP) and
influence Company infhucmee relatives of
KMP
ESOP/SAR cxpenscs paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 49.38 - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - 18.00 - - - -
Insurance premium paid to
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 51.04 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 22.76 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited* - - - - 125 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited* - - - - 0.78 -
Interest expense on CCDs
Asia Pragati Strategic [nvestment Fund - - 0.00 - - -
PAGAC Esclasy Pte. Limited* 0.22 - - - - -
Interest Expense on loan taken from
Allium Finance Private Limited - - - - 16.51 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 27.35 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 162.73 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - - 51.80 -
Interest expenses on margin placed by
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 10.92 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 398 -
Edei Land Limited - - - - 0.95 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - [.55 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.24 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.16 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - .28 -
Interest Income on Loan given to
Apama T Chandrashekar - - - - - 24.21
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 0.31
Mabeila Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 31.12
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 0.98
Sonal Ramanand Tiwari - - - - - 0.00
Swara Ventures LLP - - - - - 0.40
Interest reecived on debt instruments from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 4.16 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 222 - - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0,02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Liquidity Support charges paid to
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund - - 300.00 - - -
Purchases of securities held for trading from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 37342 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 28.23 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 10.00 - - - -
Edelweiss Gatlagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 513.81 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 504.43 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 115.88 -
E T ities And Investments Private Limited - - i.l4 -
Ensurance Company Limiled - - 149.53 -




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency: Indian rupees in million)

5. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiarics/ Key
Entity Tellow entity . Management
Holding exercising  of the ultimate . Ass'ocmfc/ J.V. of Personnel
Name of related party o ) Associate  entity cxercising .
Company significant Holding - (M) and
. significant .
influence Company influence relatives of
KMP
Purchase of property, plant and equipment from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 7.51 -
Edelcap Securitics Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - 0.0 -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.00 - -
Edelweiss Comirade Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.21 - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - .33 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 0.10 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 w
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.12 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limiled - - - - 0.77 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited* - - - - 0.00 -
Edclweiss Comtrade Limited* - - - - .00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - 0.01 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - - 0.00 -
Redemption and buyback of Debt sccurities by
Edel Land Limited - - - - 311231 -
Referral fees paid to
PAG Investment Advisors Pte, Ltd. - - 65.33 - - -
Reimbursements paid to
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.32 -
Remuneration paid to
Key Management Personacl - - - - - 114.93
Reversal of ESOP/ SAR expenses
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 173.92 - - - -
Sale of property, plant and cquipment to
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 049 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
EdelGive Foundation - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Capital Scrvices Limited - - - 0.11 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.16 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 0.0 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 145 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited* - - - - 273 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - - 0.00 -
Sale of securities held for trading to
ECL Ei imited - - - - 657.89 -
urance Company Limited - - /,f;_”“‘"‘:: ~z 147.19 -
surance Company Limited - - ;/-f <:-‘ 58.24 -
- - / 2% - 64.48




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

5. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiarics/ Key
Entity Feliow entity Associate/ JV of Management
A B8 K 4
Holding excreising  of the uitimate . . - Personnel
Name of related party N . Associate  entity exercising
Company significant ifoiding siznificant (KMP) and
influence Company ‘ifﬁucn‘cc relatives of
KMP
Security deposit placed with
Edel Land Limited - - - - 64.43 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 91.77 -
Sitting fees paid to non exccutive director
Anisha Motwani - - - - - 0.92
Birendra Kumar - - - - - 0.30
Kunnasagaran Chinniah - - - - - 1.24
Subscription to NCDs of
Edel Land Limited - - - - S04.19 -
Technelogy Shared Service Cost paid to
Edebweiss Rural & Corperate Services Limited - - - - 268.21 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited*® - - - - (.24 -
Trade cxposure charges received from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.21 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 79.76 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 176.40 -
Edelcap Sccurities Limited - - - - 30.22 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 6.59 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.34 -
Edelweiss Seeurities And Investiments Private Limited - - - - 4.98 -
Balances with related parties as at March 31,2022
Accrued interest income on debentures of
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.01 - - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Advance given to
Edehweiss Financial Services Limited* - 467.48 - - - -
Corporate guarantee taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 9.089.77 - - - -
Debt securities
Ede] Land Limited - - - - 40 -
Interest payable on CCDs
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund - - 0.00 E - -
PAGAC Esctasy Pte. Limited* 0.23 - - - - -
Interest payable on margin placed by
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 6.59 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 0.41 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 0.09 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Investments in equity shares
Edelwei ices Limited - 269.50 - -
Lea
- - - 223.06
- - - 44.50

- - 225.16




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended dMarch 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in mikhion)

50, Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

. Key
Entity Fellow entity S“hsf'dm ries/ Management
. L . Associate/ JV of
Name of related part Holding exercising  of the ultimate A int tity exercisi Personnel
party oy X ssociate  entity sing
Company significant Iolding S (KMP) and
N significant .
influence Company influcnce relatives of
KMP
Margin Placed with Brokers
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 184040 -
Margins payable to clients
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 474.90 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 694.58 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - B 91.98 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.10 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 047 - - - -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 4.80 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.47 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1.50 -
Edebweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - .50 -
Coemmission payabie to Independent Directors
Key Management Personnel - - - - - 10.63
Securities held for trading - Debentures of
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 2563 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 6066.30 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconsiruction Company Litnited - - - - LN -
Edeclweiss Financial Services Limited - 2.29 - - - -
Edelweiss MHousing Finance Limited - - - - 0.l6 -
Edclweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.14 -
Security deposit placed with
Edel Land Limited - - - - 64.43 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 91.77 -
Trade and other payables to
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund - - 240.00 - - -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edel [nvestments Limited - - - - 0.24 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 7.5% -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 343 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - 0.60 -
Edehweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 3.15 - -
Edeclweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 50.62 - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1,17 - - - -
Edelweiss General [nsurance Company Limited - - - - -0.08 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Investmeni Advisors Limited - - - - .00 -
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Scrvices Limited - - - - 74.81 -
PAG Investment Advisors Pe. Lid. - - 65.33 - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - 241 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limileg* - - - - 0.02 -




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2622
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Associate/ JV of Management
N frelated nart Holding exercising  of the ultimate Associate  entity exercising Personnel
ame of related party T . ssociate ity ex I .
Company significant Holding N {KMP) and
influence Company :,-lgmfic:mt relatives of
influence KMP
TFrade and other receivables from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 1.7% -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 2.15 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 34220 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 206.37 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 3.13 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - (.22 -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.68 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 82.78 - - - -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 1.35 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.11 -
Edelweiss International {(Singapore) Pée Limited - - - - 024 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 022 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.85 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1.76 -
Edehwveiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 46.22 -
Edel Land Limited* - - - - 7.25 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited* - - - - 0.15 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited* - - - - 0.02 -
Off- Balance sheet items
Corporate guarantee taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 9,089.77 - - - -
Liquidity support arrangement from
Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund - - 30,600.00 - - -

*Pertaing to Wealth Management Business undertaking demerged from Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited, accounted in accordance with appendix
C of IND AS 103 (Business Combinations of entities under common cantrol).

Note:
- Information relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentiored above excludes provision made for gratuity and provision for made for
performance bonus, which is provided on an overalt basis, These are included on cash basis.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Netes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency:Indian rapees in miliion)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

Key
Management
Personnel
{KMP) and
relatives of
KM P

Subsidiarics/
Fellow Associate/ IV of
Subsidiaries/ Associates entity exercising
Entities signilicant
influence

Entity
Helding exercising
Company significant
influence

Name of related party

Capital account {ransactions

Issuance of equity share capital
ECap Equilics Limited - - 3,105.00 - - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 2,734.00 - - - - -

Dividend on equity shares paid to
ECap Equities Limited - - 85,29 . - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 838.84 - - - - -

Investment in equity shares of
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 520.00 - -

Sale of equity shares of ECL Finance Limited to
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited - - 1,043.33 - - -

Sale of equity shares of Edelweiss Capital Services
Limited to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 265.40 - - - - -

Sale of equity shares of Edel Finance Company Limited
to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 448.93 - - - - -

Sale of equity shares of Edelweiss Securities And
Investments Private Limited to
Edel Land Limited - - 923.15 - - -

Sale of Preference shares of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited to
ECap Equities Limited - - 728.30 - - -

Current account transactions

Loan repaid by
Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Ple. Limited - - 191.00 . - -
ECap Equities Limited - - 234362 - - -

Loans given to
ECap Equities Limited - . 4.117.74 - . -

Loan repaid to
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 880.00 - 120.00 -
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 6,087.61 - - -

Leans taken from

ECap Equities Limited - - - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 3,355.00 - - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 1,500.00 - . -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Scrvices Limited - - 4,526.75 “ - -

Inter corporate deposit placed with

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - $9.00 - - .

- - 446,52 .
. - 89.00 -




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

Entity Subsidiarics/ Man:l{g,::mcnt
Holding exercising Fellow . Ass.ociatc! .!.V- of Personnel
Name of related party o Subsidiaries/ Associates entity exercising
Campany significant . L (KMP) and
X Entitics significant .
influence influence relatives of
KMP
Purchases of securities held for trading frem
ECap Equities Eimited - - 295,38 - - -
ECL Finance Limited - - 5,151.73 - 10.58 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 10.94 - - -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - 352.99 - - -
Sale of securities held for trading to
ECap Equitics Limited - - 258.29 - - -
ECL Finance Limited - - 47.75 - - -
ECL Finance Limitec - - 1,284.61 - - -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - 4784 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 261.31 - - -
Margin placed by
EC Commodity Limited - - 1,694.92 - 1.54 -
ECap Equitics Limited - - 28.031.78 - 195551 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 58,933.29 - 3.863.80 -
Edel [nvestmenis Limited - - 1,065.37 - 14.28 -
Edel Land Limited - - 5,395.71 - 137.65 -
Edelcap Sccurities Limited - - 32246.56 - 1,652.31 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - 345 - .00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 571.24 15.96 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 12,189.38 - 139,98 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 246 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 70.65 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 1,631.83 - - -
Margin withdrawn by
EC Commodity Limited - - 1,693.78 - 505.56 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 2761510 - 243399 -
ECL Fintance Limited - - 61,226.63 - 1.613.66 -
Edel knvestinents Limited - - 1,051.47 - 113.67 -
Edel Land Limited - - 537160 - 237.20 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 31,927.31 - 1,841.49 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - 3.7 - - -
Edelweiss Financial Scrvices Limited 588.10 11.57 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 11.841.92 - 139.81 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 5.90 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 71.35 - - -
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 1.633.93 - - -
Margin placed with
Edel Investments Fimited - - 0.52 - 5.3 -
Margin withdrawn from
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.52 - 0.13 -
Credited for equity segment - - -
EC Commodity Limited - - 996,15 - - -
ECap Equities Limited - - 21,984.30 - 226,59 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 101,038.58 - 44,83 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.07 - - -
Edel Land Limited - - 1,026.43 - - -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 48.650.13 - 23971 -
Ede] Limited - - 8.035.06 - 53.27 -
K JousingFmance Limited :»m— 193.15 - - -
Weiss Retail Fi}.g;c\; Zand b

: ch\Limited & ) 606.64 - 5146 -
Q?{Wci U‘-‘K%ﬁ’"@ }rﬁi kate Services Limited ’ ;‘;’ -'\‘ - - 0AG -
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Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Cwrrency:Indian mpees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

PP <
Entity th.su!aa ries/ Man:!(gcyment

Holding exercising Fellow Assaciate/ JV of Personnet
Name of related party . Subsidiaries/  Associates cnfity exercising

Company significant L. o {KMP) and

. Entities significant .
influence influence relatives of
KMP
Debited for equity segment
EC Commodity Limited - - 988.51 - - -
ECap Equities Limited - - 23.964.20 - 273.37 -
ECL Fihance Limited - - 101,846.07 - 29.17 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.10 - - -
Edel Land Limited - - 1.062.36 - - -
Ldelcap Securities Limited - - 50,985.79 - 828.96 -
Ede] Finance Company Limited - - 7.566.82 - 2947 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 246.83 - 2,58 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 534.61 - 29.17 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment from
EC Commodity Limited - - - - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 0.21 - 0.01 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 0.56 - 1.52 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.09 - - -
Edel Land Limited - - - - (.01 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 0.01 - 001 -
EdelGive Foundation - - - - 0.0 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 0.12 - .02 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 0.05 - -
Edelweiss Comirade Ltd - - 0.01 - (.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.24 0.10 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0,09 - .02 -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - 0.03 - .28 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 4.56 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.06 - 0.16 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 0.03 - 001 -
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLY - - 0.01 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.02 - 028 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 1.01 - 3.27 -
Licken Metals Private Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Sale of property, plant and equipment to
ECap Equities Limited - - 0.75 - - -
ECL Finance Limited - - 0.17 . - -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.01 - - -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 0.08 - - -
Edelweiss Assct Management Limited - - 0.01 - - -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 0.00 - -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.16 - -
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - 0.01 - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.02 0.00 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0.01 - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - 0.12 - - -
Edelweiss General [nsurance Company Limited - - 0.060 - - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 0.22 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.07 - - -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.1 - - -
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 0.15 - - -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Advisory fee expense paid to
ECL Bz Glbg N - - 95.15 - /ilf-;-'”l -
inancialdctuees Limite - - - ~igd .
}YFmaﬁg‘l’iﬁ_\% ces Limited 2.50 A <§ N \\ 1

v 5

fisory, Fee 'ug_qm%i?, ived from
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Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

- Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity . . Management

Holding  excreising Fellow L Assecitel IV ol T, el

Name of related party Company significant Subsui.l:.lrles..' Associates ent:!y exercising (KMP) and
N Entitics significant ,
influence influence relatives of
KMP

Branding fees paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 24.66 0.34 - - - -
Brokerage income earned from
EC Commodity Limited - - 441 - G.11 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 34.22 - 0.17 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 28.59 - (.0t -
Edel Investments Limited - - .10 - - -
Edel Land Limited - - 26.87 - 0.08 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - B 24,72 - 0.12 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 0.46 - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 4.86 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.03 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.13 - .00 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - 0.54 - 0.00 -
Nitin Jain - - - - - 0.00
Neel Shah - - . - - 0.00
Clearing charges income received from
EC Commodity Limited - - 0.17 - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 2.09 - 0.05 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 1.74 - 0.02 -
Edel Investments Eimited - - 0.08 - 0.00 -
Edel Land Limited - - 0.93 - 0.01 -
Edelcap Sccurities Limited - - 3.56 - 0.07 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.02 0.00 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0,13 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 0.03 - - -
Corporate Guarantee support fee
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1.98 0.02 - - - -
Cost reimbursement paid to
Allium Finance Private Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
EC Commedity Limited - - 0.02 - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 80.08 - 1.40 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 10.55 - .04 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.02 - .00 -
Edel Land Limited - - 0.10 - 0.00 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 0.21 - 0.02 -
EdelGive Foundation - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 3.00 - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 0.13 - B
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.00 - -
Edelweiss Comtrade Litd - - 0.81 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 91.62 246 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0.01 - 0.60 -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - 0.02 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - 56.16 - 1.1l -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited £.40 - 126.00 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.36 - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Internationat (Singapore) Pte Limited - - 7.72 - - -
Edelweiss | ent Advisors Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edelwgj Limited - - 0.30 - -0.02 -
Ede te Services Limited - - 436.61 - 6.79 -
E ce Company Limited - - 0.01 - 0.00 -
E ﬁ? iss gtggliln othny Limited . ; 0.00 - 0.00 .
Li \‘g'iﬁrwalc L) d - - 0.00 - - -




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:[ndians rupees in mitlion)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

A K
Entity Subsidiarics/ Mnnag?mcm
. L Fellow Associate/ JV of

Hoiding excreising L . : o Personnel

Name of related party - Subsidiaries/  Associates enfity exercising
Company significant " S (KMP) and
R Entities significant .
influence influence refatives of
KMP
Cost reimbursement recovered from
Allium Finance Private Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
EC Commodity Limited - - 344 - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 0.29 - 0.00 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 5.87 - -0.06 -
Edel investments Limited - - 0.06 - 0.01 -
£del Land Lamited - - 0.16 - 0.00 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 0.52 B oM -
EdelGive Foundation - - 0.02 - (.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 246 - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconsiruction Company Limited - - - 4.59 - -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.00 - -
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - 0.02 - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 12.54 278 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 1.66 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - 1.52 - 0.01 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - 0.31 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited .11 - 0.22 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.64 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 0.46 - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.18 - 0.00 -
Edebweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 1.42 - -0.02 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - 0.08 - - -
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Lichen Metals Private Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Commission and brokerage paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled 3173 - - - - -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 0.08 -
Corporate Social responsibility expenses paid to
EdelGive Foundation - - 42.90 - - -
Custody Fees Income received from
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 2.40 - 0.76 -
Delayed payment interest recovered
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Demat charges received from
EC Commodity Limited - - 0.00 - - -
ECap Equities Limited - - 0.01 - - -
ECL Finanee Limited - - 0,00 - - -
Edel Investments Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edel Land Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 6.00 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 0.00 - - -
ESOP/SAR expenses paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 69.77 0.62 - - - -
- - 2.08 - (109 -

- - 29.19 -




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

I K
Entity " Sub‘smmnc’sf Ma n!lgc:mcnt

Holding exercising Fellow . ASS:M“"L‘! ‘!\“ of Personnel

Name of related party ., Subsidiaries/ Associates enfity exercising
Company significant i o {KMP) and
. Entities significant .
influence influcnce refatives of
KAIp

Fee & commission income received from
ECap Equities Limited - - 85.53 - 4.01 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 104.93 - - -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 1.60 - - -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 2747 - 1.19 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 573 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 358.25 1.15 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 68.80 - 031 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - 573 - (132 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 0.03 - 1.09 - - -
Edelweiss Bivestinent Advisors Limited - - 8.70 - - -
Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund - - 0.54 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 14.88 - - -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - 69.37 - 216 -
Edclweiss Value Growth Fund - - 1.85 - - -
Interest expenses on loan taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 43.44 425 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 47.13 - 0.10 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 76.26 - - -
Interest expenses on margin placed by
EC Conunodity Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 2.26 - 0.01 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 3222 - 0.10 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 1.08 - 0.01 -
Edel Land Limited - - 0.17 - 0.00 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 9.56 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1.42 0.04 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 5.58 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 0.00 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 0.45 - 6.00 -
Interest income or Inter corporate deposits
ECap Equities Limited - - 10.40 - - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 1.80 - - -
Interest income en loan given to
ECap Equities Limited - B 19,50 - - -
Interest Income on Loan given to KMP & relatives
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 0.11
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - [2.76
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 1.66
Aparna T Chandrashekar - - - - - 8.69
Interest income on margin shortfall received from
EC Commodity Limited - - 13.96 - 0.30 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 141.58 - 2.55 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 10.44 - 0.01 -
Edel Investments Limited - - 408 - 0.00 -
Edel Land Limited - - 635.21 - 042 -
Edelcap Securitics Limited - - 89.47 - 0.88 -

Edelweiss F ia] Services Limited 0.00 - - - - -

1 i - - 11.97 - - -
- - 0.00 -
- - 715
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50, Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2021

Key
Muanagement
Personnel
(KMP) apd
relatives of
KMP

Subsidiaries/
Fellow Associate/ JV of
Subsidiaries/ Associates entity excreising
Enfitics significant
influence

Entity
Holding exereising
Company significant
influence

Name of related party

Interest received on debt instruments from

ECL Finance Limited - - 0.01 - 027 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 0.02 - 0.00 -
Edeiweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -

Interest received on loans given to
Edelweiss Capital (Singapore) Pte, Limited - - 0.84 - - -

Loans given to KMP & relatives

Venkatchalam Ramaswanmy - - - - - 0.70
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 1.71
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 10,71
Aparna T Chandrashekar - - - - - 350,19
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 444,59

Repayment of loans by KMP & relatives

Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - - - - - 0.70
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 2.61
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 16.71
Aparna T Chandrashekar - - - - - 107.32
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 920,81

Sitting fees paid to
Kunnasagaran Chinniah - - - - - 0.26

Other income
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - - 2.24 - -0.01 -

Rating support fees paid to

Edelweiss Financial Scrvices Limited 0.04 - - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.06 - - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 0.21 - 0.01 -

Reimbursement received from

ECap Equities Limited - - 0.64 - - .
ECL Finance Limited - - 3.34 - - -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - 0.06 . - .
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - 1.38 u - -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 2.17 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.04 0.07 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0.81 - - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 3.08 - - -
Edebweiss [nvestment Advisors Limited - . 0.23 - . -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 1.34 - - -

Reimbursements paid to

Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - .08 - - .
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 043 0.07 - - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.16 .
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - 0.06 - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - 2.53 - 0.12 -

Deg\_\ﬂ‘{?\ ’
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50. Related Party Bisclosure for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021

. Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity . Management

Halding excreising Fellow Associate/ lV of Personnel
Name of refated party L Subsidiaries/ Associutes cntity cxercising

Company significant L o {KMP} and

R Entitics significant .
influence influcnce refatives of
Knp

Rescarch Services Fees Income
EC Comnodity Limited - - 0.69 - 0.08 -
ECap Equities Limited - - 6.57 - [44 -
ECL Finance Limited - - 236 - 0.44 -
Edel Land Limited - - 3.11 - 0.07 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - 2.37 - 0.07 -
Edebweiss Financial Services Limited 4.60 - - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - 0.25 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 0.50 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - 06.00 - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Remuneration paid to - - - - B 54.02
Balances with related parties as at March 31, 2021 - - - - - -
Accrued interest expenses on margin placed by
EC Commodity Limited - - - - 0.00 .
ECap Equities Limited - - - - 0.65 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 3.87 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - £03 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 0.13 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - (1.75 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.40 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.07 -
Accrued interest income on debentures of
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 027 -
Edebweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 0.04 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Interest accroed on loan taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 732 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 2.01 -
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Investments in equity shares of
Edelweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 936.03 - -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 254.80 - -
Loan given cutstanding
Mabella investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 353.78
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 12.09
Aparna T Chandrashekar - - - - - 242.87

Margin placed with
Edel Investments Limited -

5.00
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Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
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50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended Mavrch 31, 2021

. Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow Associatel JV of TIARAgement
Namc of related party Holding c.xﬂ:msmg Subsidiaries/  Associates enfity excreising Personnel
Company significant " N {KMP) and
\ Entities significant R
influence influence relatives of
KMP
Compulsorily Cenvertible Debentures (CCDs)
Asia Prapati Stralegic Investment Fund - - 39588 - - _
PAGAC Esctasy Ple. Limited* 22.044.00 - “ - - -
Interest payable on CCDs
PAGAC Esctasy Pte. Limited* 0.01 - - - - -
Short term borrowings
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 3,355.00 - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - 61.45 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited * - - - - 111.31 -
Allium Finance Private Limited* - - - - 312.07 -
Advance given to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - 46748 - - - -
Trade & other reccivables from
Allium Finance Private Limited - - - - 0.00 -
EC Commodity Limited - - - - 0.95 -
ECap Equities Limited - - - - 97.02 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 9.85 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 9.39 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 010 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - [.76 -
Edelcap Securitics Limited - - - - 0.60 -
EdelGive Foundation - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 2.09 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 2.17 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - 0.50 - -
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - - 0.19 - -
Edelweiss Comtrade Ltd - - - - 0.i4 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 98.18 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insuraiice Brokers Limited - - - - 0.92 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 0.61 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 3.53 - 222 - - -
Edelweiss International (Singapore} Pte Limited - - - - 0.34 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.04 B
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - . - - 0.75 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 374 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 7.25 -
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited - - - - 0.00 -
EFSL Comtrade Limited - - - - .11 -
Lichen Metals Private Limited - - - - 0¢.00 -
ECap Equitics Limited* - - - - 5.30 -
ECL Finance Limited* - - - - (.07 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited* - - - - 0.0t -
Edelweiss Finvest Limited* - - - - 4.53 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - - 0.9t -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisers Limited* - - - - .01 -
Non convertible debentures (securities held for trading)
ECap Equities Limited - - - - 50.40 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 20.33 -
Edelweiss struction Company Limited - - B 7.33 - -
Edelw, x!lﬁ&'cé ies Limited - 19.06 - - - -
Edel ousing !?i‘m{‘qc Limited - - - " 0.15 -
Edgpyerss Retail Finant:é{ﬁin ited - - ﬁ% -~ 0.43 -
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Notes to the conselidated financial statement for the year ended March 31,2022
{Currency:Endian repees i million)

50. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended Marceh 31, 2021

Entity Subsidiaries/ i\.lanaxgcfmm

Hoiding exercising F(.:R.Dw . ASS.(}CiﬂtE/ AV of Personnel

Name of related party L Subsidiaries/  Associates entity exercising
Company significant . R ! (KMP) and
3 Lntities significant .
influence influence refatives of
KNP

Trade and other payables to
EC Conmumnodity Limited - - - - 0.03 .
ECap Equities Limited - - - - 97.78 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 4294 -
Edel investments Limited - - “ - 0.19 -
Edelcap Sccurities Limited - - - - 73.84 -
Edelweiss Assel Management Limited - - - - 0.12 -
Edebweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - E1.30 -
Edelweiss Asset Recenstruction Company Limited - - - 0.01 - -
Edelweiss Capital Scrvices Limited - - - 2,13 - -
Edelweiss Comirade Ltd - - - - 0.12 -
Edclweiss Financial Services Limited - 85.65 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 44,40 -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 0.19 -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - - - - 17 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 27.35 - 0.51 - - -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - - - - 6,05 -
Edelweiss Internationat {Singapore) Pte Limited - - - - 0.39 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 69.61 -
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 31.35 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 15.00 -
ECap Equities Limited* - - - - 0.21 -
ECL Finance Limited* - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited* - - - - 0.30 -
Edchweiss Financial Services Limited* - 12.62 - - - -
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited* - - - - 0.69 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited® - - - - 0.90 -
Margins payable fo clients
EC Commodity Limited - - - - 502.82 -
ECap Equities Limited - - - - 10,18 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 531,71 -
Edel [nvestments Limited - - - - 138.63 -
Edel Land Limited - - - - 101.77 -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 219.55 -
Edelweiss Comirade Ltd - - - - 0.26 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 2776 - - - -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 2.36 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.47 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1.50 -
Off- Balance sheet items
Corporate guarantee taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 14,645.79 - - - -

*Pertains to Wealth Management Business undertaking demerged from Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited. accounted in accordance with appendix
Cof IND AS 103 (Business Combinations of entities under corumon control).




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in miilion)

51

52.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management policy are to ensure that the Group complies with externally
imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and to maximise shareholder vajue.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it accerding to changes in economic conditions and the
risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to
the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

In addition to above, the subsidiaries of Group are required to maintain minimum networth as prescribed by various
regulatory authorities. The management ensures that this is complied.

Foreign currency transactions

The Group has undertaken the following transactions on accrual basis in foreign currency during the year.

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Expenditure incurred in foreign currency
Communication 25.93 39.82
Membership & subscription charges 4.61 5.20
Computer software 16.07 17.79
Travel expenses 0.01 1.24
Professional fees 11.66 7.20
Other expenses 3.07 217
Software maintenance expenses 0.56 4.59
Advertisement and business promotion expenses 2.70 -
Commission to Independent Directors 5.00 -
Commission and brokerage 57.64 -
Interest on debt securities 0.22 -
Total 127.47 78.01
Income earned in foreign currency
Advisory and other fees 129.41 143.54
Total 129,41 143.54
Others
Purchase of securities 1,608.54 -
Softwares 16.11 -
Total 1,624.65 -
Uiiaas
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53.

A,

&=

Fair Value measurement:
Valuation principles

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal
(or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In order to show how fair values have been derived,
financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques:

Level 1 — valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in
active markets that Group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 — valuation technique using observable inputs: Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are
derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire periad of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 — valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

Refer note 5.10 for more details on fair value hierarchy
Valuation governance framework

The Group's fair value methodology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures to
ensure appropriate safeguards are in place to ensure its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives (including their valuation
methodologies) are subject to approvals by various functions of the Group including the risk and finance functions.

Where fair values are determined by reference to externally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent
price determination or validation is used. For inactive markets, Group sources alternative market information, with greater weight
given to information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ongoing measurement resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance department is
also responsible for establishing procedures governing valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance with accounting
standards.
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53. Fair Value measurement:

C. The fellowing table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair vahue by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 20622 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 1,235.50 - - 1,235.50
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 978.57 978.57
Total derivative financial instruments - A 1,235.50 - 978.57 2,214.07

Financial Assets held for trading

Government debt securities 1,519.0¢ - - 1,519.01
Other debt securities - 783.20 - 783.20
Mutual fund units 3.000.30 - - 3,000.30
Equity instruments 1,999.60 1,341.68 - 3,341.28
Preference shares - 252.02 - 252.02
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 6,518.91 2,376.90 - 8,895.81
Investments

Units of AIF - 189.40 - 189.40
Total investments measured at fair value - C - 189,40 - 189.40
Total (A+B+C) 7,754.41 2,566.30 978.57 11,299.28

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 591.61 - - 591.61
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 88.91 8891
591.61 - 88.91 680.52

As at March 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 630.46 - - 630.46
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - (.37 0.37
Total derivative financial instruments - A 630.46 - 0.37 630.83
Financial assets held for trading
Government debt securities 34.23 - - 84.23
Other debt securities - 155.24 - 155.24
Mutual fund and Exchange traded funds 106.35 17.39 - 123.74
Equity instruments 1,700.72 10.44 - 1,711.16
Total financial assets held for trading - B 1,891.30 183.07 - 2,074.37
Total (A+B) 2,521.76 183.07 0.37 2,705.20
Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
Derivative-financial instroments
CliaRad Cifderivatives $0.30 - - $0.30
edded dé?i?g es in market-linked debentures - - 5512 55.12
N o by
w{ ABAI SIS
#1 * ) - & 80.30 - 55.12 135.42
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53. Fair Value measurement:

D. Valuation techniques:

Government debf securities:

Government debt securities are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and include both long-term bonds and short-
term bonds with fixed or floating rate interest payments. These instruments are generally highly liquid and traded in active markets
resulting in a Level [ classification.

Debt securities:

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed or floating rate securities, however market linked debentures have embedded
derivative characteristics. Fair value of debt securities is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in the
market as at the reporting date. The Group has used quoted price of Exchanges wherever bonds are traded actively. I cases where
debt securities are not activity traded, Group has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer model for measuring fair value.

Equity instruments:

Equity instruments are actively traded on stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such instruments
are classified as Level 1. Equity instruments in non-listed entities are initially recognised at transaction pnce and re-measured at
each reporting date at valuation provided by external valuer at instrument level.

Units of AIF Fund and Mutual funds:

Units held in AIF funds are measured based on their published net asset value {NAV), taking into account redemption and/or other
restrictions. Such instruments are classified as Level 2.

Units of mutual funds are measured based on their published net asset vaiue (NAV}, taking into account redemption and/or other
restrictions. Such instruments are also classified as Level 1.

Embedded derivative;
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that

some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.

The Group uses valuation models which calculate the present value of expected future cash flows, based upon *no arbitrage’
principles. Inputs to valuation models are determined from observable market (Indices) data wherever possible, including prices
available from exchanges, dealers, brokers. Group classify these embedded derivative as level 3 instruments.

Exchange traded derivatives:

Exchange traded derivatives includes index/stock options, index/stock futures. The Group uses exchange traded prices to value
these derivative and classity these instrument as level 1.

E. There have been no transfers between levels during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,
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53. Fair Value measurcment:

F. The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Embedded Options

Financial year ended March 2022 Assets Liabilities Net Balance
As at April 1, 2021 0.37 55.12 (54.75)
Issuances 1,088.52 - 1,088.52
Settlements (0.26) - (0.26)
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss (110.06) 33.79 (143.85)
As at March 31, 2022 978.57 88.91 889.66

Embedded Options

Financial year ended March 2021 Assets Liabilities Net Balance
As at April 1, 2020 17.54 5.70 12.14
Issuances 9.70 13.98 (4.28)
Settlements - - -
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or foss 27.17) 35.44 (62.61)

As at March 31, 2021 0.37 55.12 (54.75)
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53. Fair Value measurement:

L. Fair value of financizl instruments nof measured at fair value:

The table below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments that are not
carried at fair value in the financial statements. Carrying amounts of Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and
cash equivalents, Trade receivables, Other financial assets, Trade payables, Borrowings (other than debt securities) and Other

financial liabilities approximate the fair value because of their short-term nature. This table does not include the fair values of
non—financial assets and non—financial liabilifies.

. Fair value
Carrying Total
As at March 31, 2022 Value Level 1 Level2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Loans 29.530.64 - - 29,144.40 29,144 .40
Financial Liabilities
Debt securities 32,027.43 - - 29,333.59 29,333.59
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3,308.68 - - 3,308.68 3,308.68
Subordinated Liabilities 153.40 - - 153.38 153.38
. Fair value
Carrying Total
As at March 31, 2021 Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 !
Financial Assets
Loans 14,832,58 - - 14,476.64 14,476.64
Financial Liabilities
Debt securities 10,265.47 - - 9,015.87 9,015.87
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 3,850.69 - - 3,850.69 3.850.69
Subordinated Liabilities 160.00 - - [536.37 156.37

J. Valuation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at fair value

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for the above financial instruments which are not
recorded and measured at fair value in the Group's consolidated financial statements. These fair values were calculated for
disclosure purposes only. The below methodologies and assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables and, as
such, may differ from the techniques and assumptions explained in notes.

Financizl assets at amortised cost

The fair values financial assets measured at amortised cost are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual
cash flows using actual or estimated yields and discounting by yields incorporating the counterparties” credit risk.

ued debt is estimated by a discounted cash flow model.




Edelweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

54. Risk Manragement

54.A Introduction and risk profile

The Group's overall abjective is to manage its broking business, clearing business, trading business, lending business, other
fee based business and the associated risks, (such as credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk etc.) in a manner
that balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and protects the safety and soundness of the Group. The
Group provides a broad range of Wealth Management services to a substantial and diversified client base that includes
corporations, institutions and individuals. The Group's services span multiple asset classes and consumer segments across
domestic and global geographies.

Risk is an inherent part of Group's business activities. When the Group extends loans, buys or sells securities in market,
offers other products or services, the Group takes on some degree of risk. The Group's overall objective is to manage its
businesses and the associated risks, in a manner that the balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and
protects the safety and soundness of the Group,

The Group believes that effective risk management requires;
1) Acceptance of responsibility, including identification and escalation of risk issues, by all individuals within the Group;

2) Ownership of risk identification, assessment, data and management within each of the lines of business and Corporate;
3) Firmwide structures for risk governance

The certain subsidiaries of Group are regulated by SEBI & respective exchanges with special focus on trade execution &
clearing, client fund/security management, exchange & client reporting etc. Also, the one of the subsidiary of the Group is
regulated by the RBI with a special focus on asset liability management, liquidity cushion, etc. The Group strives for
continual improvement through efforts to enhance systemic & manual controls, ongeing employee training and development
and other measures.

54.B Risk Management Structure

The Group has a well-defined risk management process framework for risk identification, assessment and control in order to
effectively manage risks associated with the various business activities. The risk function is monitored primarily by the risk
group.

The Group’s strong risk management process ensures that the margin monitoring processes withstand market volatility. As a
result, the Group follows strict margin call process and limits are set and monitored on an ongoing basis,

The Group’s board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk
management framework. They are assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and
adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The
audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of
risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.
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54. Risk Management

54.C Risk mitigation and risk culture

The Group's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Client
introduction, client on-boarding, credit control processes, centralised operations unit, independent internal auditors for
checking compliance with the prescribed policies/processes at each transaction level are all segregated. The Group’s risk
management processes and policies allow layers of multiple checks and verifications. The key business processes are
regularly monitored by the head of business or operations.

It is the Group's policy to ensure that a robust risk awareness is embedded in its organisational risk culture. Employees are
expected to take ownership and be accountable for the risks the Group is exposed to. The Group's continuous training and
development emphasises that employees are made aware of the Group's risk tolerance and they are supported in their roles
and responsibilities to monitor and keep their exposure to risk within the Group's risk tolerance limits. Compliance breaches
and internal audit findings are important elements of employees’ annual ratings and remuneration reviews.

54.D Types of Risks

The Group's risks are generally categorized in the following risk types:

Notes

Risks

Arising from

Measurement, monitoring and management of risk

54.D.1

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial
loss if a customer or counterparty
fails to meet an obligation under a
contract.

Arises principatly from
financing, dealing in Corporate
Bonds, Investments in Mutual
Fund, Equity, derivatives, ctc

Measured as the amount that could be lost if a
customer or counterparty fails to make repayments:

Monitored using various internal risk management
measures and within limits approved by individuals
within a framework of delegated authorities: and

Managed through a robust risk control [ramework,
which outlines clear and consisient policies. principles
and euidance,

54.D.2

Ligquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that we do
not have sufficient financial
resources to meet our obligations

as they fall due or that we can only
do s0 at an excessive cost.

Liquidity risk arises from
mismatches in the timing of]
cash flows.

Arises  when  illiquid  asset
positions cannot be funded at
the expected terms and when
required.

Measured using a range of metrics. including Asset
Liability mismatch, Debt Equity Ratio

Regutar monitoring of funding levels to ensure 1o mect
the reguirement for Business and maturity of our|
liabilitics.

Maintain diverse sources of funding and liquid assets
to facilitate flexibility in mecting our liquidity
requirements of the Group

54.D.3

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that

movements in market factors, such
as Interest rates, equity prices and
Index prices,

ar

will reduce our
the valuc of our

Exposure to market risk is
separated into two portfolios:
trading and non-trading.

e

2

Measured using sensitivitics, detailed picture of]
potential gains and losses for a range of market
movements and scenarios.

Monitored using measures. including the sensitivity of]
net interest income.

Managed using approved risk limits.
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54.D.1 Credif Risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty docs not meet its obligations under a customer contract or financial instrument, leading
to a financial loss and arises primarily from trade receivables and loans. The Group has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy
counterpatties and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The
Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables, loans, receivable from exchanges/clearing houses.
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty.

The Group’s management policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterpartics by reviewing their credit ratings. financial
statements and press release on regular basis,

The Group’s financial assets that are subject 10 the expected credit loss model are only short-term trade receivables and loans. All trade
receivables are expected to be collected in less than twelve months. Group applics the expected credit loss model for all financial assets
and simplified approach for trade reccivables for recognition of impairment loss. Expected credit loss allowance based on simplified
approach in respect of reccivables is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Group and market intelligence.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitared. The credit quality review process aims to allow the Group to assess the

potential loss as a result of the risks to which it is exposed and take corrective actions.

Derivative financial Instruments:

Credit risk arising from derivative financial instruments is, at any time. limited to those with positive fair values, as recorded on the
balance sheet. With gross—settled derivatives, the Group is also exposed to a settlement risk, being the risk that the Group honours its
obligation, but the counterparty fails to deliver the counter value.

Impairment Assessment:

The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based
on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

The expected credit loss is a product of exposure at default, probability of default and loss given default. The Group has devised an
internal model to evaluate the probability of default and loss given default based on the parameters set out in Ind AS. Accordingly, the
loans are classified inte various stages as follows:

Internal rating grade Internal grading description Stages
Performing
High grade 0 dpd and | to 30 dpd Stage I
Standard grade 31 to 90 dpd Stage 11
Non-performing
Individually impaired 90+ dpd Stage 111

Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Expected Credit Loss (ZCL) computation
is not driven by any single methodology, however methodology and approach used must reflect the following:

1) An unbiased and probability weighted amount that evaluates a range of possible outcomes

2) Reasonable and supportable information that is available without unduc cost and effort at the reporting date about past cvents,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions;

3) Time value of money
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54.D.1 Credit Risk

Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

The Group considers a financial instrument defaulted, classified as Stage 3 {credit-impaired) for ECL calcalations, in all cases when the
borrower becomes 90 days past due. Classification of assets form stage 1 to stage 2 has been carried out based on SICR criterion.
Accounts which are more than 30 days past duc have been identificd as accounts where significant increase in credit risk has been
observed, These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 assets, When such events oceur, the Group carefully considers whether the
cvent should result in treating the customer as defaulted and therclore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL caleulations or whether Stage 2 is
appropriate.

Probability of Default

Probability of default (PD} is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. PD estimation process is done based on
historical internal data available with the Group. While arriving at the PD, the Group also ensures that the factors that affeets the macro
economic trends are considered to a reasonable extent, wherever necessary. Group calculates the 12 month PD by taking into account the
historical trends of the Loans/portfolio and its credit performance. In case of assets where there is a significant increase in credit risk /
credit impaired assets, lifetime PD has been applied.

Loss Given Default (L.GD)

The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes. the mitigating
effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money. Since the Group is into the business of
lending against securities, haircut as per Group's policy is applied on the value of the collateral, based on basel haireut values for
corporate sceurities. The exposure amount that is over and above the collateral (with haircut) is considered as the effective cxposure. The
LGD of 65% is used for the unsecured exposure the portfolio carries.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

The amount which the borrower will owe to the portfolio at the time of default is defined as Exposurc at Default (EAD). While the drawn
credit line reflects the explicit exposure for the Group, there might be variable exposure that may increase the EAD. These cxposures are
of the nature where the Group provides future commitments, in addition to the current credit. Therefore. the exposure will contain hoth on
and off balance sheet values.

Risk Concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities. or activities in the same geographical
region, o have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes
in economie, political or ather conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group's performance to developments
affecting a particular industry or geographical location.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Group's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining
a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.
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54.D.1 Credit Risk

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Fma:'}cml Retail and Mining Service Government  Others Total
services wholesale sector

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10,004.98 - - - - - 10.004.98

Bank balancats other than cash 37.511.82 } i ) } ) 37.511.82

and cash equivalents

Derivative financial instruments 2,126.47 - - - - - 2.126.47

Securities held for trading 3,647.22 - - - E.319.01 1.729.58 8.895.81

Trade receivables 5,975.53 2.948.85 - - - - 8.924.38

Loans 29,530.64 - - - - - 29.530.64

Investments 701.97 - - - “ - 701,97

Other financial asscts 4,145.45 - - 117.68 - 40.77 4.303.90
95,644.08 2,948.85 - 117.68 1,519.61 1,770.35 101,999.97

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars F‘mal}c:al Retail and Mining Service Government  Others Total
services wholesale sector

Financial asscts

Cash and cash equivalents 3.353.45 - - - - - 335345

Bank balance:s other than cash 42,182.78 ) ) _ . ) 42.182.78

and cash equivalents

Derivative financial instruments 625.19 - - - - - 625.19

Securities held for trading 559.08 - 739.50 554.28 - 221.51 2.074.37

Trade receivables 1,801.33 918.97 - - - - 2,720.30

Loans 14,832.58 - - - - - 14.832.58

Investments 246,61 - - - - - 246.61

Other financial assets 3,935.87 - - 117.38 - 77.39 4.130.64

Assets classified as held for sale 101.31 - - - - - 101.31
67,638.20 918.97 739.50 671.66 - 298.90 70,267.23
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54.D.1 Credit Risk (Contd.)

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The tables below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset along with details on collaterals held against
exposure.

Maximum cxposure to credit risk
As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Principal type of collateral

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10,004.98 3,353.45
Ban'k balances other than cash and cash 37,511.82 42,182.78
equivalents

Derivative [Inancial instruments 2,126.47 62519

The Group invest in high rated corporate bonds.
Securities held for trading 8,895.81 2.074.37  listed equity shares, ceniral/stale  government
securities & other marketable sccurities

Trade receivables 8,924.38 2.720.30 Securitics, {ixed deposits. bank guarantees, etc.
Equity shares, Mutoal fund units, Bonds, AIF units,
Loans 29,530.64 14,832.58 ! “'“
¢ic,
Investments 240.77 -
Primarily contains receivable from
Other financial assets 4,303.99 4,130.64 D °

Exchange/clearing house, carrying minimum risk.

101,538.77 69,919.31
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54.D.2 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defincd as the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in mecting obligations associated with financial liabilitics that
are seitled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Greup might be unable to
meet its payment ebligations when they fall duc as a result of mismaiches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress
circumstances.

Liquidity risk emanates from the mismatches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment prolile of assets
and liabilities. These mismatches could either be forced in nature duc to markel conditions or created with an interest rate view, Such risk
can lead to a possibility of unavailability of funds to meet upcoming obligations arising from Hability maturitics. To avoid such a
scenario, Group ensures maintenance of adequate Liquidity Cushion in the form of Fixed Deposits, Mutual Funds. Cash, G-See, ctc.
These assets carry minimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a very short period of time,

Liquidity Cushion:

Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents (*) 10,004.98 335345
Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents {*) 908.16 691.31
Securities held for trading 7,554.13 2.063.93
Derivative financial instruments (net) 1,473.13 520.77
CBLO - Lending 499,82 -
Total Liquidity cushion 20,440.22 6.629.46
* Excluding earmarked and encumbered balances
Financing Arrangement
The Group had access to the following undrawn borrowing facitities at the end of the reporting year
Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Commiitted Lines from Banks 2,561.90 1.420.50
Liquidity support arrangement 30,000.00 -
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54.D.2 Liquidity Risk

Analysis of financial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group's financial assets and liabilitics as at:

As at March 31, 2022

Farticulars Oto3 3106 6 to 12 1to 3 years Over 3 Years Total
months months months
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10.004.98 - - - - 10,004.98
f{;‘;}:;f:t‘:’es other than cash and cash 33.891.17  1,612.21 2,000.59 7.85 - 37.511.82
Derivative financial instruments 1,147.90 - - 110.13 808.44 2.126.47
Securities held for trading 8,895.81 - - - - 8.895.81
Trade receivables 8,385.97 60.59 304.81 173.01 - 8.924.38
Loans 5,524.32 5,397.66 19,229.32 472,59 - 30,623.89
Investments - - - - 701.97 701.97
Other financial assets 3,300.64 2.52 21.80 179.26 799.68 4.303.90
Total undiscounted financial assets 71,150.79 7,072.98 21,556.52 942.84 2,370.09 103,093.22
Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 564.43 - - 88.91 - 653.34
Trade payables 16,364.89 2.08 11.45 - - 16.378.42
Debt securities 9,294.61 1,109.50 5,275.64 9,458.93 7.503.76 32.642.44
Borrowings {other than debt securities) 3,308.68 - - - - 3.308.68
Subordinated Liabilities 13.63 - - 155.19 - 168.82
Other financial liabilities 32,180.46 39.72 269.80 186.76 634.38 3331112
Total undiscounted financial [iabilities 61,726.70 1,151.30 5,556.89 9,889.79 8,138.14 86,462.82
Total net financial assets / (liabilities) 9,424,09 5,921.68 15,999.63 (8,946.95) (5,768.05) 16,630.40
As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Oto3 Ito6 6fo 12 Ito3 years Over3 Years Total
manths months menths
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,353.45 - - - - 335345
f;&i:lift’;ccs other than cash and cash 39,986.29 109.67  2.028.94 57.88 ; 42.182.78
Derivative financial instruments 624,82 - 0.26 0.11 - 625.19
Securities held for trading 2,074.37 - - - - 2.074.37
Trade receivables 1,677.14 97.06 946.10 - - 2.720.30
Loans 4,327.56 1,512.48 9,703.29 - - 15.543.33
Investments - - - - 246.61 246.61
Other financial assets 3,606.56 28.65 147.84 1i8.49 229.10 4.130.64
kaets classifled as held for sale - 101.31 - - - 101.31
ot counted financial assets 55,650.19 1,849.17 12,826.43 176.48 475.71 70,977.98
bilities
i3Le financial instruments 49.30 - - 55.12 - 104.42
Trage/gagables 11,696.02 6.68 - - - 11,702.70
fer Tehséuritics 663.48 1,864.36 2.272.46 3,342.50 3,036.03  11.178.83
orrowings (other than debt securities) 3,850.69 - - - - 3.850.69
o0 §g§?§din\ated Liabilities 14.21 - - 178.46 - 192.67
2] @,“ ncial liabilitics 30,143.97 30.58 69.15 250.83 116.45 30.610.98
Total undistbunted financial liabilities 40,417.67 1,901.62 2,341.61 3,826.91 3,152.48 57,640.29

9.232.52 {52.45) 10,484.82 (3,630.43) {2,676.77) 13,337.69
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54.D.3 Market Risk (Contd.)

Interest Rate Risk

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair
values of financial instruments because of a change in market interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being
constant) of the Group’s statement of profit and loss and equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of
the assumed changes in interest rates on the profit or loss for a year, based on the floating rate financial assets and financial
liabilities held at March 31, 2022 and at March 31, 2021.

Interest rate sensitivity

As at March 31,2022
Increasc in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of  Decrease in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity
price (%) Profit Equity price (%) Profit of Equity
Debt securities 0.25 (5.76) - 0.25 5.76 -
Other traded securities 0.25 (7.50) - 0.25 7.50 -

As at March 31, 2021

Increase in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of  Decrease in  Sensitivity of  Sensitivity

price (%) Profit Equity price (%) Profit of Equity
Borrowings from related parties 0.25 (9.63) - 0.25 9.63 -
Debt securities 0.25 (0.60}) - 0.25 0.60 -
Other traded securities 0.25 (031} - 0.25 0.31 -

Price risk

The Group’s exposure to price risk atises from investments held in Equity Shares, Exchange traded futures, Mutual fund units
etc, all classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such investments,
the Group diversifies its portfolio.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level
of individual investment in prices of financial instruments.

As at March 31, 2022
Increase in  Sensitivity Sensitivity Decrease in  Sensitivity  Sensitivity
price (%) of Profit of Equity price (%) of Profit of Equity
Derivative instruments 0.25 3.83 - 0.25 (3.83) -
Securities held for trading 0.25 22.24 - 0.25 (22.24) .
Units of AIF 0.25 0.47 - 0.25 0.47) -
As at March 31,2021

Increase in  Sensitivity  Sensitivity Decrease in  Sensitivity  Sensitivity
price (%) of Profit of Equity price (%) of Profit of Equity

0.25 1.24 - 0.25
0.25 4.59 - 0.25
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55. Margin received from clients

As at As at

RMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash margin - A 21,348.46 28.662.52

Non-cash margin

Securities (refer note below) 74,139.05 51,765.31
Fixed deposits 22.42 2,926.84
Bank guarantees 57.50 322.40
Total non-cash margin - B 74,218.97 55.014.55
Total margin received - (A+B) 95,567.43 83,677.07

Note:

Securities includes following-

1) Securities assigned under the “margin pledge” created in favour of the Group as non-cash margin from the
clients in accordance with the SEBI circular no. SEB/HO/MIRSD/DOP/CIR/P/2020/28 “Margin obligations to
be given by way of Pledge/Re-pledge in the Depository System” applicable effectively from September 01,
2020,

ii) Securities received as non-cash margin from clients lying in the client demat account of the Group for disputed
cases,




Edelweiss Securities Limited
Notes to the consclidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2622

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)
56. Business combinations
(a) Summary of acquisition
Financial year ended March 31, 2021

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the Group had acquired stake in the entities as mentioned below:

Purchase

Country of Percentage Date on which consideration (Rs.in
Name of the entity Incorporation stake acquired  stake acquired million)
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited India 95% April 23, 2020 0.10
Edelweiss Broking Limited India 100% May 04, 2020 [,.957.95
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte Limited Singapore 100% May 11,2020 337.05
Edelweiss Investment Advisers Private Limited Sinpapore 160% May 11,2020 115.64
Edelweiss Securities {IFSC) Limited India 100% June 30, 2020 17279

On May 4, 2020, the Group acquired additional 37% stake in Edelweiss Finance and Investment Limited, increasing ils ownership from 63% (o 100%, for a purchase
consideration of Rs 170667 million. The carrying amount of Non-controlling interest (NCI) acquired was Rs. 1,713.06 million. Diflerence etween the carrying
amount and purchase consideration, amounting to Rs, 6.39 million has been recognised in ¢apital resceves,

Fair value of assets and liabilities recognised as a result of acquisition is as follows:

. . Edclweiss Edclweiss .
Edclweiss . X Edelweiss
. . Edclweiss Alternative Asser Investment . .
Particulars Alternative Asset , . , . R Sceurities
. L. Broking Limited Advisors Ple Advisors Private e
Advisors Limited . L (FFSC) Limited
Limited Limited
ASSETS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivaienis 6.07 375.10 25373 G748 106.17
(b} Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents - 2,151,72 14,30 - 45.61
(c)} Trade Receivables [55.10 867.29 50,09 44.94 -
{d) Loans 0.87 2048 - - -
(e) Investments 23.52 - - - -
(f) Other financial assets 36.86 7,691.88 25.88 543 38.39
Non-financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (net) 140.93 16522 - - -
(b} Deferred tax assets (net) 5.62 602.22 - .03 -
(c) Property, plant and equipment 3.89 749.57 042 .28 6.39
(d) Capital work in progress - 1.05 . - -
(e) Intangible assets under development - 158.05 - - -
(F) Other intangible assets 2520 67.34 - 0.01 174
(g) Other non- financial assets 446.17 16.07 437.35 210 2.21
Total assets 844,23 12,885.99 T81.77 120.27 200.51
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
{a) Trade payables 47.44 8.885.40 30.07 +.64 2.65
(b) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 991.89 1.410.49 - - -
(c) Other financial liabilities 27.30 908.37 222.47 - 0875
Noo-financial liabilities
(a) Curreni tax liabilities (nen - - - 0.56
(b) Provisions 11.27 23.56 0.77 0580 0.i5
{c} Other non-financial liabilities 109.12 88.48 106.24 0.9 0.8
Total linbilities 1,187.02 11,316.30 359,55 5.89 71.73
Net identifiable assets acquired (34279 1,569.69 42222 114.38 128.78
tion transferred .10 1,957.95 537.05 115 64 17279
n of subsidiary 342,59 388.26 44.01
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56. Business combinations

{B) Details of subsidiaries disposed by the Group during the year ended March 31, 2021 are as follows:

Carrying amount of net assets of subsidiaries over loss of control

Edelweiss Alternative Edelweiss Sccurities & Edelweiss
Particulars Asset Advisors Investments Private Capital Services
Limited Limited Limited
Date of disposal March 12, 2021 March 12, 2021 March 16, 2021
ASSETS

Financial assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 37.47 15.17 514.56
{b) Bank balances othcr than cash and cash equivalents - 0.14 -
(c) Stock in trade - 26.87 -
(d) Trade Receivables 160.90 0.89 -
(e} Loans 2.87 830.16 -
(f) Investments 201.61 - -
(g) Other financial assets 36.87 0.06 .03
Non-financial asscts
(a) Current tax assets (net) 107.04 27.62 0.05
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 9.13 78.82 -
(¢) Property, plant and equipment 7.39 - -
{d) Intangible assets under development 1.32 - -
(¢) Other intangible assets 10.95 - -
(f) Other non- financial assets 452,63 25.15 0.05
Total assets 1,028.18 1,004.88 515.69
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
(a) Trade payables 75.09 1.98 533
(b) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 504.63 - -
(c} Deposits 47033 - -
(d) Other financial Habilities 167.38 - 3.72
Non-financial labilities
(a) Current tax liabilities (net) “ 46.20 -
(b) Provisions 15.52 - 1.44
(c) Other non-financial liabilities 24.88 23.79 (.02
Total liabilities 1,257.83 74.03 1351
Attributable NCI (11.48) - -
Attributable goodwill 325.76 - -
Net assets derecognised 107.59 930.85 505.18
Percentage stake sold 51.00% 100.00% 51.00%
Con jon received 0.05 922.46 265.20
Aedle s 5
éyzﬁﬁ/(loss) ordisposal (54.82) {8.39) 7.56
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57.

2)

3)

4)

)

2}

Composition of the Group

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include subsidiaries listed in the table below:

Name of the Entity

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services (UK) Limited

Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited'
ESL Securities Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited®
Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited’
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited®

Edelweiss Financial Services Inc.

Proportion of ownership interest

Country of As at As at
Incorporation March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
India 100% 100%
Hong Kong 100% 100%
United Kingdom 100% 100%
India 100% 100%
India 100% 100%
India 100% 100%
India 100% 100%
Singapore 100% 100%
United St.ates of 100% 100%
America

! Additional 37% ownership acquired on May 4, 2020 thereby increasing the ownership from 63% to 100%.

* w.e.f May 4, 2020
* w.e.f June 30, 2020
*w.e.fMay 11, 2020

Note:

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited became subsidiary on April 23, 2020 with 95% stake and ceased to be a

subsidiary w.e.f. March 12, 2021.

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors pte Limited became subsidiary on May 11, 2020 with 100% stake and ceased to be a
subsidiary on account of loss of control w.e.f. March 26, 2021 (Refer note 65)

Edelweiss Capital Services Limited became a WOS on February 12, 2021 and ceased to be a WOS on March 16, 2021.

Edelweiss Securities & Investments Private Limited (formerly Magnolia Commodities Services Limited) ceased to be a

subsidiary w.e.f. March 12,2021.

Associate

The Group has 49% interest in Edelweiss Capital Services Limited w.e.f March 16, 2021.

The Group had 26.185% interest in Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited and w.e.f. March 26, 2021 ceased to

be an associate (Refer note 63).
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58. Composite scheme of arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 07, 2021, had approved the Composite scheme of
arrangement amongst Edelweiss Securities Limited, Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited ("ESIPL™), Edelweiss
Global Wealth Management Limited ("EGWML") and their respective shareholders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which inter-alia envisaged the following:

(i) Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 1" as defined in the Scheme) of the Company
into ESIPL.

(if) Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 2" as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML
into the Company.

The National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (Tribunal) has approved the aforementioned Scheme vide its order dated
March 31, 2022 under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Certified copy of the said order of the Tribunal was
received by the Company on April 05, 2022 and filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 22, 2022.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the respective companies at its meeting held on April 22, 2022 have decided to give effect
to the Scheme in the following manner based on the order of Tribunal:

(i) Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date April 01, 2021,
(ii) Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date April 26, 2022,

As per the Scheme, the Company will transfer assets and labilities of Asset Management Business Undertaking to ESIPL at the
respective book values from the appointed date. Also, EGWML will transfer assets and liabilities of Wealth Management Business
Undertaking to the Company at there respective book values from the appointed date.

Since the Scheme was sanctioned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, it is an adjusting event in accordance with IND AS 10,
Accordingly, the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been presented after taking effect of aforementioned
demerger considering book value of assets and Habilities of Asset Management Business Undertaking and Wealth Management
Business Undertaking as at March 31, 2022.

58.1 Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking of the Company inte ESIPL

Assets and Liabilities of Asset Management Business Undertaking as at March 31, 2022

Asat
Parficulars March 31, 2022
Assets
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents* 1,022.43
(b) Investments 5,779.27
Non-financial assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 0.01
Total assets 6,801.71
Liabilities W
7 e0C U, .
MNon-financial liabilities G !/\é‘ P
(2) Provisions 0.03 ;{:2? \"ﬁ_gj \
(b) Other non-financial liabilities 485.37 f{é i\ )g})
TN, = /
i 485.40 N e
= ™ K\‘M;M..w‘/
ed 6,316.31
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00( ]UN’EBA‘ Jur
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A excess of ﬁé’gpok value of asset over liabilities of Rs. 6,316.31 million have been debited to Retained earnings
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58. Composite scheme of arrangement

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and in consideration for transfer of Asset Management Business Undertaking, ESIPL will
issue 456,710 equity shares of Rs 10 each to EGWML and Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, the specified equity shareholders
of the Company.

58.2 Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company
Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company has been accounted under 'Pooling of
Interests Method' in accordance with Appendix C of IND AS 103 (Business Combinations of entities under common control).
Accordingly comparative financial statements has been restated from March 26, 2021 (the date from which the said business

undertaking was in common control with respect to ESL and EGWML).

Assets and Liabilities of Wealth Management Business Undertaking:

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021%

Assets

Financial assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 81.77 -

(b) Trade Receivables 33.62 40.05

(c) Investments 21,576.52 21,576.52

(d) Other financial assets 43.58 79.61

Non-financial assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 2.27 5.83

{b) Other intangible assets 187.45 315.52

(¢} Other non- financial assets 536.18 600.47
A. Total Assets 22,461.39 22,618.00

Liabilities

Financial liabilities

{a) Trade payables 743 19.96

{b) Borrowings {other than debt securities) - 484.83

{c} Other financial liabilities 62.97 48.70

Non-financial liabilities

(a) Provisions 11.51 12.19

(b) Other non-financial liabilities 0.40 832
B. Total Liabilities 82.31 574.00
C. Instruments in the nature of equity 22,044.00 22.,044.00
D. Loss for the year transferred under the Scheme 164.92 -
E. New equity share capital to be issued 0.00 -

Capital reserve created from above (A-B-C+D-E) 500.00 0.00

*as certified by management
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58. Composite scheme of arrangement

>

O@

Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and upon the Scheme coming into effect -

i. The Company has issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on April 27, 2022 to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being
cquity shareholder of EGWML, as a consideration for transfer of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company.

ii. 17,555,986 equity shares of Rs 10 each held by EGWML in the Company have been extinguished and cancelled on Apri] 26,
2022.

iii. The Company has on April 27, 2022 issued 22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000 each to PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Limited in lieu of
22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000 held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Limited in EGWML.

Following table shows movement on account of cancellation equity share capital and investments:

Particulars Amount
Cancellation of investments in the Company held by EGWML 21,576.52

Equity share capital to be cancelled 175.56

Securities premium to be cancelled on account of cancellation of above equity 5,800.57

shares

Retained earnings to be debited (A-B-C) 15,600.39

*Bank balances amounting to Rs 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the
Company in to Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does not pertain to the
Company, a liability of equivalent amount is created in schedule 28 as 'Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement'.
Subsequently, on April 25, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite
scheme of arrangement.
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59. Discontinued operation

The Grtiup had entered into an agreement dated March 17, 2021 with Edelweiss Capital Services Limited, an associate
entity, to sell its business of being a custodian of securities and designated depository participant, and securities lending
and borrowing (“Transfer business’) for consideration of Rs. 101.16 millions. The sale transaction was concluded on
June 18, 2021.

Basis above, the Group had classified net assets as at March 31, 2021, pertaining to the Transfer business as ‘Assets
held for sale’ in accordance with IND AS 105. The profit & loss and cash flows pertaining to the Transfer business have
been presented as ‘Profit/loss from discontinued operations® and ‘Cash flows from discontinued operations’
respectively,

Financial performance and cash flow information pertaining to Transfer business is as below:

For the period from For the year ended
Particulars Aprit 81, 2021 to March 31,2021
June 18, 2021

Revenue from operations

(a) Interest income 0.35 112.37
(b) Fee and commission income 41.04 196.21
Total income 41.39 308.58
Expenses

{a) Finance costs - 42.41
{b) Employee benefits expense 23.78 68.77
{(c) Impairment on financial instruments - 0.50
(d) Other expenses 14,13 92.39
Total expenses 37.91 204.07
Profit before tax 3.48 104.51
Income tax expense 0.88 26.30
Profit after tax 2.60 78.21
Net cash inflow/(cutflow) from operating activities 36.11 (15.57)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (32.63) (15.75)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash flow from discontinued operations 3.48 {(31.32)
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59. Discontinued operation

Assets and liabilities of dispesal group :

As at Asg at
Particulars June 18, 2021 Mareh 31,2021
ASSETS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 1,459.00 32394
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 216.90 214.30
(c) Trade Receivables 31.70 35.24
(d) Other financial assets 289.79 151.66
Non-financial assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 1.71 1.78
(b) Other intangible assets 37.86 34.32
Total assets 2,036.96 761.24
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
{a) Trade payables 1,642.17 331.79
(b) Other financial liabilities 284.56 319.15
Non-financial liabilities
{(a) Other non-financial liabilities 9.07 8.99
Total liabilities 1,935.86 659.93
Net assets of disposal group 101.16 101.31
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60. ESL Securities Limited, subsidiary company, had acquired 'Infinity PMS business' of Edelweiss Asset Mansgement Limited in the moath of June

61.

62,

63.

64,

2021 by executing a Slump Sale Agreement. As per the aforementioned agreement, Infinity PMS business together with all the rights, title, interest
and obligation associated with it is transferred to ESL Securities Limited for total consideration of Rs 15 million (Asset marnagenient rights of Rs.
14.13 million and computers & soflwares of Rs, 0.87 million).

Buring the year ended March 31, 2020, NSE Clearing Ltd (NCL) conducted an enquiry & issued a show cause notice directing Group 10 reinstate
the collateral (worth Rs. 293.3 million.) of V-Rise Securities Pvt. Ltd (Vrise) which were liquidated by the Group for noa-payment ol obligation
towards trades executed by Vrise. The Group had filed an appeal against the impugned order of NCL with Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and
SAT by its order had granted a stay on the matter till the appeal has been decided. The matter has been listed for further hearing. The Group believes
that the liquidation of collateral arising on acceunt of inability of Vrise to meet the outstanding obligations was in accordance with the contracts
executed with Vrise and applicable laws and regulations to Professional Clearing Member (PCM) and accordingly, the Group has assessed such
liability to be remote. Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,

In the month of March 2020, one of the client viz. Indianivesh Shares & Securities Pvt. Lid (Indianivesh) defaulied in its obligation towards
Margin/MTM/other charges having a total exposure of Rs. 977.4 million. The balance outstanding as at June 30, 2021 is Rs. 934.9 million. The
Group invoked collateral of Indianivesh in the form of encumbered fixed deposits worth Rs. 1,007.5 million with HDFC Bank Lid. by Indianivesh,
which HDFC bank refused to honour. The Group has filed an arbitration petition against HDFC Bank and Indianivesh with the Hon. High Court ~
Mumbai and the court has granted an interim relief. The Group further filed a Commercial Arbitration Application before the Bombay High Court
under Section 11 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 for an appointment of a Sote Arbitrator, Bombay High Court has appointed Justice
5. 1. Vazifdar (Retd.) as a sole arbitrator to adjudicate the disputes. Being apgrieved, Indianivesh has filed a Special Leave Petition before Hon'ble
Supreme Court challenging the said appointment. Subsequently Consent Terms were executed between ECSL and Indianivesh by which all disputes
and/or claims in respect of the aforesaid issues were resolved. Accordingly, the Arbitration Petition filed by ECSL with the Bombay High Court
against Indianivesh and HDFC Bank Ltd. was disposed of vide order dated December 14, 2021. Further Indianivesh had made an application to
withdraw the SLP before the Hon’ble Supreme Court which was withdrawn vide order dated Aprit 28, 2022. The matter stands resolved as on date.

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited ('ECdSL"), a group company of Edelweiss Securities Limited ('ESLY, challenged an order, by an investigating
agency, marking lien on its clearing account, before the 47th Additional Chiel Metropolitan Magistrate Court, Mumbai. Since the investigation
against the trading member Anugrah Stock and Broking Pvt, Ltd, (“Anugrali”), for which ECDSL was a Clearing Member, is still under process, the
said investigative agency contended {hat it had no objection to setting aside the lien order upon ECDSL providing an undertaking to keep sufficient
assets unencumbered. ECDSL has since provided undertaking to keep sufficient assels amounting to Rs. 4,603.2 million belonging 1o ESL (Rs 662.3
million) and other subsidiaries of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Rs. 3,940.7 million), unencumbered and the said licn order has been set
aside. The matier has been listed for further hearing.

The MCSGF Commitiee of NSE Clearing Limited (“NCL”) vide its order dated October 20, 2020 has directed ECDSL 10 adhere to instructions of
National Stock Exchange (“NSE™) / NCL, to approprialcly reinstale the securities wherever trading member’s clients had eredit balance, but the
securities got liquidated. ECDSL filed an appeat against the impugned order with Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT™). SAT vide its order dated
November 05, 2020 has directed ECDSL to give an undertaking to NCL that it will deposit Rs. 2,120 million or other atount as directed by the
SAT afier disposal of Appeal. ECDSL. has since provided the declaration to NCL. The matter has been listed for further hearing.

Various Arbitration/Writ Petitions have been filed before the Hon’ble Bombay High Court (“Hon’ble Courl™} by various end clients of Anugrah
against Anugrah and its associates. ECDSL has been made party 1o the same, All the Writ Petitions have been tagged together and common orders
have been passed. The matters are yet to be listed for further hearing.

EOW investigations at Cyberabad, Telangana and at Amravati are going on in the matter of Anugrah. Further one end client ol Anugrah had filed an
FIR at Hyderabad, Telangana for which investigation is under process

ECDSL believes that it has acted in accordance with the agreement entered with the trading member and in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations. Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic has affected several countrics across the world, including India. The Government is undertaking several
measures 1o restrict the spread of virus and provide {inancial support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COVID-19 vaccination efforts have
gained momentum, unceriainty duc 1o the resurgence of COVIID cases across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVID-19 pandemic
will impact the Group, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related developments, which arc uncertain at this point of time, There has
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63.

66.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, the controlling stake in the Group was transterred by its erstwhile ultimate parent viz Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited (“EFSL"), to Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited (*EGWML"), the new parent entity. as a part of the overall
transaction consummated with PAGAC Ecstasy Pte, Lid (*PAG"). PAG had infused Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs") in EGWML
whereby it acquired interest in relation to the Wealth Management business only.

As a part of the overall restructuring process to enable the transaction -

(i) the Asset Management busincss of the Group is carved out 1o facilitate effective transfer of interest over the Wealth Management business to
PAG.

(i) the Group’s subsidiary, Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited (“"ECSL"), in accordance with the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India, has transferred the custodial and designated depository participant services to another entity i.e. Edelweiss Capital Services Limited, in
which 51% is held by EFSL and 49% is held by the Group.

iti} The Board of Directors of the Group, EGWML and Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (“ESIPL™)., had apptied for a
Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Scheme’) to the
National Group Law Tribunat Bench at Mumbai (“Tribunal®) for an envisaged demerger of the Asset Management business (Demerged Undertaking
1, as defined in the Scheme) of ESL into the ESIPL and demerger of the Wealth Management business (Demerged Undertaking 2, as defined in the
Scheme) of EGWML into the ESL, with Appointed Date for the demergers, as provided in the Scheme.

The Scheme provides for non-reciprocal iransfer of the whole undertaking of the Group, which comprises ol assets and labilities. 1o Edehweiss
Securities and Investments Private Limited (“ESIPL™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL™).

Such non-reciprocal transfers are recorded only when they are appropriatcly authorised and no longer discretionary. In this case. the approval of the
Tribunal is required to consider such a transfer and as such the Board of Dircctors by applying for the Scheme have “proposed”™ for the transfer.
Until such time, the assets and liabilities continue 1o remain as assets of the Group.

Sinee the transfer pursuant to the Scheme is non-reciprocal, the Group had impaired the carrying values of Asset Management Business Undertaking
pursuant to Ind AS 36 in [inancial year ended March 31, 2021 and disclosed as an "Exceptional item" in the statement of prefit and loss amounting
to Rs 6,316.32 million {Investment in associate - Rs. 5,779.22 million and [nvestment in subsidiary - Rs. 537.10 million), Subsequently in financial
year ended March 31, 2022, consequent o prouncement of scheme and inline with IND AS requirement, the Company has given efTect as per the
scheme of atrangement (refer note 58). Correspondingly the Company has reversed the aforementioned impairment of Asset Management Business
Undertaking and the same has been disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as an “Exceptional item”,

The Board of Directors of the Company on May 13, 2022 have approved Scheme of Arrangement between Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
('EFSL") and Edelweiss Securities Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under Seetions 230 - 232 read with section 52 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Scheme') for demerger of the Wealth Management Business {Demerged Undertaking, as defined
in the Scheme) of EFSL into the Company. The Company is in the process of filling the Scheme with regulatery authorities for their approval,
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67. Other statetory information

() The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initigted or pending against the Group for holding any Benami
property.

(1) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the stalutery period.
(iti) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the finaneial year.

(iv) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons) or entity{ies), including forcign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a} directly or indireetly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{v) The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behat{ of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi) The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
P g
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

68. Subsequent lo the balance sheet date, 19,031 14 equity shares of Edchweiss Finance & Investments Limited have been pledged for intraday facility

taken from ICICI bank in favour of Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited (Balance outstanding as at May 23, 2022 is Nil) and pledged 18,00,000

equity shares towards non convertible debentures to be issued by Edelweiss Broking Limited in favour of Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

69. Transactions with struck off companics

As at March 31, 2022

Nature of transactions with struck off

Name of the struck off company company Balance outstanding Relationship
Aakanksha Leasing And Services Private Limited Referrals and commissions - -
Agarwal Industries Private Limited Advisory Fees - -
Arihant Capital Markets Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -

Br Wealth Advisors Private Limited Referrals and commissions - -
DNM Finserve Private Limited Referrals and commissions - -
Falguni Sales Trading Agency Private Limited Broking and depository 0.00 -

Iyoti Financial Consultant Private Limited Broking and depository 0.00 -
Market Hub Stock Broking Pvi Limited Comunission & Brokerage Expenses - -

PCS Securities Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Shamli Steels Private Limited Advisory Fees [ncome - -
Writer Business Services Pvt Limited Oflice Expenses - -

As at March 31, 2021

Nature of transactions with struck off

Name of the struck off company company Balance outstanding Relationship
Falguni Sales Trading Agency Private Limited Broking and depository 0.00 -

Jyoti Financial Consultant Private Limited Broking and depository 0.00 -

PCS Securities Limited
ess Services Pvt Limited

Commission & Brokerage Expenses
Office Expenses

Advisory Fees Income

Research Services Fees Income

0.02




Edelhweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consalidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

70. Additional information, a3 required under Schiedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary or Assaciates

As at March 31, 2022

Net Assels i.e, Tolal Asseis minus

Share in Profit or Loss

Share in Gther Comprehensive

Share in Total Comprehensive

Tatal Liabitities Income (" OQCI™") Inceme (" TCI™}
Name of the Entifty
As % of As %a ol As %o of As %ol
consolidated Amount cansolidated Antoant consolidated Amount consolidated Amaunt
met asses prafit or Joss 0cC1 Tl
Parent

Edelweiss Securities Limited 83.22% 1501823 21 $2% 187941 162.50%% (3.50} 21 88% 1,875 51
Subsidiaries

Indian

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 15.44% 2,954.24 735% G30.61 46 25%% (rn T 34% 629,56

Edelweiss Finance snd Investments Limited 36.41% 6,964.03 523% 448.24 133 17% {322) 5 19%, 445,02

ESL Securitics Limited 0.33% 62.60 -1 d44% {123.56) 40 83% {098) -1 45%% (124.54)

Edelweiss Broking Limited 27.91% 5317 11.04% 93649 405 83% {9.74) 10 93% 03675

Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited 0.61%% 11695 -0.18% (15.65) «{57 50% 378 R (1L.87)

Foreign

Edelweiss Financial Services Ine. 0992 189 49 G.12% 1045 -229.17% 350 G 19% 1595

Edelweiss Financial Services (UK} Limited $.16% 3092 0.02% 166 10.83% (D26} 0020 140

Edclweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited 029% 3476 005%% 430 -65.00%% L 56 007% 586

Edelweiss Invesiment Advisors Pvt Lid 0.72% 13330 0.09% 197 -160.42% 385 0 14% 1182
Associates (Investments as per the equity method)

Edclweiss Capital Services Limited - - 0.12%% 16.03 . - oon 10.03
Adjustments arising out of consolidation -56.08% (12,639.33) 55.08% 4,773.98 <88 33% 212 55.72% 4,776.10
Tolal 110% l9.12“8.48 110% §£573.93 100% -2.40 1% 3.571.53
As at March 31, 202i

Name of the Eatity

Net Agsets ie. Fotal Assets minus
Fotal Liabilifies

Share in Profit or Loss

Share in Other Comprehensive
Income {("OQCH")

Share in Total Comprehensive
{neame ("TCI™)

Parent
Edelwsiss Sceurities Limited

Subsidiaries
indian

ESL Securities Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

Foreign

Ldehweiss Financial Services Inc.

Edelweiss Capital Services Limited

Adjusiments arising out of consolidation

Total

As Yaof As %ol As % of As %% of
consalidated Amount consolidated Amount eonsobidated Amneunt consolidage:] Amount
net assets prafit or Joss ocCI TCI

91.88% 14,788.55 13.37% 634.96 84.92%% 61z 14 86%% 495 08

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 14.42% 232147 2217%% 1,052.95 -0 82% (0.58) 22 499, 1,052 37
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited 40.48% 6,514.92 3.02% 143.5¢ 3.84% 272 313%% 146,22
Edelweiss Seeurities and Investments Private Limited - - 3.56% 170.50 G.00% - Jod4% 170 30
067% 10756 -1.94% {12.07} 0.i8% 0i3 -1.96%, (21.94)

20.95% 137152 1.96% 9318 12.20% 8.64 2 18% 101.82
Edelweiss Securifies (IFSC) Limited 0.80% 128 84 023% (10.77) -3.87% 2 029% (13.50)
Edelweiss Alternative Assst Advisors Limited - - 128% {08.09 7.12% 504 2.42% 11313
Edelweiss Allenative Asset Advisors Ple Limited - - 097% 46.30 5.86% 415 1.08% 50.45
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited - - 031% (14.72) -0.13% {0.09) -032% (1480
1.08% 17355 | 24% 5869 -641% (4 54} 116% 5415

Edelweiss Financial Services (UK) Limited 0.£8% 2955 0.03% £31 2.60% 1.84 a0 315
Edelweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited 030% 4891 ¢ 15% 731 -131% (093} 0 14% 638
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Pvt Lid 077% 12329 6.17% 828 0.88% 062 0.19%, 390

Associates (Investments as per the equity method)

Edelweiss Asset Reconsiruetion Company Limited 9.00%% 005 9 58% 45493 0.00% - @728 45493
0.00% - -0.02% 0.93) 0.00%% - -002% {093)

«71.53% (11,513.31) -156.03% (745134) -5.06% {358) ~158 478, {7.41492)

100% 16,094,84 -100% {4,749.83) 100% 70.80 -100%% {1.67%.,03)




Edelbweiss Securities Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

71. The Group has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts (including derivative contracts) are assessed for material
foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Group has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/

accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts (including derivative contracts) has been made in
the books of accounts.

72. There are no amounits due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2022.
73. The previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

The accempanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CA1 Firm Registration Number: 30 1003E/E300005

Al e >

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

)

Shiv Schgal

Exceutive Director
tembership No: 102102 DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524

22 (e R Tt

Shivaraman fyer Sonal Tiwari
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2022 May 23, 2022
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